
 
 

       
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

   
    

  
  

 
 

  
    

 

Advanced Meeting Package 

Regular Meeting 

Wednesday 
March 5, 2025 

9:30 a.m. 

Location: 
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake, 
located in the Activities Center at 

21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, 
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval, or adoption. 



 
 

 
  

    
  

  

 
 

 
  

   
 

  
 

       
        

        
  

 
         

     
 

    
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake 
Community Development District 

250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
321-263-0132 

Board of Supervisors 
The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community 
Development District is scheduled for Wednesday, March 5, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. at The Preserve at 
Wilderness Lake, located in the Activities Center at 21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard, Land O' 
Lakes, FL 34637. 

An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or 
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Tish Dobson 
Tish Dobson 
District Manager 

mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com


  
 

 
     

    
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

   
   
    

   
 

    
  

   
    

   
      

  
   
   

   
    

  
    

  
   
   

   
  

   
   

  

Meeting Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099 
Time: 9:30 AM Meeting ID: 913 989 9080# 
Location: The Preserve at Wilderness Passcode: 842235 

Lake Lodge, 21320 Link: Zoom Link 
Wilderness Lake Blvd., Land 
O’ Lakes, FL 34637 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items) 
IV. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1 

Pg. 6 
V. Supervisor Comments 
VI. Staff Reports 

A. Landscaping & Irrigation 
1. RedTree Report – January 9, 2025 Exhibit 2 

Pgs. 8-19 
2. RedTree Landscape Inspection Report 
3. RedTree Proposals (if any) 

B. Aquatic Services 
1. GHS Environmental Report Exhibit 3 

Pgs. 21-22 
C. District Engineer Exhibit 4 

Pg. 24 
D. District Counsel 
E. Community Manager 

1. Presentation of Community Manager Report Exhibit 5 
Pgs. 26-48 

F. District Manager 
1. Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report Exhibit 6 

Pgs. 50-66 

Page 1 of 2 

https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09


  
 

    
    

  
 

 

  
 

 
  

    
 

 
  

    
  

   
  

   
    

 
 

  
    

  
 

  
   

   
 

  
      

  
   

    
 

 

    
 

       

       

       

       

       

 

   

 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 
A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 

Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on February 5, 2025 – To Be 
Distributed 

B. Consideration for Acceptance – The January 2025 Unaudited 
Financial Statements 

C. Consideration for Acceptance – The January 2025 Operations & 
Maintenance Expenditures 

D. Ratification of Cooper Pools Power Defencer Installation 
Proposal - $1,881.36 

E. Ratification of Rescue Roofing Nature Center Roof Repair 
Proposal - $2,440.00 

VIII. Business Items 
A. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2025-03, Designating 

Authorized Signatories 
B. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2025-04, Removing & 

Appointing Assistant Treasurer 
C. Consideration of Himes Electric Lighting for Trash Dumpster 

Proposal - $2,405.00 
D. Presentation of Revised Reserve Study – 02/2025 

IX. Supervisors’ Requests 
X. Audience Comments – New Business - (limited to 3 minutes per 

individual for non-agenda items) 
XI. Next Meeting Quorum Check: April 2, 9:30 AM 

Beth Edwards IN PERSON REMOTE NO 

Agnieszka Fisher IN PERSON REMOTE NO 

John Staples IN PERSON REMOTE NO 

Holly Ruhlig IN PERSON REMOTE NO 

Heather Hepner IN PERSON REMOTE NO 

XII. Adjournment 

Exhibit 7 

Exhibit 8 
Pgs. 69-86 

Exhibit 9 
Pgs. 88-303 

Exhibit 10 
Pg. 305 

Exhibit 11 
Pgs. 307-312 

Exhibit 12 
Pg. 314 

Exhibit 13 
Pg. 316 

Exhibit 14 
Pg. 318 

Exhibit 15 
Pgs. 319-413 

Page 2 of 2 

https://2,405.00
https://2,440.00
https://1,881.36


  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 1 





  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 2 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
              

              
    

                       
                       
                       
 

          
         

   

         
               

  

 

  

   
  

 
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

Landscape Consulting & Contract Management 
“Protecting Your Landscape Investment” 

8431 Prestwick Place 
Trinity, FL 34655 

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION RESULTS 

Date: January 9, 2025 
Client: Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District 
Attended by: CDD Management- Tish Dobson (Vesta Property Services) 

CDD Board -None 
RedTree Landscape Systems-John Burkett 
PSA Horticultural-Tom Picciano 

This landscape inspection report and subsequent ones will serve as both a benchmark of current landscape 
maintenance concerns and the progress toward corrective actions. It will also serve as a deficiency list of items that 
should be addressed under the current landscape agreement. 

These items must be completed by March 3, 2025. Notify PSA in writing upon their completion, via fax or email, on 
or before 9 am on March 4, 2025. The contractor must initial the bottom of each page and sign at the bottom of the 
last page. The reason for any uncompleted deficiency must be noted. 

SCORE 1-POOR  2-FAIR  3-GOOD 

3 MOWING/EDGING/TRIMMING 

The turf was neatly mowed, edged, and trimmed, The bed lines were soft edged on the back and front sides of the 
beds. Continue to remove leaf drop from lawn to prevent any damage from smothering.  Photo below. 

Kendall Heath / Waverly Shores - remove leaf drop from lawn. 

Nature Center rear- remove leaf drop from lawn. 

Garden Walk - remove leaf drop from lawn. 

1 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

            
 

 
   

 
  

 
     

 

 
 

   
 

  
 

             
 

 
        

 
      

 
         

              
  

 
          

 
      

         
  

 
               

     
 

      
 

    
 

    
 
 
 

General work order-be certain that mow crew and / or irrigation crew keep valve boxes from being covered with 
grass. 

3 WOOD LINE MAINTENANCE 

Cypress Tree Court-cut back wood line. 

Lodge dock - cut back tree hanging over lawn. Photo below. 

Boulevard at Waters Edge entry side- cut back wood line by pond control structure. 

3 TURF COLOR 

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-turf color ranged from mottled medium green to a lightly mottled medium green. 
Patch disease is affecting the color. 

Citrus Blossom park common area- turf color was a lightly mottled medium green. 

Citrus Blossom playground- turf color remained a consistent medium green. 

Stoneleigh park-turf color of the common Bermudagrass turf color was a pale green. There was a slight improvement 
in color due to the recent warm weather, though it is primarily dormant. The St. Augustine turf color was a lightly 
mottled medium green. 

Lodge-turf color still ranged from a mottled medium green to a consistent medium green. 

Oakhurst park- turf color of the common Bermudagrass turf color was a pale green. There was a slight improvement 
in color due to the recent warm weather, though it is primarily dormant. The St. Augustine turf color was a lightly 
mottled medium green. 

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores- turf color of the common Bermudagrass turf color was a pale green. The St. 
Augustine turf color was a lightly mottled medium green. Patch disease is affecting the color. 

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-turf color was a lightly mottled medium green. 

Roundabout- turf color was a lightly mottled medium green. 

The Bahiagrass turf color was a pale green. It is now dormant. 

2 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

 
 

 
                                                                              
 

   
 
                                                                                                 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

                                                                               
 

  
 
  

February       February                 February 

January January 

January 

December December 

3 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

       
     

 
       

     
 

  
 

  
 

          
  

 
          

  
 

            
  

  
            
       

 
 

   
 

   
 

           
 

 
  

 
     

 
    

 
   

December 

3 TURF DENSITY 

Kendall Heath/Waverly Shores-the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair. It is now dormant. The density of 
the St. Augustine turf was strong. 

Boulevard from Lodge to main entry-the density was strong in most locations. Some of the parkway sections along 
the boulevard were affected by patch disease but it has not affected the density. 

Citrus Blossom park-the density was strong. 

Citrus Blossom common area-the density was strong. 

Stoneleigh park- the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair. It is now dormant. The density of the St. 
Augustine turf was strong. 

Oakhurst park- the density of the common Bermudagrass was fair. It is now dormant. The density of the St. Augustine 
turf was strong. 

Night Heron/Caliente intersection-the density still ranged from fair to good. Many of the broadleaf weeds have been 
eradicated, improving the density. 

Lodge-the density of the main entry lawn, front lawn, nature center lawn and rear lawn ranged from fair to good. The 
turf panel to the left of the Lodge was weakening from overuse and compaction. Aeration is being scheduled for this 
area. 

Tennis court-the density ranged from fair to good. 

The Bahia turf density was fair. It is now dormant. 
. 
Common area sidewalk parkway and center median by roundabout-the density still ranged from fair to good. Some 
sections were heavily weeded and adversely affected the density. 

2 TURF WEED CONTROL 

Island in front of Lodge front door- treat broadleaf weeds. 

Lodge dock- treat broadleaf weeds. 

Draycott cul-de-sac- treat broadleaf weeds. 

4 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

 
  

 
   

 
   

 
  

 
 

  
 

   
 

      
 

                                                                            
 

    
 

       
 

   
 

      
  

 
        

         
            

       
          

       
            

      
      

 
  

 
          

   
  

Boulevard from Nature's Ridge to Lodge- treat broadleaf weeds. 

Citrus Blossom playground parkway-treat broadleaf weeds. 

Lakewood Retreat exit - treat broadleaf weeds. 

Boulevard from roundabout to Lakewood Retreat- treat broadleaf weeds including those on the median by the 
roundabout. 

2 TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH 

Boulevard outbound across from Dunkin' Donuts- treat active mounds. 

Pine Knot - continue to treat patch disease. Turf health is improving. Photo below. 

December  January          February 

Boulevard from roundabout to main entrance - continue to treat patch disease along entire length of road. 

Kendall Heath/ Waverly Shores - treat patch disease. 

The St. Augustine on the left side of Lodge and common Bermudagrass fields should be scheduled for aeration to 
relieve soil compaction. 

The turf was mowed at the correct height. The color of the St Augustine turf ranged from a mottled medium green to 
a consistent median green. Its density remains strong despite a proliferation of patch disease throughout the property. 
The patch disease has affected the color.  The past disease is being controlled by fungicides. No turf appears to have 
been lost to the disease. There was an increase in the broadleaf weed population. There were noted sections of weed 
dieback from herbicide applications, but continued treatment is necessary. Be certain that pre-emergent herbicides 
are applied when the soil temperature is appropriate according to UF/IFAS standards. This will help prevent the 
germination of grassy weeds as well as broadleaf. The Bahiagrass was mostly dormant and did not require much 
attention at this time. The common Bermuda grass was beginning to come out of the dormancy with the recent warmer 
weather, but it won't be fully out of its dormant period until the weather is consistently warm. 

3 SHRUB–TREE INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL/OVERALL HEALTH 

General work order - the health of many of the lorapetalum is poor throughout the landscape. It may be the result of 
soil conditions or well water issues.  Consideration should be given to replacing them with another variety of plant 
over time. Photo below. 

5 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

 
       

 
        

   
 

 
 

     
 

 

 
 

   
    

 

Pine Knot - recommend removing declining anise and replacing with a more suitable variety of plant. 

Island in front of Lodge front door - it appears some of the azaleas have past lace bug damage. Monitor for activity 
as temperatures rise. Remove dead azaleas. Photo below. 

Eagles Crest monument- monitor health of outbound jatropha. Monitor for scale, fungus and check irrigation. Photo 
below. 

Boulevard bridge- remove remaining society garlic and replace with flax lily on both sides of the road. 
WARRANTY WORK. Photo below. 

6 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

 
        

 
 

 
 

  
 

    
 

      
 

   
 

     
 

  
 

            
 

 
    

 
    

 
       
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Butterfly garden- plants are healthy and actively growing. The sage that was cut back is already flushing out new 
growth. Photo below. 

3 BED / CRACK WEED CONTROL 

Lodge parking lot- remove vines from schilling holly. 

Nature Center front - remove vines from coontie palms. 

Nature Center rear- remove bed weeds. 

Caliente/Night Heron intersection- remove vines from shilling holly. 

3 IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 

General work order-be certain that mow crew and / or irrigation crew keep valve boxes from being covered with 
grass. 

Boulevard inbound bridge - repair irrigation break in firebush hedge. 

Eagles Crest monument- check operation of the irrigation system on the outbound side. 

Island in front of Lodge front door - move sprinkler head away from firebush to ensure proper coverage. Photo 
below. 

7 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

  
 

      
             

               
  

 
   

      
     

 
    

 
   

 

 
 

     
 

 
 

   
 

   
 

3 SHRUB PRUNING 

*It should be noted that the shrubs, including but not limited to, the hawthorns and schilling hollies, should not be 
pruned too tightly. This means that too much vegetative growth was being removed, limiting the plants availability 
to make food for itself. In addition, the plant will look more attractive by not having “holes” in it and allowing it to 
develop its more natural shape. (i.e. Indian Hawthorn has a natural mounded habit) 

Be certain that all individual shrubs and hedges are pruned in such a manner that the bottom section is wider 
than the top to receive sufficient sunlight. This will prevent the shrubs from being shaded out at the bottom. 
This should be done during regular pruning as well as renewal pruning operations. Train crews accordingly. 

Pool deck- cut back potted ti plants. 

Butterfly garden- cut back the sparse firebush to encourage new growth. Photo below. 

Draycott cul-de-sac- viburnum hedge is neatly pruned. Photo below. 

Ranger station sign - cut back firebush. 

Herons Glen monument - cut back firebush. They are thinning out at the bottom. Photo below. 

8 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

 
 

   
 

   
 

  
 

   
 

  
 

     
 

   
 

     
 

    
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

     
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Eagles Watch Monument - cut back firebush. 

General work order - cut back all jatropha. 

Egret Glade monument- cut back allamanda. 

Most shrubs were neatly pruned in accordance with the specifications and rotational schedule. 

3 TREE PRUNING 

Lakewood Retreat exit gate- prune magnolia branch away from stop sign. 

Boulevard at Wild Oak - remove moss from crape myrtles. 

Boulevard at Woods Bay- remove moss from crape myrtles. 

Lodge parking lot- remove moss from crape myrtles. 

General work order-remove dead branches, crossing branches, dead wood, sucker growth and water sprouts 
on crape myrtles up to contractual height. 

3 CLEANUP/RUBBISH REMOVAL 

There was not a significant amount of litter or vegetative debris that needed to be removed. 

2 APPEARANCE OF SEASONAL COLOR 

The quality of the seasonal flower display varied widely depending on its location. Many of the plants were aging 
out or have rotted from irrigation and or the recent higher temperatures. Remove dead plants. The next rotation will 
be installed shortly. Photo below. 

9 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

                                                                                                   
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

                                                                 
 

  
 

                                                                                      
 

  
 
    
   
 

February         February February 

February 

January                January 

December December 

10 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

          
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
        

       
       
        

   
           

       
    

          
               

        
 

 
        

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

December 

(0) CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR MONTH 

INSPECTION SCORE 36 of 39–PASSED INSPECTION. Passing score was 35 of 39 or 30 of 36 (w/o flowers). 
Payment for FEBRUARY services should be released after receiving the DONE REPORT. 

FOR MANAGER 

None 

SUMMARY 

RedTree performed to contractual standards for this inspection. The turf was neatly mowed, edged and trimmed 
according to the specifications. The color of the St Augustine turf ranged from a mottled medium green to a consistent 
medium green. Its density remains strong despite the proliferation of patch disease. There was an increase in the 
broadleaf weed volume, but it was noted that there was considerable dieback of weeds from herbicide applications. 
The Bahiagrass and the common Bermudagrass did not require much attention at this point as they are still primarily 
dormant. The health of most of the shrubs was good as insect and disease pressures are less during the winter. Some 
shrubs will require a renewal pruning to encourage new growth from the bottom and to bring them into scale with 
their bed space. Shrub pruning appears to be on schedule as there were no shrubs in need of pruning outside of their 
scheduled rotation. Several crape myrtle trees need the moss removed from them. The bed and crack weed control 
was strong. A few irrigation concerns were noted and will need to be addressed. The seasonal flower display was fair 
as it is coming to the end of its useful life span and will need to be changed out shortly. The landscape is well 
positioned to go into the growing season. 

RedTree Landscape Systems certifies that all work on this list has been completed in the 14-day timeframe 
specified in the contractual agreement and provided to PSA within the same period. 

Signature____________________________________________ 

Print Name __________________________________________ 

Company____________________________________________ 

Date__________ 

11 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



 

 
 

 

12 
PSA-Wilderness 2/25 



  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 3 



  
    

    

    

 

  
 

 
   

      
    

    
     

 
          

      
 

   
 

            
              

 
          

 
     

 
          

  
      

               
        

              

            

             

              
     

             
          
       

 
               

          
 

  
 

 

 
  
   

 

GHS Environmental 
PO Box 55802

   St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5802 

727-667-6786 

February 26, 2025 

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
c/o Mrs. Tish Dobson 
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard 
Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34637 

Re: The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District (CDD) 
February 2025 Summary Report 

Dear Mrs. Dobson, 

GHS Environmental (GHS) submits this report to summarize the work completed during 
February 2025 at the Wilderness Lake Preserve (WLP) community in Land O’ Lakes, Florida. 

Dates Worked Performed: February 4, 6, 13, 19 and 26 

Summary of Monthly Objectives/Goals Achieved: 

1. Performed monthly inspections and maintenance of vegetation/algae in stormwater 
ponds. 

2. Removed trash from stormwater ponds. 

3. Installed GreenClean Pond Blocks in Pond No. 35 to increase water quality and clarity 
by reducing excess nutrients in the water body. 

4. Field meeting with. Dobson and B. Edwards to review fallen trees/debris inside the 

wood line maintenance areas. Review action plan for Maintenance Area No. 3. 

5. Reviewed DM Meeting Notes and Action Items prepared by T. Dobson. 

6. Field checked control structures CS-P1 and CS-P2 located in Wetland P to ensure 
there are no blockages. 

7. Removed miscellaneous limbs/debris from Maintenance Area Nos. 2, 5, 11 and 12. 
8. Phone and email correspondence with WLP staff. 
9. Prepared and submitted monthly summary report. 

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you with this project. Please call us on (727) 432-
2820 with any questions or if you need more information. 

Sincerely yours, 

GHS Environmental 

Chuck Burnite 
Senior Environmental Scientist 





  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 4 



  
 

 
                     
 

  

 
 

 
    

 
  

 
       

         
 

 
  

BDi 
DISTRICT ENGINEER 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR March 5, 2025 BOARD MEETING 

Ongoing Projects Report and Updates: 

SWFWMD Statement of Inspection – ERP 22522.000 Wilderness Lake Preserve - Phase 1 
The inspection is scheduled to take place the 1st and 2nd week of March. The report will be shared with the 
District manager as soon as it is complete. 

536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, Fl 33701 D. (813) 361-1466 www.bdiengineers.com 

http://www.bdiengineers.com/


  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 5 



 
 

 
 

 
 

       
    
 

    

   
  
    
   
   
    
    
    
    
    
     
     
      
     
   
    
     
     
   
    
    
      
   
    
    
    
    
  
   
  
    

      
        

     

    

     

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 
Wilderness Lake Preserve 

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd  Land O Lakes, FL  34637 
Phone: 813-995-2437  Fax:  813-995-2436 

February Clubhouse Operations / Maintenance Updates: 

• Removed trash along Caliente Blvd. 
• Repainted the Nature Center and Activities Center front lanais. 
• Cleaned seed pods out of the Splash Pad fountain spray heads. 
• Repainted the Butterfly Garden signage. 
• Replaced seven landscape lights. 
• Pressure washed all the community park benches and picnic tables. 
• Repaired two community park benches. 
• Replaced the three poolside gazebo canopies. 
• Cleaned all the community monuments after the mulch installation. 
• Repaired several drywall holes in the Activities Center. 
• Addressed areas of rust on the Lodge playground equipment. 
• Repaired the Ladies room door in the Nature Center. 
• Repainted column caps and monuments throughout the community. 
• Assisted with repairing a push bar on the Lodge side door. 
• Applied ant control at the Lodge playground. 
• Repaired a section of pavers behind the Activities Center. 
• Assisted with the rewiring of two chandeliers in the Activities Center. 
• Repainted the poolside faux rocks and bike racks. 
• Repainted the courtyard light poles. 
• Replaced light bulbs on the front and rear lanais of the Lodge and Activities Center. 
• Repaired a small section of drywall in the Activities Center Men’s room. 
• Replaced several fence line boards throughout the community. 
• Replaced four dog stations. 
• Replaced the Cormorant Cove dock ladder. 
• Deep cleaned the Ranger Station. 
• Repainted several windowsills on all the buildings. 
• Pressure washed the Lodge dock and columns. 
• Repaired several poolside chairs. 
• Cleaned the gutters. 
• Removed trash from the ponds and Bay Lake. 
• Daily roadway trash removal throughout the community. 

Set up for the following events: CDD, HOA, and ARC meetings, Pickleball Tournaments, Music Bingo, 
Minute to Win It, Field Day, Crafternoon, Valentine’s Dinner, Movie on the Lawn, King of the Court, 
Spritzer and Sparkle Bars, and numerous private events. 

1st & 2nd Quarter 2024/2025 Projects: 

• Add three planters to the pool deck landscape beds: Proposals in progress. 

1 



 
  

 

  
 

  
 

     
    
     
    
     
      
    
         

 

  
      

  
 

  
  

 
 

     
        

    
 

 
   

    
     
   
   

 
 

  
 

 
   

 
 

   
       

 
  

   
 
 

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 

• Consider adding a transitional ramp from the concrete walkway to the Lodge Playground: 
Completed. 

• Secure the Landscape enhancement project proposals from RedTree: In progress. 
• Consider adding additional license plate cameras: Completed. 
• Replace the center section of the Nature Center wicker sofa: Ordered. 
• Replace the Nature Center wicker armchair cushions: Ordered. 
• Replace the John Boat: Pricing is in progress. 
• Clean and treat the CDD sidewalks and curbs. Completed. 
• Clean the rafters in all the buildings: Completed. 
• Wood line stump and tree work. Proposals are forthcoming. 

Contractors: 

Animal and Exotic Medical Center: 
Athena, the guinea pig was diagnosed with excessive internal combustion due to consuming a foreign 
substance. 

Arrow Exterminators: 
Scheduled to apply the annual ant treatment on the pool deck and community playgrounds. 

Cool Coast Heating and Cooling, Inc: 
Due to the distance from the head office to Wilderness Lake Preserve, the owner suggested that the 
District pursue contracting a new service provider as Cool Coast is increasing the service charge to 
$289.00, plus the cost of repairs. 

Cooper Pools: 
Replaced the following items: 

• ADA Control Box and heater motor for the Jacuzzi. 
• One of the motors for the Splash Pad. 
• Flowmeter on the Lap pool. 
• The ADA chair footrest for the Lagoon pool. 

CPR/First Aid/AED Training: 
Staff are scheduled to attend the training on March 27th. 

DCSI, Inc: 
Assisted the General Manager and FWC with reviewing surveillance footage. 

Fitness Logic: 
Performed the general maintenance and cleaning of all equipment. 
Replaced an adjustment handle on one of the Peloton bikes. 

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation: 
Investigating gun shots in the area. 

2 



 
  

 

  
 

 
      

 
 

   
    

 
   

   
 

  
    

 
  

      
   

  
 

 
    

 
     

 
 

 
    

   
 

 
   

 
 

    
 

     
  

 
   

  
  

 
 

 
     

       
     

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 

Gasmasters, Inc: 
Cleaned and assessed the electric fireplace burners in the Lodge and Activities Center. 

Himes Electrical Services, Inc: 
Submitted a proposal to add lighting near the sanitation dumpster. 
Replace one of the Lodge playground lamp post globes. 

Ierna’s Heating, Cooling & Plumbing: 
Performed the annual cleaning of the tankless hot water system located in the Fitness Center. 

Palm Beach Security and Safe: 
Repaired the push bar to the Lodge side door. 

RedTree: 
The removal of trees and limbs damaged by Hurricane Milton is ongoing. 
In the process of installing mulch throughout the community. 
Repaired several spray heads on the Deerfields’ berm. 

Rescue Roofing: 
Scheduled to begin the roof repairs of the Activities Center, Fitness Center, Lodge, and Ranger Station on 
April 16th. 
Scheduled to assess an area of shingles on the Nature Center as it may need adhesive to secure it to the 
roof. 

Romaner Graphics: 
Rewired several globes on two chandeliers in the Activities Center. 
Submitting a proposal to repair several sections of curbing in the Lodge parking lot. 

Site Masters of Florida, LLC: 
Submitting a proposal to repair several sections of curbing in the Lodge parking lot. 

State Wildlife Trapper: 
Installed a second trap in the Deerfields to reduce the wild boar population. 

Pasco Sheriff’s Special Detail Report on Citations & Warnings: 
See report under separate cover. 

Playground Equipment, Docks, Boats, and Sidewalk Assessments: 
Greased the swings. 
Applied ant treatment around the swing mats. 

Scheduled Room Usage/Rentals: 
In preparation for a meeting or rental, the staff on duty are responsible for the presentation of the 
room. This may include cleaning, staging tables & chairs, and concierge services. 
*AC: Activities Center and NC: Nature Center Classroom 

3 



 
  

 

  
 

     
     
     
     
    
     
    
     
   
    

     
    
    

     
   
     
    
   
   
   
   
     
    
     
     
   
   
   
   
      
    
     
    
   
     

    
    
    

     
 

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 

2/1 – Pickleball Tournament – Tennis Courts 
2/2 – Music Bingo – AC 
2/3 – Storytime – NC 
2/3 – Resident Event – AC 
2/5 – CDD Meeting – AC 
2/5 – Resident Event – AC 
2/5 – Resident Event – Theatre 
2/6 – Resident Event – AC 
2/7 – Minute to Win It – AC 
2/8 – Field Day – Woodsmere/Oakhurst Park 
2/8 – Private Rental – NC 
2/9 – Crafternoon – NC 
2/9 – Private Rental – AC 
2/10 – Storytime – NC 
2/10 – Resident Event – AC 
2/10 – ARC Meeting – AC 
2/11 – Deerfields’ Meeting – Theatre 
2/12 – Resident Event – Theatre 
2/12 – Resident Event – AC 
2/12 – Resident Event – Theatre 
2/13 – Resident Event – AC 
2/15 – Valentine’s Dinner – AC 
2/15 – Private Rental – NC & Theatre 
2/16 – Pickleball Tournament – Tennis Courts 
2/17 – Storytime – NC 
2/17 – Resident Event – AC 
2/19 – Resident Event – Theatre 
2/19 – Resident Event – AC 
2/20 – Resident Event – AC 
2/22 – Movie on the Lawn – AC (Inclement weather) 
2/23 – King of the Court – Basketball Court 
2/24 – Storytime – NC 
2/24 – ARC Meeting – Zoom Call 
2/24 – Resident Event – AC 
2/25 – HOA Meeting – AC 
2/26 – Resident Event – Theatre 
2/26 – Resident Event – AC 
2/27 – Resident Event – AC 
2/28 – Spring Wood Craft – AC 

4 



 
  

 

  
 

 
 

  
     
    
    
     
    
    
    
     
       
       
       
      
       
     
     
     

 
  

     
    
    
    
    
    
      
    
    
    
    

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 

Upcoming Events: 

 March: 
• Soccer Shootout – 3/1 
• Dr. Seuss Day – 3/2 
• Art Class – 3/8 
• Tennis Showdown – 3/8 
• Pickleball Pickup – 3/9 
• Sip & Paint – 3/14 
• St. Patty’s Day Happy Hour – 3/15 
• Sunday Sundaes – 3/16 
• Leprechaun Safari & Art – 3/17 – Spring Break 
• Tie Dye Day – 3/18 – Spring Break 
• Game Day – 3/19 – Spring Break 
• Field Day – 3/20 – Spring Break 
• Pjs & Popcorn – 3/21 – Spring Break 
• Chili Cookoff – 3/22 – Spring Break 
• Glow in the Dark Bingo – 3/23 
• Disney Day – 3/29 

 April: 
• Business Expo – 4/5 
• Crafternoon – 4/6 
• Ping Pong Tournament – 4/6 
• Art Class – 4/12 
• Community Garage Sale – 4/12 
• Ping Pong Tournament – 4/13 
• Egg Hunts and & Spring Picnic – 4/19 
• Blood Drive – 4/19 
• Sip & Paint – 4/25 
• Grill & Chill – 4/26 
• Pickleball Tournament – 4/27 

5 



  

 

  

 

  
 

  

 

 
 

Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025 

October Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card     Total for each 

Month 
Story Time October No Sign-In $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Ladies Night 10/4/2024 21 $ 30.00 $ 0.00 ($ 27.44) ($ 27.44) 
Blood Drive 10/5/2024 11 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Pumpkin Art - Rescheduled due to 
inclement weather. 

10/10/2024 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Fall Festival/Oktoberfest -
Rescheduled as Bounce in the 
New Year. 

10/12/2024 0 $ 3200.00 $ 0.00 ($ 2655.00) ($ 150.23) ($ 2805.23) 

Sip & Paint - Canceled due to 
inclement weather. 

10/18/2024 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Community Garage Sale -
Canceled due to inclement 
weather. 

10/19/2024 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Haunted House 10/25 & 10/26/24 250+/- $ 0.00 $ 654.00 $ 0.00 ($ 424.72) ($ 424.72) 
Spooky House Contest 10/29/2024 7 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Halloween Costume Parade 10/31/2024 80 $ 200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 174.71) ($ 174.71) 
Yoga October $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class October $ - $ 45.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month October $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 70.73) ($ 70.73) 

$ 3,480.00 $ 699.00 ($ 2655.00) ($ 847.83) ($ 3502.83) 

November Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue 
Paid to 

Vendors Credit Card Total for each 
Month 

Story Time November No Sign-In $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Ladies Night 11/1/2024 12 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Bingo Music 11/3/2024 12 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sip Paint 11/8/2024 5 $ 0.00 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Art Class 11/9/2024 3 $ 0.00 $ 9.00 $ 0.00 ($ 6.29) ($ 6.29) 
Bracelet Class 11/10/2024 27 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Veteran's Day Celebration 11/11/2024 15 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 44.22) ($ 44.22) 

Craft Fair    11/16/2024 16 Vendors & 
275+/-

$ 200.00 $ 170.00 $ 0.00 ($ 243.09) ($ 243.09) 

Pickleball Tournament    11/17/2024 22 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 9.09) ($ 9.09) 

1 



 

  

  

Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025 

Caring & Sharing Feast 11/17/2024 43 $ 40.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 39.95) ($ 39.95) 
Pumpkin Art 11/22/2024 26 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 22.69) ($ 22.69) 
Tailgate Party 11/24/2024 12 $ 100.00 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 ($ 71.21) ($ 71.21) 
Turkey Trot 11/28/2024 70 $ 100.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 156.26) ($ 156.26) 
S'mores Night 11/30/2024 40 $ 30.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 21.98) ($ 21.98) 
Yoga November $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class November $ - $ 42.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month November $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 6.29) ($ 6.29) 

$ 665.00 $ 286.00 $ 0.00 ($ 621.07) ($ 621.07) 

December Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time December No Sign-In $ 100.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Santa Arrival & Tree Lighting 12/7/2024 225+/- $ 3,200.00 $ 0.00 ($ 1876.00) ($ 670.53) ($ 2546.53) 
Blood Drive 12/14/2024 5 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Scoops & Hoops 12/14/2024 5 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Gingerbread house Workshop 12/15/2024 14 $ 200.00 $ 140.00 $ 0.00 ($ 195.54) ($ 195.54) 
Breakfast with Santa 12/21/2024 231 $ 2,200.00 $ 799.00 ($ 1240.00) ($ 567.81) ($ 1807.81) 
Best Decorated House 12/22/2024 6 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Cookie Exchange & Crafts 12/22/2024 10 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 10.48) ($ 10.48) 
Lighting of the Menorah 12/26/2024 8 $ 70.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 67.21) ($ 67.21) 
*Bounce in the New Year 12/28/2024 232 $ 1000.00 $ 0.00 ($ 496.50) ($ 671.25) ($ 1167.75) 
Pickleball Tournament 12/29/2024 16 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 36.21) ($ 36.21) 
Yoga December $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class December $ - $ 9.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month December $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 304.04) ($ 304.04) 

$ 6,820.00 $ 948.00 ($ 3612.50) ($ 2523.07) ($ 6135.57) 

January Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time (4 Wk.) January 1-6: 7                     

1-13: 15                 
1-20: 10                
1-27: 12 

$ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Snowball Extravaganza 1/3/2025 34 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 39.98) ($ 39.98) 
PJs & S'mores by the Fire Pit 1/4/2025 53 $ 20.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 9.98) ($ 9.98) 
Law Enforcement Appreciation 1/9/2025 3 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 38.03) ($ 38.03) 

2 



         

  

Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025 

Art Class - Canceled 1/11/2025 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Crafternoon 1/12/2025 19 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Wine Tasting 1/17/2025 29 $ 600.00 $ 230.00 ($ 454.95) ($ 170.27) ($ 625.22) 
Country Night 1/18/2025 36 $ 350.00 $ 0.00 ($ 300.00) ($ 25.64) ($ 325.64) 
Popcorn Day 1/19/2025 18 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Pickleball Tournament -
Rained Out 

1/19/2025 0 $ 10.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 1.55) ($ 1.55) 

Staff Training 1/20/2025 10 $ 150.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 165.39) ($ 165.39) 
Ladies Night 1/24/2025 7 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Kid's Gasparilla 1/25/2025 27 $ 300.00 $ 0.00 ($ 180.00) ($ 173.81) ($ 353.81) 
Cocoa Day 1/31/2025 50 $ 20.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 13.98) ($ 13.98) 
Yoga January $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class January $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month January $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 54.11) ($ 54.11) 
Swim Kids USA - 2024 $ 800.00 

$ 1,600.00 $ 1030.00 ($ 934.95) ($ 692.74) ($ 1627.69) 

February Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time (4 Wk.) February 2-3: 9                   

2-10: 13               
2-17: 10 

$ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Pickleball Pickup 2/1/2025 15 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Music Bingo 2/2/2025 22 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sip & Paint - Canceled. 2/7/2025 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Minute to Win It 2/7/2025 8 $ 10.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 5.48) ($ 5.48) 
Field Day 2/8/2025 12 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 21.96) ($ 21.96) 
Crafternoon 2/9/2025 35 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 28.26) ($ 28.26) 
Valentine's Dinner 2/15/2025 52 $ 800.00 $ 260.00 ($ 718.00) ($ 139.55) ($ 857.55) 
Blood Drive 2/15/2025 10 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Pickleball Tournament 2/16/2025 25 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 26.19) ($ 26.19) 
Art Class - Canceled 2/22/2024 0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Movie on the Lawn 2/22/2025 16 $ 20.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
King of the Court (Basketball) 2/23/2025 5 $ 20.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Yoga February $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

3 



  

 
 

  

Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025 

Core Health Class February $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month February $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 31.92) ($ 31.92) 

$ 1000.00 $ 260.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ($ 971.36) 

March Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time (4 Wk.) March No Sign-In $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Soccer Shootout 3/1/2025 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Dr. Seuss Day 3/2/2025 $ 200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Art Class 3/8/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Tennis Showdown 3/8/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Pickleball Pickups 3/9/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sip & Paint 3/14/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
St. Patty’s Day Happy Hour 3/15/2025 $ 500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sunday Sundaes 3/16/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Leprechaun Safari & Kid's Art Day 3/17/2025 $ 100.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Tie Dye Day 3/18/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Game Night 3/19/2025 $ 20.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Field Day 3/20/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
PJs & Popcorn 3/21/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Chili Cookoff 3/22/2025 $ 30.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Glow in the Dark Bingo 3/23/2025 $ 40.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
CPR, AED, First Aid Trng. 3/27/2025 $ 150.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Disney Day 3/29/2025 $ 250.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Crafternoon 3/30/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Yoga March $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class March $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month March $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 1,565.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

April Events Date 
# of Attendees 

Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time (5 Wk.) April No Sign-In $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Business Expo 4/5/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Art Class 4/12/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Community Garage Sale 4/12/2025 $ 150.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

4 



  

 

  

Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025 

Ping Pong Tournament 4/13/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Easter Celebration 4/19/2025 $2,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Blood Drive 4/19/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sip & Paint 4/25/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Grill & Chill 4/26/2025 $ 20.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Pickleball Tourtnament 4/27/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Yoga April $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class April $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month April $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 2750.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

May Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time (5 Wk.) May $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Cinco de Mayo Celebration 5/2/2025 $300.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Art Class 5/3/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Mother's Day Tea 5/4/2025 $ 150.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Pickleball Pickups 5/9/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Mother's Day Matinee 5/10/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sip & Paint 5/16/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sport's Day 5/17/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Crafternoon 5/18/2025 $ 20.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Memorial Day BBQ 5/24/2025 $2,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Pickleball Tournament 5/25/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Concert on the Lawn 5/30/2025 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Vollyball Open 5/31/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Yoga May $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class May $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month May $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 2640.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

June Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time (4 Wk.) June $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Swim Sports 6/7/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Taco Tuesday 6/10/2025 $200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

5 



  

  

Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025 

Father’s Day Fishing Derby & BBQ 6/13 & 6/14/2025 $200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Art Class 6/14/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Pool Party 6/21/2025 $1,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Blood Drive 6/21/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Pickleball Tournament 6/22/2025 $ 15.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sip & Paint 6/27/2025 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Grow A Pizza 6/29/2025 $ 25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Yoga June $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class June $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month June $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 1715.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

July Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time (5 Wk.) July $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
July 4th BBQ 7/4/2025 $1,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Root Beer Float Day 7/11/2025 $25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Swim Sports Day 7/12/2025 $25.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sip & Paint 7/18/2025 $ 0.00 
Hawaiian Luau 7/19/2025 $ 2500.00 
Craft Fair $250.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Yoga July $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class July $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month July $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 4350.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

August Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time (4 Wk.) August $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Back to School Pool Party $1,200.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Boo Hoo Breakfast $100.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sip & Paint $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Yoga August $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class August $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month August $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 1350.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

6 



  

         

 

Event Reconciliation October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025 

September Events Date # of Attendees Budget Revenue Paid to 
Vendors Credit Card Total for each 

Month 
Story Time (5 Wk.) September $ 50.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Labor Day BBQ 9/1/2025 $1,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Yappy Hour $300.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Art Class $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Sip & Paint $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Yoga September $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Core Health Class September $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Misc. Shopping for the Month September $ - $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 1850.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
Proposed Budget $ 29,785.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Yearly Budget $35,000 

Year-To-Date Expenditures $12,859 Does not include the storage unit fee of $276.00 per month. 

*Bounce in the New Year - Carry over venues were utilized from the Fall Festival that was canceled. 

7 



         
      

 
 

            
    
         
         

      
          
            

           
              

           
              

            
           

         
       
 

        

          
      

  

            
  

           
       

     

        
        

             
           

        
            

        

        
       

February 23, 2025 - March 8, 2025
 Sunday  Monday Saturday 
Feb. 23 Feb. 24  Tuesday Friday Mar. 1 

King of the Storytime Feb. 25 Wednesday  Thursday Feb. 28 Soccer Shoot 
Court ARC Mtg. HOA Mtg. Feb. 26 Feb. 27 Spritz & Sparkle       Out      Total Hours 

Off 9:00-5:30 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 

8:30-9:00 40.00 8:30-5:00 Off 8:30-4:00 8:30-4:00 3:00-10:00 

12:30-9:00 12:00-8:30 40.00 Off Off 12:30-9:00 11:00-7:30 
Off 5:00-9:00 8:30-1:00 Off 4:00-9:00 10:00-3:00 18.50 
8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00 
Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00 
4:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 Off Off 12:00-5:00 25.50 

12:30-9:00 8:30-4:30 Off Off 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00 

244.00

 Monday  Wednesday Saturday 
Mar. 3  Tuesday Mar. 5  Thursday Friday Mar. 8 

Storytime Mar. 4 CDD Mtg. Mar. 6 Mar. 7 Art Class Tennis Total Hours 
1:30-10:00 Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 

8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 9:30-6:00 40.00 Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 
Off 40.00 Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 11:00-7:30 10:00-6:30 

24.50 4:00-9:00 8:30-3:00 Off Off 5:00-10:00 8:30-1:00 
40.00 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 
40.00 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off 

5:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 4:00-9:00 Off 5:00-9:00 Off 21.00 
8:30-4:30 Off Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 10:00-6:30 40.00 

245.50 

Tish Off 

Off Terri 

11:30-8:00 Steven 
Annette Off 
Trevor 8:00-4:30 
Phillip Off 
Alejandro 1:00-9:00 
Dezeray 11:30-9:00 
Temp 

Sunday 
Mar. 2 

Dr. Seuss Day 

Tish Off 
Terri Off 

11:30-8:00 Steven 
Annette 1:00-5:00 
Trevor 8:00-4:30 
Phillip Off 
Alejandro 5:00-9:00 
Dezeray 11:30-9:00 
Temp. 

AM only ES - Event Setup 
Can't work *30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more 
PM only *1 hour lunch *30 min lunch 
LR-Lodge Rep 
PA - Pool Attendant 



         

 

            
   

         
         

      
      

           
              

           
             

            
           
         

         
      
        

          
      

            
      

      

       
      

  

        
       

           

           
          

                

            
           

   

        
     

    

March 9, 2025 - March 22, 2025
 Monday

 Sunday March 10  Friday Saturday 
March 9       Storytime  Tuesday Wednesday  Thursday March 14  March 15  

Pickelball ARC Mtg. March 11  March 12  March 13  Sip & Paint St. Patty's HH Total Hours 
Off 9:00-9:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 LI 8:30-6:00 

8:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 40.00 8:30-5:00 Off 8:30-4:00 3:00-10:00 

12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 40.00 Off Off - Vesta 12:30-9:00 Off for the 11th 
Off 5:00-9:00 8:30-1:00 Off 8:30-1:00 Off 13.00 
8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 40.00 
Off 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 40.00 
4:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 Off Off 5:00-10:00 25.50 

12:30-9:00 8:30-4:30 Off Off 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00 

238.50

 Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday Friday Saturday 
March 17  March 18  March 19  March 20  March 21  March 22  

Leprechauns / Art Tie Dye      Game Day Field Day Pjs & Popcorn   Chili Cook Off Total Hours 
9:00-7:00 Off 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-6:00 8:30-8:00 

8:30-5:00 12:30-9:00 1:30-10:00 40.00 Off 8:30-5:00 8:30-5:00 
Off 12:30-9:00 40.00 Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 

15.50 4:00-9:00 8:30-3:00 Off Off Off 8:30-1:00 
40.00 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off Off 
40.00 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 8:00-4:30 Off 

5:00-9:00 5:00-9:00 4:00-9:00 Off Off 5:00-10:00 25.50 
1:30-10:00 8:30-4:30 Off Off 12:30-9:00 12:30-9:00 40.00 

241.00 

Tish Off 

Off Terri 

11:30-8:00 Steven 
Annette Off 
Trevor 8:00-4:30 
Phillip Off 
Alejandro 1:00-9:00 
Dezeray 11:30-9:00 
Temp 

Sunday 
March 16  
Sundaes 

Tish Off 
Terri Off 

11:30-8:00 Steven 
Annette Off 
Trevor 8:00-4:30 
Phillip Off 
Alejandro 1:00-9:00 
Dezeray 11:30-9:00 
Temp. 

AM only ES - Event Setup 
Can't work *30 minute lunch break required for anyone working at least 6 hours or more 
PM only *1 hour lunch *30 min lunch 
LR-Lodge Rep 
PA - Pool Attendant 



 

       Nail Salon Services Report
         FY 2024-2025 

Month Manicures Pedicures Commission Rcvd. 
October 26 22 $243.20 

November 28 30 $271.00 
December 33 28 $271.40 
January 25 23 $250.80 
February 25 25 To be received. 

March 
April 
May 
June 
July 

August 
September



Pasco Sheriff's Office 
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator 
7432 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD 

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 1/24/2025 

Deputy: CLOUTIER, AUSTIN (6352) 

Position: Community (Security) 

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM 
Actual Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM 
Display Text Answer Text1 
Event Number: 2025047388 
On Arrival Did You Check-in: YES 
Number of field interview reports: 0 
Number of parking tickets: 0 
Amount of time running radar: 2 
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers: 

0 

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail: 

Upon arrival, I checked in with the vender. 
I conducted traffic enforcement in the area, but did not 
catch speeders. 
I checked the pool area at 11. No one was in the pool area. 
Docks had no one on them and then Club House was 
secured. Provided over watch on the parking lot for any 
trespassers or anyone doing illegal activity. I did not 
catch/observe anyone. 



Pasco Sheriff's Office 
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator 
7432 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD 

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 1/25/2025 

Deputy: PAREJA-RODRIGUEZ, KEVIN (6104) 

Position: Community (Security) 

Scheduled Time 10:00PM - 2:00AM 
Actual Time 10:00PM - 2:00AM 
Display Text Answer Text1 
Event Number: 2025049374 
On Arrival Did You Check-in: NO 
Number of field interview reports: 0 
Number of parking tickets: 0 
Amount of time running radar: 0 
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers: 

none 

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail: 

On 01/25/2025 at approximately 2200 hours, I began my 
shift at the Wilderness Preserve Community. During my 
shift, I patrolled the neighborhood with my scene lights 
activated. I also conducted a foot patrol around the 
community clubhouse and pool area to ensure there were 
no trespassers or suspicious activity. At 0200 hours, my 
shift at the Wilderness Preserve was completed. 



Pasco Sheriff's Office 
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator 
7432 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD 

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 1/31/2025 

Deputy: CLOUTIER, AUSTIN (6352) 

Position: Community (Security) 

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM 
Actual Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM 
Display Text Answer Text1 
Event Number: 2025062184 
On Arrival Did You Check-in: YES 
Number of field interview reports: 0 
Number of parking tickets: 0 
Amount of time running radar: 2 
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers: 

0 

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail: 

Upon arrival, I checked in with the vender and staff, who 
advised of the same occurring issue. 
I conducted traffic enforcement throughout the 
neighborhood during the first half of the shift. Nothing to 
note. 
I then checked the docs/pool area/hot tubs, nothing to 
note. 
I checked the round about where the bow narrows have 
been found. No peoples were observed. 
Before I left the parking lot was clear of vehicles. 



Pasco Sheriff's Office 
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator 
7432 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD 

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 2/7/2025 

Deputy: BONNEMANN, MARK (6341) 

Position: Community (Security) 

Scheduled Time 11:00PM - 3:00AM 
Actual Time 11:00PM - 3:00AM 
Display Text Answer Text1 
Event Number: 2025077566 
Who did you contact upon arrival? ARRIVED ON SCENE AND PICKED UP THE KEY FROM THE 

RANGER STATION 
Number of field interview reports: NONE 
Number of parking tickets: NONE 
Amount of time running radar: PATROLLED COMMUNITY AND DID NOT SEE ANY TRAFFIC 

VIOLATIONS OR SPEEDING. 
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers: 

NO VIOLATIONS OR CALLS FOR SERVICE CAME OUT 
DURING THE SHIFT 

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail: 

ARRIVED ON SCENE AND PATROLLED CLUB 
HOUSE/POOL/GYM, NO ISSUES TO REPORT. PATROLLED 
COMMUNITY AND CONDUCTED TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
WITH NO VIOLATIONS OBSERVED. 



Pasco Sheriff's Office 
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator 
7432 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD 

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 2/8/2025 

Deputy: PAREJA-RODRIGUEZ, KEVIN (6104) 

Position: Community (Security) 

Scheduled Time 10:00PM - 2:00AM 
Actual Time 10:00PM - 2:00AM 
Display Text Answer Text1 
Event Number: 2025079516 
Who did you contact upon arrival? N.A 
Number of field interview reports: 0 
Number of parking tickets: 0 
Amount of time running radar: 0 
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers: 

None 

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail: 

On 02/08/2025 at approximately 2200 hours, I began my 
shift at the Wilderness Lakes Preserve. During my shift, I 
patrolled the community with my scene lights activated 
and conducted foot patrol around the clubhouse to ensure 
there were no trespassers or suspicious activity. At 0200 
hours, my shift at the Wilderness Lakes Preserve came to 
an end. 



Pasco Sheriff's Office 
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator 
7432 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD 

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 2/14/2025 

Deputy: BARROW, DANIELLE (5826) 

Position: Community (Security) 

Scheduled Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM 
Actual Time 9:00PM - 1:00AM 
Display Text Answer Text1 
Event Number: 2025093188 
Who did you contact upon arrival? Contact not required 
Number of field interview reports: N/A 
Number of parking tickets: N/A 
Amount of time running radar: N/A 
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers: 

N/A 

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail: 

Upon arrival, I stopped at the ranger station and retrieved 
the key card. I walked the area of the pool, fitness center 
and play ground, where there were no people observed. 
The lodge was already locked and closed. I patrolled the 
neighborhoods, where there were no incidents observed. I 
went back to the lodge, where there was a cleaning crew 
on scene. I ensured everyone was out of the fitness center, 
everything was locked and lights were turned off. No other 
incidents occurred. I returned the key card to the ranger 
station at the end of the detail. 



Pasco Sheriff's Office 
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator 
7432 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD 

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 2/15/2025 

Deputy: RAMOS, CHRISTOPHER (5090) 

Position: Community (Security) 

Scheduled Time 10:00PM - 2:00AM 
Actual Time 10:00PM - 2:00AM 
Display Text Answer Text1 
Event Number: 2025095299 
Who did you contact upon arrival? I checked in at the guard shack. 
Number of field interview reports: 1 
Number of parking tickets: 0 
Amount of time running radar: 0 
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers: 

25005298 

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail: 

I conducted routine patrol throughout the entirety of the 
community. I ensured there was no suspicious activity at 
the club house and throughout the streets. When I went to 
secure the club house, I observed a suspicious vehicle full 
of teenagers come into the parking lot and immediately 
exit once they saw me. I initiated a traffic stop and found 8 
juveniles in a 5 passenger vehicle who admitted they were 
headed to hang out by the pool of the community. None 
of the juveniles resided within the community and most of 
them were intoxicated via alcohol and marijuana. Each 
teen's parent were notified accordingly and I ensured they 
got home safely. This incident was documented via report 
# 25005298. 



Pasco Sheriff's Office 
ATTN: Secondary Employment Office Administrator 
7432 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE CDD 

The below is a consolidated daily report of all the deputies that worked the THE PRESERVE AT WL CDD* 
Community (Security) detail on 2/16/2025 

Deputy: CLOUTIER, AUSTIN (6352) 

Position: Community (Security) 

Scheduled Time 10:00PM - 2:00AM 
Actual Time 10:00PM - 2:00AM 
Display Text Answer Text1 
Event Number: 2025097019 
Who did you contact upon arrival? Tish 
Number of field interview reports: 0 
Number of parking tickets: 0 
Amount of time running radar: 2 
Were there any other types of violations, such as 
trespassing, written warnings, additional event 
numbers: 

0 

Please document a detailed Narrative of events 
that took place during your detail: 

Upon arrival, I check in with the vender. Vender advised 
same issues with juveniles by the clubhouse ect.. 
The first half I spent enforcing traffic laws, but there was no 
one on the roadway. 
I say by the club house to make sure no juveniles/people 
would be by the pool area/parking lot. I did not observe 
anyone trespassing or using the facility after house. 
A check of the pool/gym/docks were done, but no one was 
located. 
Provided security for the neighborhood the rest of the shift. 



  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 6 



        
 

  
 
 

 
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
 

      
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

   
    

 
 

    
 

 
     

   
     

   

 
      

 
 

  

 
  

      
       

     
 

 
     

 

Wilderness Lake Preserve Community Development District (CDD) 
District Manager’s Report

March 2025 

Events Attendance: 
Cocoa Day – 50 
Pickleball Pickup – 15 
Music Bingo – 22 
Minute to Win It – 8 
Family Field Day – 12 
Crafternoon – 35 
Valentine’s Dinner – 52 
Blood Drive – 10 
Pickleball Tournament – 25 
Movie on the Lawn – 16 
King of the Court - 5 

Accounting News:
Patricia Kehr is the new Accounting Manager for the District Services Team and the Assistant Treasurer for 
the District. 

Activities Center HVAC: 
Ierna’s Heating, Cooling, and Plumbing performed a second round of warranty work on one of the units in the 
Activities Center. 

Landscaping: 
Landscape Enhancement: Installation of vegetation and turf is in progress. 
Weekly Mowing & Detail Work: The weekly mowing and detail work will commence on March 1st. 

Men’s Sauna: 
Himes Electric is scheduled to assess the Men’s Sauna due to a malfunction. 

Nature Center Roof: 
During the most recent rain event, a small amount of moisture seeped through the Nature Center ceiling 
causing a stain to appear. Rescue roofing determined the ridge vent is in need of a small repair. As a 
precautionary measure, the ridge vent will be covered with a tarp until the repair is complete. 
The repair will coincide with the repairs of the other buildings. *April 16 & 17 

Newsletter: 
The March edition of Nature’s News is in proofing. 

Reserve Study:
Updated and circulated to the Board of Supervisors. 

Services: 
Core Health: Participation was light during the month of February. 
Meditation & Yoga: Monday Evening Classes – Classes are in full swing with participation on the rise. 
Nail Salon: Received three inquiries this month. 
Tennis & Pickleball Lessons: Interest and class participation continue to increase. 

Swim Kids USA: 
The proceeds from the 2024 Swim Kids USA program were received in the amount of $800.00. 



 
 

 

 
     
 

 

 
 

 

Hurricane Damage Tracker 

Contractor Item Damaged Quote Work Performed Paid 

Covered by 
Insurance After 
10k Deductible 

Oak Tree in the 
RedTree Landscape large field at the Flush cut and 
Systems roundabout. $2,700.00 removed tree. $2,700.00 No 

RedTree Landscape Tree - Grasmere & Flush cut and 
Systems WL Blvd. $900.00 removed tree. $900.00 No 

3 Trees - Pine Knot 
Lane & WL Blvd. 

RedTree Landscape 1 Tree - Woodsbay Flush cut and 
Systems Court & WL Blvd. $2,250.00 removed trees. $2,250.00 No 

RedTree Landscape 
Systems 

1 dead Sycamore at 
21533 Cormorant 

Cove (Between the 
dock and private 

property.) $2,100.00 

Scheduled to 
flush cut and 
remove tree. No 

RedTree Landscape 
Systems 

1 dead Sycamore  
by the Cormorant 

Cove dock. $2,100.00 

Scheduled to 
flush cut and 
remove tree. No 

1



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 

RedTree Landscape 
Systems 

1 dead Sycamore  
by the Cormorant 

Cove dock. $2,800.00 

Scheduled to 
flush cut and 
remove tree. No 

RedTree Landscape 
Systems 

1 dead Sycamore in 
the common area 
between the dock 

and 21533 
Cormorant Cove. $2,100.00 

Scheduled to 
flush cut and 
remove tree. No 

RedTree Landscape 
Systems 

Stump removal at 
Cormorant Cove 

dock common area. 
(1) $3,200.00 Completed No 

Rescue Roofing 

Roof Repairs to the 
Activities Center, 
Fitness Center, 

Lodge, and Ranger 
Station $12,720.00 

$3,000.00 
Deposit 

ServPro Staff Room Ceiling $3,404.15 

Removed wet 
insulation, wood, 

and drywall. $3,404.15 

ServPro Staff Room Ceiling $2,474.83 

Replaced 
insulation, wood, 

and drywall. $2,474.83 

Welch Tennis 
2 Tennis Court 

Shade Canopies $944.98 
Replaced 2 shade 

canopies. $944.98 

Total Paid To Date: $15,673.96 

2

https://15,673.96


                                       Project Tracker 
                                                Current Projects 

1 

                                                                                                                                          

 

       

 
 

  

  
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

Date 
Entered Project Task Update Update Estimated 

Completion Date 
2/26/2024 Community Garden Seek Board approval to add a In the designing stage. On hold until there is funding. 

community garden in the On hold 
overflow parking area.  

2/26/2024 Landscape Assess community landscape beds Assessment in progress. Waiting on proposals. Proposals to be 
Enhancement for improvements that include considered during the January 2025 

mulch, rock, and plant 
replacement. 

meeting. FY 24/25 

8/7/2024 Add Grass Carp to 
Bay Lake. 

Secure the permit and order the 
Carp. 

Coordinating the permit, 
the purchase and release 
date of the Grass Carp.        

   12/19/2024                                                            
FWC had SWFWMD consider adding 

structures to the fringe wetlands that are 
connected to Bay Lake. SWFWMD is not 
opposed. GHS has re-engaged with FWC. 

March 2025 

8/8/2024 Replace the center 
section of the Nature 
Center wicker sofa. 

Securing a proposal from Leaders 
Furniture. 

Met with Leaders on 
8/23/24. Recommend 

replacing the cushions 
and fabric. 

Ordered. 

Early 2025 

10/2/2024 Create a project wish 
list once the Reserve 
Study is completed. 

The Reserve Study 
assessment is scheduled 

for 10/31/2024. 

The assessment was completed on 
10/31/2024 

April 2025 

1/1/2025 Replace the John Boat Securing pricing.                                                
and one Kayak. Reserve items. 

March 2025 



                                              Potential Future Projects 

2 

  

       

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

  
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Date 
Entered Project Task Update 1 Update 2 Estimated 

Completion Date 
8/15/2022 Storage Shed Add a 10x16 shed in the empty 

maintenance yard.  
Obtained 3 bids from 
area dealers. Received 

proposal from Site 
Masters to add a 

concrete slab to support 
the structure. Chuck 

from GHS has 
determined the area is 
good from a drainage 

perspective. 

Directed to suspend activity for the time 
being, which would involve obtaining 

proposal for additional security camera 
and determining costs to insure the 

contents of the storage shed. Board must 
first determine whether this is a project 
they are even interested in first. Tabled 

at the Oct. & Nov. meeting. 

Tabled 

2/1/2023 Security 
Improvements 

Add new security cameras to 
account for several (7) areas in 
the amenities areas and at the 

outer parks where we are 
currently blind. 

Met with Convergint for 
initial consultation and 

then with DCSI for more 
specific 

recommendations as far 
as hardware is 

concerned. Proposal 
pending. Additional 

proposals forthcoming. 

Received proposal from DCSI for new 
camera system with expanded 

capabilities beyond the 30 channels our 
current system provides. Awaiting 

proposal for the cameras. 
Tabled 

1/28/2023 Seasonal Security 
Patrols 

Add professional security patrol 
services during the summer break 

period of 5/23 – 8/23. 

Received multiple bids and 
presented to the Board at the 
March meeting. Advised to 

revisit the numbers and 
indicate where in the budget 
to draw that from, then come 

back present again at the 
April meeting. Numbers have 
been crunched and it is on the 

April Agenda. 

On hold per the Board. 

Tabled 



 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

3/10/2024 Add a shade structure 
& trees to the Citrus 

Blossom / Whispering 
Wind Park 

Secure proposals for the shade 
canopy and trees. 

Contacted Creative 
Shade Solutions, Inc. and 

RedTree. 

On hold per the Board. 

On hold 

8/7/2024 Consider replacing 
fence line wood with 
composite material. 

(Phased plan) 

Secure proposals for 
consideration. 

Florida Reserve Study to provide life 
expectancy in updated Reserve Study. 

FY 24/25 

8/7/2024 Replace outdated 
playground 

equipment, as needed. 
Establish the 

remaining life of the 
neighborhood 
playground 

equipment. Inquire on 
safety upgrades and 

Contacted Egis & Florida Reserve 
Study for an assessment/cost of 

assessment. 

Florida Reserve Study to provide life 
expectancy in updated Reserve Study. 

3 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

                     Completed Projects 
Date 

Entered Project Task Update 1 Update 2 Completion Date 

8/15/2022 Brick Pavers Repairs Repair areas 4,5,7, and 9. Areas 4 and 5 completed. Nine (9) areas near the entrance now to 
have the brick pavers removed and 
replaced with asphalt. 3-4 days to 

complete work once it begins. 
7/1/23 

8/17/2022 Floating Dock Dock has a long piece of wood 
coming separated. 

Support column 
underneath dock has 

collapsed and is in 
immediate need of repair 

or replacement. 

Floating dock to be replaced with new, 
including EZ dock launch, canoe paddle-

on launch, canoe/kayak rack, and roof 
for kayak. Contract has been signed by 
all parties and the deposit has been sent 

in. 

6/1/23 

8/22/2022 New signage for the 
Pools 

Signs to be created by Cooper 
Pools to include specific language 

Called for update on 8/23 
and am awaiting a 

Signs delivered but were missing the 
language we were in need of. Requested 

regarding water bottles and swim 
diapers. 

response. new proposal from Romaner Graphics 
on 3/27/23 and am awaiting receipt. 

5/23/23 

12/16/2022 Gate Installation To install new gate and chain link 
fence at the end of Grasmere Dr. 
which would allow for mowers to 
access the common area next to 

7947 Grasmere Drive. 

Board opted to go with a 
6’ PVC fence identical to 

the one currently seen 
across the street. 

Project completed. 

3/23/23 

10/19/2022 Splash Pad at Pool 
Area 

To repair underlying issues at the 
splash pad and to resurface once 

repairs are completed. 

Project approved by 
Board and work is in 

progress. 

Project completed. 

3/23/23 

12/1/2022 Markers for storm 
drains 

To install “No Dumping” markers 
on every storm drain throughout 

the WLP community. 

Proposal received and 
sent to District 

Management for review. 

Project completed 

3/23/23 

1/26/2023 Outdoor Trash Bins Add three (3) new outdoor trash 
bins to amenities areas similar in 
style to what we currently have 

on hand. 

Proposals submitted to 
District Management for 
Board consideration at 
the February meeting. 

Proposal approved with a 43 day lead 
time on delivery. 

7/1/23 

2/1/2023 Community Pressure 
Washing 

Pressure wash and treat rust 
stains along common sidewalk 

areas throughout the community. 

Proposal received. Project completed. 

3/23/23 

4 



  

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

  

 
 

  

  
 

 
 

  

   

 
 

 

3/1/2023 New Signage for 
Business Center 

Add new signage at Lodge 
Business Center 

Proposal executed 3/3/23 Project completed. 3/23/23 

3/9/2023 Handicap Lift Chair Replace actuator and hub 
assembly kit at Lagoon pool 

handicap chair lift 

Proposal received 3/9 
and sent to District 

Management for review. 

Proposal executed. Parts on order. 

4/23/23 

5/1/2023 Fire/Burglary 
Monitoring Services

 A Total Solutions to 
repair/replace damaged 

equipment. 

Fire & Burg online & 
functioning as designed. 

Project completed. 
7/1/23 

5/1/2023 Splash Pad Palm Tree 
Rings 

Replace the rock around the Palm 
trees. 

Project completed. 7/3/23 

12/9/2022 Tennis Court Lights To install new lights throughout 
the entire tennis facility. 

Requested proposal on 
12/9/22. Vendor given 

OK to address immediate 
needs on the tennis 

courts and replace like 
with like at an NTE of 

2k. 

Work on the immediate needs to begin 
week of 1/17/23. Proposal for complete 

overhaul submitted to District 
Management for Board review at the 

April meeting. Options to include 
replacing just the fixtures with similar 
bulbs, fixtures plus the ballasts, and a 

third option for all LED. 

December 2023 

8/1/2023 ADA Doors Nature 
Center 

Add an ADA auto door to front 
and rear of building. 

Proposal approved 
October 2023. 

Product is on order to be installed by end 
of November. 12/13/23 

9/1/2023 Lodge Oak tree bed 
enhancement. 

Landscape proposal and design 
under review during the October 

meeting. 

New bench order is in 
progress.  11/13/2023 

12/1/2023 Poolside Umbrellas Purchase replacement umbrellas. Received four umbrellas. 1/30/24 

12/1/2023 Poolside Shade 
Structures 

Replace two poolside shade 
structures. 

On order. Assembly and Installation in progress. 
3/15/2024 

12/1/2023 Playground ADA 
Mulch 

Secure multiple proposals to 
replace the Playground ADA 

mulch. 

The ADA mulch installation began on 
2/23/2024. 3/1/2024 

12/1/2023 Lodge Common Area 
Park Benches 

Order two park benches for the 
new Magnolia bed. 

Cost under 
consideration. 

Ordered. Anticipated delivery mid - end 
of March.  June 2024 

2/26/2024  Stoneleigh / Foxgrove 
Park  Shade Canopy 

Replace the shade canopy. Securing proposals -
2/27/2024 

Shade canopy on order.
 April 2024 

3/25/2024 Replace the rope 
lighting on the Lodge 
and Cormorant Cove 

docks. 

Order rope lighting and tracks. Received the rope 
lighting. 

Lodge dock is complete. 

May 2024 

5 



 
 

  

   
 

 
 

 

8/8/2024 Consider replacing the 
Pickleball equipment 

with heavy duty 
equipment. 

Researching options. 

Sept. 2024 

3/15/2024 Add 3 planters to the 
pool deck.                          

(2 in the center island 
& 1 by the shower.) 

Secure pricing for the planters. 
Advise RedTree of the project. 

On hold until there is 
funding. 

On hold 

8/1/2024 Replace the 
Dumbbells 

Approved the FitRev 
proposal. 

Received 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 

8/1/2024 Purchase Kettlebells Purchased. 8/9/2024 

10/2/2024 License plate reader 
cameras. (2) 

Securing proposals from A Total 
Solution and DCSI, Inc. 

Approved and ordered. Cameras are on order. 
12/1/2024 

6 



 

                    
                                            

 
 

 
 
 

 

                                               Landscape Projects & Proposal Tracker 

Project/Proposal Requested Date Requested Date Received Date Approved Completion Date 
Moss Ledge Run Tree Trimming 1/27/2023 Hold 
Tennis Court Tree Trimming 2/20/2023 Hold 
Grasmere Berm Sod Replacement -
Warranty work 3/16/2023 5/24/2023 January 2024 
Replace Hybrid Irrigation Controller 3/27/2023 5/8/2023 5/15/2023 

Pine Tree Removal - Butterfly Garden 4/23/2023 4/26/2023 4/26/2023 5/5/2023 
3 Pine Tree Removals -
Bircholm Court 
Pine Knott                                            
Palmetto Pines 4/26/2023 5/1/2023 5/8/2023 7/27/2023 
Add Fire Bush along Tennis Court 4/13/2023 5/2/2023 5/10/2023 5/25/2023 
Pine Encroachment - Draycot Berm 4/13/2023 5/4/2023 5/10/2023 Tabled 

Remove Dead Maple - Stoneleigh Park 4/13/2023 5/11/2023 5/11/2023 5/22/2023 
Butterfly Garden & Rear Amenities 
Bldg. 4/13/2023 5/18/2023 5/29/2023 January 2024 
Neighborhood Park Scrubber Valve 5/23/2023 5/25/2023 6/6/2023 
Palm Tree Trimming Project 5/11/2023 5/27/2023 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 

Draycot Berm Irrigation Controller 5/11/2023 6/5/2023 

Verbal on 
6/5/2023 -

Executed on 
6/20/2023 
(Vacation) 6/27/2023 

Draycot Berm Dead Pines 5/11/2023 6/19/2023 6/19/2023 7/27/2023 
Lodge Oak Tree Removal 6/19/2023 6/19/2023 6/19/2023 7/27/2023 
Two Pine Tree Removal Across from 
Lakewood Retreat 5/11/2023 6/21/2023 6/21/2023 7/27/2023 
Lakewood Retreat Monument 
Landscape Proposal 3/6/2023 6/21/2023 7/5/2023 10/6/2023 



 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Oakhurst Monument Pine Tree 
Removal 6/8/2023 6/28/2023 6/28/2023 7/27/2023 

Replace the Dwarf Hawthorn with Fire 
Bush at the rear of the Fitness Center 7/13/2023 8/1/2023 8/1/2023 10/6/2023 
Pool Deck and Lanai Pots 7/13/2023 8/19/2023 December 2023 
Azaleas Rear AC - Warranty 7/13/2023 10/9/2023 
Thryallis Rear AC - Warranty 7/13/2023 10/9/2023 
Milk Weed Front of B.G. 7/13/2023 8/29/2023 September 2023 

Remove failing Bottle Brush at Lagoon 
Pool -  Replace with Pringle 7/13/2023 10/9/2023 

Pool deck entrance from the driveway, 
move Azaleas and replace with sod. 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 9/3/3023 

November 2023-
February 2024 

Thin Saw Palmettos near Tennis Courts 8/10/2023 October 2023 
Lodge Magnolia Bed - Fill in the gaps 
with Fire Bush and Loropetalum -
50/50 split 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 9/3/2023 October 2023 

Oak tree bed enhancement - Meet 
with Beth and Kevin 8/1/23 

9/17/2023 -
Revised proposal 
rcvd. 9/27/2023 10/4/2023 Mid- November 2023 

Add Fire Bush or Loropetalum under 
the Lodge window near the water 
faucet. 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 9/3/2023 October 2023 
Sod replacement - In front of the AC -
Warranty 8/10/2023 8/23/2023 8/22/2023 10/1/2023 
Remove dead Palm tree behind the 
Nature Center 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 8/22/2023 September 2023 



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

19 dead Pine Trees - Remove 8/1/2023 8/17/2023 

8/27/2023 -
Approved 

removal by 
priority.  All 

sections under 
the DM's 

threshold.  August 2023 

Remove branches from the roof line at 
the entrance of Water's Edge 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 8/22/2023 November 2023 
Trim Oak tree branches on the 
outbound lane of Water's Edge. Call 
homeowner. 8/10/2023 8/22/2023 8/22/2023  September 2023 

Remove the three dead Anise shrubs at 
the lift station on WL Blvd. 8/10/2023 10/1/2023 
Replace the dead Viburnum shrubs on 
WL Blvd. Multiple locations - Warranty 
work 8/10/2023 November 2023 

Sod replacement - WL Blvd. and 
Neighborhood Park - Warranty work 7/13/2023 8/23/2023 10/1/2023 
Deerfield's Berm move irrigation out of 
the hedge 7/13/2023 8/18/2023 8/22/2023 January 2024 
Roadway construction sod 
replacement. 7/13/2023 8/16/2023 

Forwarded to 
the engineer. October 2023 

Clean out/thin Saw Palmettos behind 
the pool equipment pond 9/21/2023 October 2023 
Tennis Court Guava beds - Proposal to 
removed the Guava hedge, remove 
mulch, prune oaks, add sod, adjust 
irrigation 9/21/2023 10/26/2023 7/17/2024 

On hold until all of 
the proposals are 

received. 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

                                 

  

Water's Edge entrance/exit beds - Add 
Azaleas 9/21/2023 Warranty work. November 2023 

Wild Oak Lane/Osprey Point/Quail 
Trace/Hawk Wind Trails/Eagles 
Watch/Heron's Wood Monument 
Islands - Proposal to enhance the bed 9/21/2023 

On hold until all of 
the proposals are 

received. 

Sod installation at curb by Pediatric 
office - outside of PWL fence 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Warranty work. January 2024

 Splash Pad Pump - (1) 15-gallon Guava 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Tabled. 

Splash Pad Pump - (2) 7-gallon Guava 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 On hold. 
Wild Oak Lane Hedge Line - (8) 3-gallon 
Viburnum 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Warranty work. December 2023 
Wild Oak Lane Hedge Line - (8) 7-gallon 
Viburnum 10/12/2023 10/26/2023 Tabled. 

Straighten Eagles Crest Maple Tree 10/12/2023 11/7/2023 11/7/2023 November 2023 

Trim Oak tree branches to contract at 
the following areas: 
Moss Ledge 
Waverly Shores 
Minnow Brook 
Eleanor Wood/Grasmere 
Oaks at the entrance to the Deerfields 
Americus Median 
Pine Knot Median 
Kendall Heath Park 10/12/2023 11/15/2023 12/6/2023 January 2024 



         
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 

ADA Mulch for the playgrounds: 
The Lodge, Tot Park, Foxgrove, & 
Woodsmere 11/9/2023 12/15/2023 

Project awarded to 
Southscapes 
Landscape. 

Completed 3/1/2024 

Sod replacement throughout the 
community as warranty work. 11/9/2023 

March & April 2024 
Missed areas: 

Americus/WL Blvd. 
Deerfields inbound 

lane. 
Irrigation - Assess and adjust as 
necessary to accommodate the 
warranty sod work 11/9/2023 January 2024 

Community Mulch 12/6/2023 11/8/2023 

Included in the 
Landscape 

Enhancement 
Project. 

Remove large branch hanging over 
roofline of first house on Kickliter 1/11/2024 6/7/2024 

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024. 

Add a paver walkway, with exiting 
pavers, between the Nature Center 
and Activities Center 2/8/2024 7/30/2024 

On hold until all of 
the proposals are 

received. 
Butterfly Garden  - Add Filler shade 
loving plants 2/8/2024 3/6/2024 3/6/2024 May 2024 

Remove one large lead branch from 
the roofline of the last home on 
Draycott Way 2/8/2024 4/17/2024 

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024. 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

Remove one large lead branch from 
the roofline of the corner home of Pine 
Knot Lane and WL Blvd. (Near the 
common area lot between Woods Bay 
Court and Pine Knot Lane) 1/30/2024 

Service advised the 
branch would be 

trimmed on 
1/31/2024. It was 

missed during 
several Pine tree 
removal projects. 
Awarded to Blue 

Line Tree Company. 
Completed July 

2024. 

Landscape Enhancement Project 3/18/2024 

9/26/2024              
Revised January 

2025 January 2025 
Installation in 

progress. 

Replace the Magnolia in the Lakewood 
Retreat/WL Blvd. Center island. 
(Damaged in the vehicular accident.) 
Relocate 3/18/2024 Completed 2/2025 

Remove one dead Pine tree at WL 
Blvd. and Kickliter Lane 4/30/2024 6/7/2024 

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024. 

Snag two dead Pine trees in the 
conservation area between the Groves 
and PWL. Trees may be hazardous to 
homes in the Groves. (7221 Cleopatra 
Drive) 4/30/2024 5/8/2024 

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company 

June 2024. 
Add new stakes the Bottle Brush 
between the Lap Pool and Tennis 
Courts. 5/9/2024 

Completed 
8/21/2024 



  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

Pull dead Duranta at the tip of Osprey 
Point monument 5/9/2024 

Completed 
12/5/2024 

Remove three dead Palm trees at the 
Lodge 5/9/2024 

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024. 

Remove several dead Pines throughout 
the community 

5/9/2024 & 
6/13/2024 

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024. 

Snag two dead Pine trees in the 
conservation area between The Woods 
and PWL. The trees may be hazardous 
to homes in The Woods. (6833 
Amanda Vista Circle) 5/16/2024 6/7/2024 

Awarded to Stumped 
Up. Completed July 
2024. Completed 

July 2024. 

Snag two dead Pine trees in the 
conservation area between Tango 
Road (The Groves) and PWL 6/6/2024 

Awarded to Stumped 
Up. Completed July 
2024. Completed 

July 2024. 

Replace two dead Azaleas on the 
outbound lane of Water's Edge 6/13/2024 

Warranty work. 
Reminder during 
the July, August, 

September, 
October, 

November, and 
December 
landscape 

inspections. 



 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

         

 
 

 

Replace the Hollies behind the Lagoon 
Pool 6/13/2024 6/28/2024 

Board approved with 
Magnolias as the 

alternate tree. 
Pricing of 

replacement trees is 
under review. 

Consider removing the declining Birch 
trees on WL Blvd. in the Water's Edge 
bed 6/13/2024 7/17/2024 September 2024 Completed 10/2024. 

Add additional Lilies on the inside of 
the Lodge playground split rail fence 
and close in a bed with turf 6/13/2024 7/17/2024 December 2024 

Hold until the 
enhancement 
proposals are 

submitted. 

Remove dead Palm tree behind the 
Fitness Center 6/13/2024 7/3/2024 

Awarded to Blue 
Line Tree Company. 

Completed July 
2024. 

Consider replacing the Jatropha at the 
roundabout 7/11/2024 Bushes recovered. 
Restake the Jatropha at the 
roundabout 8/15/2024 September 2024 

Completed 
10/2024. 

Remove hazardous trees that fell 
during the hurricanes and trim broken 
branches 

9/27/2024 
Hurricane Helene 

10/9/2024 
Hurricane Milton 12/1/2024 

Remove hazardous trees that fell after 
the highwater receded 12/12/2024 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 In progress. 



  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 7 



  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 8 



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake 
Community Development District 

Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

Preliminary 

January 31, 2025 

Page 1 



  

 
     

                                                                                                  
                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                

                        
                                                                                                      
                                                                                       
                                                                                                                        
                                                                                             

                                                                                                
                                                                       
                                                             
                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                        

     

     
                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                        
                                                                       
                                                                                   
                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                        
                                                                 

                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                  
                                                        
                                                        

     

 

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
Balance Sheet 

January 31, 2025 

General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service 
Fund Fund 2012 2013 TOTAL 

1 ASSETS 
2 BankUnited Operating $ 2,029,990 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,029,990 
3 BankUnited Money Market 970,315 - - - 970,315 
4 Truist Operating 61,320 - - - 61,320 
5 Petty Cash 300 - - - 300 
6 Trust Accounts: -
7 Revenue Fund - - 923 1,083 2,006 
8 Reserve Fund - - 128,912 151,029 279,941 
9 Interest Fund - - - - -

10 Prepayment Fund - - 21,400 28,954 50,355 
11 Accounts Receivable - - - -
12 Assessments Receivable - On Roll 111,454 13,389 10,732 19,992 155,568 
13 Due From Other Funds 16,057 1,106,152 159,925 296,508 1,578,642 
14 Prepaid Expenses - - - - -
15 Deposits 28,750 - - - 28,750 
16 Due From Other Gov'tl Units - - - - -
17 TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,218,186 $ 1,119,541 $ 321,892 $ 497,566 $ 5,157,185 

18 LIABILITIES 
19 Accounts Payable $ 59,829 $ 583 $ - $ - $ 60,412 
20 Rental Deposits Payable - - - - -
21 Sales Tax Payable - - - - -
22 Deferred Revenue - On-Roll 111,454 13,389 10,732 19,992 155,568 
23 Due To Other Funds 1,562,585 16,057 - - 1,578,642 
24 Due To Other Districts - - - - -
25 Outstanding Checks - - - - -
26 TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,733,868 30,029 10,732 19,992 1,794,621 

27 FUND BALANCE 
28 Nonspendable 
29 Prepaid & Deposits 28,750 - - - 28,750 
31 Capital Reserves - - - - -
30 Operating Capital 314,704 - - - 314,704 
32 Unassigned 1,140,864 1,089,512 311,160 477,574 3,019,110 
33 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,484,319 1,089,512 311,160 477,574 3,362,564 

34 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $ 3,218,186 $ 1,119,541 $ 321,892 $ 497,566 $ 5,157,185 

Page 2 



    
 

 

                                    

                                                                               
                                                                                             

                                                                            
                                                                              
                                                                                

                                                                               
                                                    

                                                                                         
                                   

 
                                                           

                                                                                 
                                                                     
                                                                          

                                                                                                   
                                                                                     
                                                                                             
                                                                                
                                                                                
                                                                         
                                                                                             
                                                                                   

                                                                                          
                                                                                                   

                                                                                     
                                                                                            

                                                                            
                                                                 

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the period from October 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025 

1 REVENUES 
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
3 Assessments On-Roll 
4 OTHER REVENUES 
5 Interest Income - Operating 
6 Interest Income - Money Market 
7 Rental Revenue 
8 General Store 
9 Events 

10 Guest Fees & Access Cards 
11 TOTAL REVENUES 

12 Balance Forward from Previous Year 
13 TOTAL REVENUES & BALANCE FORWARD 

14 EXPENDITURES 
15 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
16 Supervisor Fees 
17 Administrative Services 
18 District Management 
19 District Engineer 
20 Disclosure Report 
21 Trustees Fees 
22 Tax Collector /Property Appraiser Fees 
23 Financial & Revenue Collections 
24 Assessment Roll 
25 Accounting Services 
26 Auditing Services 
27 Legal Advertising 
28 Misc. Mailings (Mailed Notices) 
29 Dues, Licenses & Fees 
30 Website Fees & Maintenance 
31 Bank Fees 
32 District Counsel 
33 TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 

FY 2025 
Adopted 
Budget 

$ 1,760,226 

10,500 
-

15,000 
12,000 

7,500 
5,000 

1,810,226 

78,000 
$ 1,888,226 

$ 14,000 
8,880 

37,068 
30,000 

2,200 
7,000 

315 
5,724 
5,724 

26,004 
3,820 
2,500 
2,500 

825 
4,000 
1,000 

20,000 
171,560 

FY 2025 
Year-to-Date 

Budget 

$ 586,742 

3,500 
-

5,000 
4,000 
2,500 
1,667 

603,409 

26,000 
$ 629,409 

$ 4,667 
2,960 

12,356 
10,000 

733 
2,333 

105 
1,908 
1,908 
8,668 
1,273 

833 
833 
275 

1,333 
333 

6,667 
57,187 

FY 2025 
Month of 
January 

$ 66,120 

178 
3,081 

620 
603 
277 

1,294 
72,172 

-
$ 72,172 

$ 800 
740 

3,089 
840 

-
-
-

477 
477 

2,167 
-

508 
68 

-
-

63 
549 

9,778 

FY 2025 
Year-to-Date 

Actual 

$ 1,648,772 

359 
13,576 

3,350 
2,049 
2,237 
2,595 

1,672,938 

-
$ 1,672,938 

$ 3,400 
2,960 

12,356 
1,140 
2,200 
2,384 
5,340 
1,908 
1,908 
8,668 

-
1,025 

114 
175 

1,538 
234 

3,621 
48,970 

VARIANCE % Actual 
Over (Under) YTD / 
 FY Budget FY Budget 

$ (111,454) 94% 

(10,141) 3% 
13,576 

(11,650) 22% 
(9,951) 17% 
(5,263) 30% 
(2,405) 52% 

(137,288) 92% 

(78,000) 
$ (215,288) 89% 

$ (10,600) 24% 
(5,920) 33% 

(24,712) 33% 
(28,860) 4% 

- 100% 
(4,616) 34% 
5,025 1695% 

(3,816) 33% 
(3,816) 33% 

(17,336) 33% 
(3,820) 0% 
(1,475) 41% 
(2,386) 5% 

(650) 21% 
(2,463) 38% 

(766) 23% 
(16,379) 18% 

(122,590) 29% 



    
 

 

                                                                                             
                                                                                                         

                                                                                
                                                                               

 
                                                                         
                                                                         

                                                                 
                                                                     
                                                                                

                                                                                              
                                                                        

                                                                                             
                                                               

                                                               
                                                                                

                                                                                         
                                                                                          

                                                                                         
                                                                            
                                                                            

                                                                                             
                                                                                

                                                                                     
                                                                           

                                                                          
                                                                           
                                                                                                
                                                             

                                                                        
                                                                                      

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

34 INSURANCE 
Public Officials Liability Insurance 

36 Supervisor Workers Compensation Insurance 
37 Property & General Liability Insurance 
38 TOTAL INSURANCE 

39 LAW ENFORCEMENT 
Off-Duty Deputy 

41 TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

42 UTILITIES 
43 Electric Utility Services 
44 Gas Utility Services 

Garbage - Recreation Facility 
46 Solid Waste Assessment 
47 Water - Sewer Utility Services 
48 Stormwater Control Assessment 
49 TOTAL UTILITIES 

LANDSCAPE 
51 Landscape Maintenance 
52 Landscape Fertilization 
53 Annual Flower Rotation 
54 Landscape Replacement Plants, Shrubs, Trees 

Landscape - Mulch 
56 Landscape Inspections (PSA) 
57 Landscape Pest Control 
58 Landscape Aeration 
59 Tree Trimming and Removal Services 

Palm Tree Trimming 
61 Hardwood Tree Pruning 
62 Irrigation Maint. & Repairs 
63 Irrigation Inspection 
64 Well Maintenance 

TOTAL LANDSCAPE 

66 LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE 
67 Monthly Aquatic Weed Control Program 
68 Staff Oversight & Buffer Herbicide 

FY 2025 
Adopted 
Budget 

3,280 
850 

64,006 
68,136 

20,000 
20,000 

180,000 
30,000 

7,000 
4,000 

25,000 
3,000 

249,000 

162,540 
30,000 
25,000 
40,000 
25,000 
13,200 
13,980 

4,000 
35,000 
15,000 
12,600 
25,000 
13,860 

2,500 
417,680 

34,500 
2,000 

FY 2025 
Year-to-Date 

Budget 

1,093 
283 

21,335 
22,712 

6,667 
6,667 

60,000 
10,000 

2,333 
1,333 
8,333 
1,000 

83,000 

54,180 
10,000 

8,333 
13,333 

8,333 
4,400 
4,660 
1,333 

11,667 
5,000 
4,200 
8,333 
4,620 

833 
139,227 

11,500 
667 

FY 2025 
Month of 
January 

-
-
-
-

2,088 
2,088 

14,574 
1,696 

674 
-

1,215 
-

18,159 

12,900 
-
-
-
-

1,100 
1,165 

-
-
-

1,000 
3,075 
1,100 

-
20,340 

2,875 
167 

FY 2025 
Year-to-Date 

Actual 

-
850 

61,339 
62,189 

7,602 
7,602 

57,315 
14,196 

2,519 
-

10,627 
-

84,658 

51,600 
6,525 

-
-
-

4,400 
4,660 

-
8,575 
6,000 
4,000 
8,229 
4,400 

-
98,389 

8,625 
500 

VARIANCE % Actual 
Over (Under) YTD /
 FY Budget FY Budget 

(3,280) 0% 
- 100% 

(2,667) 96% 
(5,947) 91% 

(12,398) 38% 
(12,398) 38% 

(122,685) 32% 
(15,804) 47% 

(4,481) 36% 
(4,000) 0% 

(14,373) 43% 
(3,000) 0% 

(164,342) 34% 

(110,940) 32% 
(23,475) 22% 
(25,000) 0% 
(40,000) 0% 
(25,000) 0% 

(8,800) 33% 
(9,320) 33% 
(4,000) 0% 

(26,425) 25% 
(9,000) 40% 
(8,600) 32% 

(16,771) 33% 
(9,460) 32% 
(2,500) 0% 

(319,291) 24% 

(25,875) 25% 
(1,500) 25% 



    
 

 
                                                                                              

                                                                                
                                                                                          

                                                                                             
                                                                     

                                                                                                
                                                                                          
                                                                                     

                                        
                                                                                                  

                                                                             

 
                                                                     
                                                           
                                                                                                
                                                                     
                                                                         
                                                                                

                                                                                  
                                                                      

                                                                                
                                                                                                
                                                                            
                                                                                        
                                                                                     
                                                                                
                                                                                
                                                                                         
                                                                                
                                                                                
                                                                                   
                                                                           
                                                                     

                                                                                          
                                                                                        

                                                                                              
                                                                               
                                                                                        

70

75

80

85

90

95

100

105

FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual 
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD / 
Budget Budget January Actual  FY Budget FY Budget 

69 Private Resident Consultation 780 260 65 195 (585) 25% 
Wetland Nuisance/Exotic Species Control 10,500 3,500 875 2,625 (7,875) 25% 

71 Woodline Routine clean up 26,400 8,800 - - (26,400) 0% 
72 Misc. Expense 3,500 1,167 - - (3,500) 0% 
73 TOTAL LAKE AND WETLAND MAINTENANCE 77,680 25,893 3,982 11,945 (65,735) 15% 

74 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES 
Street Sign Repair & Maintenance 1,000 333 - - (1,000) 0% 

76 Sidewalk Repair & Maintenance 5,000 1,667 - 5,760 760 115% 
77 Sidewalk Pressure Washing 8,000 2,667 - 4,400 (3,600) 55% 
78 Street Light Decorative Light Maintenance 590 590 
79 Entry & Walls Maintenance 2,000 667 - - (2,000) 0% 

TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES 16,000 5,333 590 10,750 (5,250) 67% 

81 PARKS & RECREATION 
82 Contract - Management Fee 54,000 18,000 4,500 18,000 (36,000) 33% 
84 Contract - Employee Salaries 476,000 158,667 38,730 152,108 (323,892) 32% 
83 Payroll Reimbursement - Mileage 2,500 833 - - (2,500) 0% 

Lodge Repair & Maintenance 50,000 16,667 2,119 16,529 (33,471) 33% 
86 Lodge Janitorial Services 28,000 9,333 2,299 8,817 (19,183) 31% 
87 Lodge Janitorial Supplies 7,500 2,500 515 2,224 (5,276) 30% 
88 Spa Linen & Mat Services 3,000 1,000 370 1,663 (1,337) 55% 
89 Pool Service Contract 58,520 19,507 3,435 16,521 (41,999) 28% 

Pool Repair & Maintenance 7,000 2,333 437 2,003 (4,997) 29% 
91 Pool Permits 1,000 333 - - (1,000) 0% 
92 Telephone Fax, Internet 14,000 4,667 950 3,754 (10,246) 27% 
93 IT Support and Repairs 3,750 1,250 - 333 (3,418) 9% 
94 Security System Monitoring 8,000 2,667 - 1,440 (6,560) 18% 

Security System Maintenance 8,500 2,833 600 2,348 (6,152) 28% 
96 Resident Services 7,500 2,500 478 2,270 (5,230) 30% 
97 Resident ID Card 1,500 500 525 525 (975) 35% 
98 Office Supplies 7,000 2,333 628 1,340 (5,660) 19% 
99 General Store 6,000 2,000 160 1,035 (4,965) 17% 

Nature Center Operations 6,000 2,000 237 537 (5,463) 9% 
101 Wildlife Management Services 14,400 4,800 1,200 4,800 (9,600) 33% 
102 Special Events 35,000 11,667 3,454 11,906 (23,094) 34% 
103 Fitness Equipment Preventative Maintenance 1,500 500 110 550 (950) 37% 
104 Fitness Equipment Repairs 6,000 2,000 - 156 (5,844) 3% 

Lift and Equipment Rentals 4,000 1,333 - - (4,000) 0% 
106 Furniture and Equipment Repair/Replacement 15,000 5,000 220 823 (14,177) 5% 
107 Athletic/Park Court/Field Repairs/Maint. 7,000 2,333 - 307 (6,693) 4% 



    
 

 
                                                                                     108 

FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE % Actual 
Adopted Year-to-Date Month of Year-to-Date Over (Under) YTD / 
Budget Budget January Actual  FY Budget FY Budget 

Playground Equipment and Maintenance 3,000 1,000 36 118 (2,882) 4% 



    
 

 
                                                                                             
                                                                                     

                                                                                  
                                                                                            

                                                           

                                                   

                                                                            

 
                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                       

                                                                           
                                      
          

                          

109 Playground Mulch 
110 Dog Waste Station Supplies 
111 Holiday Decorations 
112 Landscape Lighting Replacement 
113 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION 

114 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

115 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

116 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 
117 Transfers In 
118 Transfers Out 
119 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 

120 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 
121 Fund Balance - Beginning 
122 Fund Balance Forward 
123 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 

FY 2025 
Adopted 
Budget 

8,500 
7,500 

15,000 
1,500 

868,170 

1,888,226 

-

-
-
-

-
78,395 

(78,000) 
$ 395 

FY 2025 
Year-to-Date 

Budget 
2,833 
2,500 
5,000 

500 
289,390 

629,409 

-

-
-
-

-

FY 2025 
Month of 
January 

-
-
-
-

61,001 

115,938 

(43,766) 

-
-
-

(43,766) 

FY 2025 
Year-to-Date 

Actual 
-

2,544 
12,328 

381 
265,359 

589,862 

1,083,076 

-
-
-

1,083,076 
401,243 

$ 1,484,319 

VARIANCE 
Over (Under)
 FY Budget 

(8,500) 
(4,956) 
(2,672) 
(1,119) 

(602,811) 

(1,298,364) 

1,083,076 

-
-
-

1,083,076 
322,848 

$ 1,405,924 

% Actual 
YTD / 

FY Budget 
0% 

34% 
82% 
25% 
31% 

31% 



   
                                                                        
                                     

                                                                        
                                                    
                                                    

                                     

                                                                        
                                                                        
                                                                        

                                     
                                     

   

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF) 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the period from October 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025 

FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE 
Amended Total Actual Over (Under) 

Budget Year-to-Date to Budget 
1 REVENUES 
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) $ 210,000 $ 196,611 $ (13,389) 
3 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -
4 TOTAL REVENUES 210,000 196,611 (13,389) 

5 EXPENDITURES 
6 Renewal and Replacement - - -
7 Capital Reserves - 12,475 12,475 
8 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 12,475 12,475 

9 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 210,000 184,136 (25,864) 

10 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 
11 Transfers In - - -
12 Transfers Out - - -
13 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES - - -

14 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 210,000 184,136 (25,864) 
15 Fund Balance - Beginning 995,543 905,376 (90,167) 
16 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 1,205,543 $ 1,089,512 $ (116,031) 

Page 8 



   
                                                           
                                                                           
                                           

                                           
                                                       
                                                       

                                                   
                                                                           
                                       

                                           

                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           

                                           
                          

   

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
Debt Service Fund - Series 2012 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the period from October 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025 

FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE 
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under) 
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget 

1 REVENUES 
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) $ 158,459 $ 159,128 $ 669 
3 Interest Revenue - 2,519 2,519 
4 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -
5 TOTAL REVENUES 158,459 161,648 3,188 

6 EXPENDITURES 
7 Interest Expense 
8 * November 1, 2024 
9 May 1, 2025 

10 November 1, 2025 
11 Principal Retirement                          
12 May 1, 2025 
13 Principal Prepayment 
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

29,828 
29,828 
27,278 

100,000 
-

157,106 

39,684 
-
-

-
-

39,684 

(9,856) 
29,828 
27,278 

100,000 
-

(117,423) 

15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,353 121,964 120,611 

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 
17 Transfers In 
18 Transfers Out 
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 
21 Fund Balance - Beginning 
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 

1,353 

1,353 $ 

121,964 
189,196 
311,160 $ 

120,611 
189,196 
309,807 

* financed by prior year revenues 

Page 9 



   
                                                           
                                                                           
                                         

                                           
                                                       
                                                       

                                                   
                                                                           
                                       

                                       

                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           

                                       
                          

   

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
Debt Service Fund - Series 2013 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the period from October 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025 

FY 2025 FY 2025 VARIANCE 
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under) 
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget 

1 REVENUES 
2 Special Assessments - On Roll (Net) $ 302,058 $ 295,031 $ (7,026) 
3 Interest Revenue - 3,082 3,082 
4 Miscellaneous Revenue - - -
5 TOTAL REVENUES 302,058 298,113 (3,944) 

6 EXPENDITURES 
7 Interest Expense 
8 * November 1, 2024 
9 May 1, 2025 

10 November 1, 2025 
11 Principal Retirement                          
12 May 1, 2025 
13 Principal Prepayment 
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

51,114 
51,114 
47,214 

200,000 
-

349,441 

56,114 
-
-

-
-

56,114 

(5,000) 
51,114 
47,214 

200,000 
-

(293,328) 

15 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (47,384) 242,000 289,383 

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 
17 Transfers In 
18 Transfers Out 
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 
21 Fund Balance - Beginning 
22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED $ 

(47,384) 

(47,384) $ 

242,000 
235,574 
477,574 $ 

289,383 
235,574 
524,958 

* financed by prior year revenues 

Page 10 



           

     

  The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
Reserve Fund Expenditures FY25 

Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount 
10/02/2024 19222 RedTree Landscape Systems Irrigation Repairs 09.05.24 4,165.00 
11/06/2024 100537 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9510 (Reference: Pool Service Nov 24.  )  Invoice: 9579 (Reference: Threaded Motor.  ) ... 650.00 
11/26/2024 100559 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183596 (Reference: Service Call 11.08.24 - Fire Sprinkler System.  ) 2,192.13 
11/27/2024 100562 Welch Tennis Courts, Inc. Invoice: 78757 (Reference: Replacement Canvas.  ) 944.98 
12/04/2024 100570 DCSI Invoice: 32844 (Reference: ReplaceLicense Plate Cameras.  ) 1,798.00 
12/04/2024 100563 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183651 (Fire Sprinkler System Service Call 11.20.24 (replace seized inlet valve) 2,192.13 
01/30/2025 100637 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147997 (DOGIPOT Trash Receptacles) 582.85 

01/31/2025 Total Capital Reserve Expenditures 12,525.09 



                

  The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
Special Projects Expenditures FY25 

Date Ref. Num Name Memo Amount 

12/31/2024 Total Special Projects Expenditures -



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
Check Register - BankUnited Operating - FY2025 

Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 
09/30/2024 Beginning of Year 178,695.71 
10/01/2024 1266 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FY 2024/2025 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 178,520.71 
10/01/2024 59R Reverse of GJE 59 -- ck # 1217 dated 06.10.24 voided in Oct 2024 200.00 178,720.71 
10/02/2024 ACH100224 Frontier Business Fiber Internet 09/07/24- 10/06/24 351.63 178,369.08 
10/04/2024 ACH100424 BANK UNITED VISA CC 6,172.38 172,196.70 
10/04/2024 100495 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24342 (Reference: Run Conduit from Nature Center panel to maint shed.  ) 5,427.00 166,769.70 
10/04/2024 100496 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19062 (Reference: Seasonal Flowers.  ) 8,250.00 158,519.70 
10/04/2024 100497 Full Vessel Invoice: 932 (Reference: Bar Service 10.12.24.  ) 140.07 158,379.63 
10/04/2024 100498 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000190137 (Reference: Alarm Monitoring Svcs - Oct 2024.  ) Invoice: 000190000 (Referen... 1,248.00 157,131.63 
10/04/2024 100499 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1049210 (Reference: Mats.  ) 184.82 156,946.81 
10/04/2024 100500 Brletic Dvorak Inc Invoice: 1651 (Reference: Engineering Svcs for p/e 09.25.24.  ) 645.00 156,301.81 
10/04/2024 100501 Leaders Casual Furniture Invoice: SOTAM5753 (Reference: 5 Umbrellas.  ) 614.86 155,686.95 
10/07/2024 01ACH100724 Duke Energy Collective Accounts 08.03.24-09.04.24 1,139.39 154,547.56 
10/07/2024 1248 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 154,347.56 
10/07/2024 1249 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 154,147.56 
10/07/2024 1250 John Staples BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 153,947.56 
10/07/2024 1251 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 10/02/24 200.00 153,747.56 
10/07/2024 1252 Site Masters Of Florida LLC Fabricate & install 1 metal screens for drain inlets at Lodge 600.00 153,147.56 
10/07/2024 100502 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19222 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 9.05.24.  ) 4,165.00 148,982.56 
10/07/2024 100503 Full Vessel Invoice: 942 (Reference: Wine Beer Water Bar Service 12/07/24.  ) Invoice: 943 (Reference: VIP ... 450.24 148,532.32 
10/07/2024 100504 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1051033 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 148,347.50 
10/07/2024 100505 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 9306 (Reference: Monthly Pool Service 10.24.  ) 4,362.00 143,985.50 
10/07/2024 100506 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120580 (Reference: Monthly Gym Equipment Cleaning - 9/24.  ) 110.00 143,875.50 
10/07/2024 100507 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 62490 (Reference: Laundry 9.05.24.  ) 19.00 143,856.50 
10/09/2024 100508 Blue Line Tree Company Invoice: 24-1227 (Reference: Oak Tree Crown Reduction & Diseased Palm Removal.  ) Invoice: 24-1... 3,780.00 140,076.50 
10/09/2024 100509 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202410-11194 (Reference: Security Services 9.24.  ) 2,360.00 137,716.50 
10/10/2024 ACH101024 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 09/15/24-10/14/24 105.98 137,610.52 
10/14/2024 1253 Site Masters Of Florida LLC 5,760.00 131,850.52 
10/15/2024 100510 Peloton Interactive Inc. Invoice: 8Hm22IAC (Reference: 1 Year Commercial Subscription Renewal.  ) 2,112.00 129,738.52 
10/16/2024 100511 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 58955915 (Reference: Pest Control Svc 10/11/2024.  ) 158.00 129,580.52 
10/16/2024 100512 SchoolNow Invoice: INV-SN-320 (Reference: Website Hosting.  ) 1,537.50 128,043.02 
10/16/2024 100513 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000182665 (Reference: Fire Extinguishers.  ) 178.33 127,864.69 
10/16/2024 100514 Vesta District Services Invoice: 422545 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Oct 2024.  ) 6,950.00 120,914.69 
10/16/2024 100515 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19247 (Reference: Oak Tree Removal.  ) Invoice: 19253 (Reference: Flush Cut Remove Dea... 4,000.00 116,914.69 
10/16/2024 100516 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 422514 (Reference: September 2024 Personnel.  ) 34,975.31 81,939.38 
10/17/2024 ACH101724 Frontier Local service 09/22/24-10/21/24 129.48 81,809.90 
10/17/2024 100517 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 421180 (Reference: July 2024 Personnel.  ) 36,682.93 45,126.97 
10/17/2024 58R Reverse of GJE 58 -- ck # 100472 - cleared bank 09.09.24 / reversed by bank 10-17.2 165.00 45,291.97 
10/21/2024 EFT102124 FL Dept. of Rev. Sep 2024 Sales Tax 54.30 45,237.67 
10/21/2024 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 145,237.67 
10/22/2024 100518 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19089 (Reference: Monthly Ground Maint - 10.24. ) Invoice: 19275 (Reference: Flush Cu... 20,675.00 124,562.67 
10/22/2024 100519 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1951 (Reference: October Trap Services.  ) 1,200.00 123,362.67 
10/22/2024 100520 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 18656 (Reference: Hosted/Faxing Services.  ) 330.00 123,032.67 
10/22/2024 100521 DunnDee Farms Invoice: 1429 (Reference: Reptiles & Adaptations Booth Event on 12/28/2024.  ) 500.00 122,532.67 
10/22/2024 100522 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000182672 (Reference: Emergency Exit Light Inspection.  ) 356.00 122,176.67 
10/22/2024 100523 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1052898 (Reference: 8 4x6 Brown Mats & 3 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 121,991.85 
10/22/2024 100524 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7238 (Reference: Network Support: New Users & New Office.  ) 95.00 121,896.85 
10/22/2024 100525 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2024-611 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Weed Control - Sep.  ) 3,981.67 117,915.18 
10/22/2024 100526 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25338 (Reference: Legal Service 9.24.  ) 3,355.00 114,560.18 
10/22/2024 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 214,560.18 
10/22/2024 1254 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100133678 10/01/24 - 10/01/25 850.00 213,710.18 
10/22/2024 1255 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy #100124678 10/01/24 - 10/01/25 61,339.00 152,371.18 

Page 13 



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 
10/23/2024 01ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  08.15.24-09.16.24 245.20 152,125.98 
10/23/2024 02ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 08.15.24-09.16.24 32.25 152,093.73 
10/23/2024 03ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 08.15.24-09.16.24 1,289.24 150,804.49 
10/23/2024 04ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 08.15.24-09.16.24 10.44 150,794.05 
10/23/2024 05ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 08.15.24-09.16.24 49.93 150,744.12 
10/23/2024 06ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 08.15.24-09.16.24 10.44 150,733.68 
10/23/2024 07ACH102324 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 08.15.24-09.16.24 10.44 150,723.24 
10/25/2024 01ACH102524 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 09.05.24-10.02.24 30.80 150,692.44 
10/25/2024 02ACH102524 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  09.05.24-10.02.24 30.80 150,661.64 
10/25/2024 03ACH102524 Duke Energy 08.28.24 - 9.25.24 13,279.58 137,382.06 
10/26/2024 01ACH102624 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Oct 2024 585.78 136,796.28 
10/29/2024 100527 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147378 (Reference: Dogipot Liner Trash Bags, Dogipot Pick Up Bags.  ) 1,320.10 135,476.18 
10/29/2024 100528 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19334 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control - 9.24. ) Invoice: 19335 (Reference: Monthly P... 8,855.00 126,621.18 
10/29/2024 100529 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000075 (Reference: Hand soap, Disinfectant Wipes, Toilet Seat Covers, Trash Bags, P... 2,583.58 124,037.60 
10/29/2024 100530 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1518 (Reference: Landscape Inspection - Hurricane Milton.  ) 1,100.00 122,937.60 
10/29/2024 100531 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U001I846 (Reference: Propane.  ) 1,329.53 121,608.07 
10/30/2024 Deposit 16,681.00 138,289.07 
10/31/2024 Interest 15.00 138,304.07 
10/31/2024 65 Deposited in error to PWL due to Bridgewater 5,542.00 132,762.07 
10/31/2024 End of Month 217,061.00 262,994.64 132,762.07 
11/01/2024 
11/01/2024 
11/04/2024 
11/04/2024 
11/04/2024 
11/04/2024 
11/04/2024 
11/04/2024 
11/06/2024 
11/06/2024 
11/06/2024 
11/06/2024 
11/06/2024 
11/06/2024 
11/06/2024 
11/07/2024 
11/11/2024 
11/11/2024 
11/11/2024 
11/11/2024 
11/11/2024 
11/11/2024 
11/11/2024 
11/12/2024 
11/12/2024 
11/12/2024 
11/12/2024 
11/12/2024 
11/12/2024 
11/12/2024 
11/12/2024 
11/12/2024 
11/14/2024 
11/18/2024 
11/19/2024 
11/19/2024 

01ACH110124 
100532 
02ACH110424 
100533 
100534 
100535 
100536 
01ACH110424 
100537 
100538 
100539 
100540 
100541 

1256 
1257 
1258 
1259 
1260 
1261 
1262 
1263 
01ACH111224 
100542 
100544 
100545 
100546 
100547 
100548 
63 
63R 

01ACH111824 
EFT111924 
100549 

Frontier 
Fitness Logic 
Duke Energy 
RedTree Landscape Systems 
Grant Hemond & Associates 
Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc 
A Total Solution, Inc 
BANK UNITED VISA CC 
Cooper Pools Inc. 
Fitness Logic 
McNatt's Cleaners 
RedTree Landscape Systems 
Pasco Sheriff's Office 

McNatt Plumbing Company LLC 
Agnieszka Fisher 
Agnieszka Fisher 
Heather Hepner 
Holly Ruhlig 
John Staples 
Virginia B. Edwards 
Strictly Entertainment, Inc. 
Frontier 
Vesta District Services 
ALSCO 
Brletic Dvorak Inc 
Vesta District Services 
Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc 
Sunrise Propane 

Frontier 
FL Dept. of Rev. 
Cooper Pools Inc. 

Business Fiber Internet 10/06/24 - 11/06/24 
Invoice: 120835 (Reference: Fitness Equipment Service.  ) 
Collective Accounts 09.05.24 - 10.02.24 
Invoice: 19352 (Reference: Irrigation repairs were performed as follows on 10.18.24 W
Invoice: 465214-183 (Reference: DJ/MC services and dancefloor light Bounce In The
Invoice: 13101 (Reference: Replaced 3/4 HP 1075 RPM blower motor.  ) 
Invoice: 000190609 (Reference: Nov Monthly service charge for annual Fire Alarm ins

Invoice: 9510 (Reference: Pool Service Nov 24.  ) Invoice: 9579 (Reference: Threaded
Invoice: 120881 (Reference: Safety Clip.  ) Invoice: 120895 (Reference: Cleaning of F
Invoice: 63284 (Reference: Laundry.  ) 
Invoice: 19422 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  ) Invoice: 19557 (Reference: Ar
Invoice: I-202411-11307 (Reference: 10/2/24 - 10/19/24.  ) 
Deposit 
Deposit 
Garbage Disposal Repair 
BOS Meeting 6/5/24 
BOS Meeting 11/06/24 
BOS Meeting 11/06/24 
BOS Meeting 11/06/24 
BOS Meeting 11/06/24 
BOS Meeting 11/06/24 
12/7 Santa's Arrival & 12/21 Breakfast w/ Santa 
FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 10/15/24 - 11/14/2024 
Invoice: 423166 (Reference: Dissemination Agent 10.24.  ) 
Invoice: LTAM1054752 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 
Invoice: 1707 (Reference: Project Mananger 10.24.  ) 
Invoice: 423027 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Nov 2024.  ) 
Invoice: 13196 (Reference: Reinstall Drain Pan.  ) 
Invoice: U111G398 (Reference: 721.5 Gallons of Propane.  ) 
Check #100543 VOID: Invoice: 9591 (Reference: Phosphate Treatment 11.07.24.  ) R 
Reverse of GJE 63 -- Check #100543 VOID: Invoice: 9591 (Reference: Phosphate Trea
Deposit 
Local service 10/22/24 - 11/21/24 
Oct 2024 Sales Tax 
Invoice: 9605 (Reference: Pentair PCB & 6 Button Switch Membrane & Installation.  ) 

aters Edge ... 
New Year Commu.. 

pections, Fir... 

 Motor.  ) ... 
itness Equ... 

bor Care.  ) ... 

377.08 
38,617.14 

150.00 
tment 11.07.24.... 

128,507.21 

351.90 
103.49 

1,041.12 
610.00 
496.50 
837.00 
600.00 

4,517.73 
5,294.38 

151.99 
19.00 

19,425.00 
928.00 

165.00 
200.00 
200.00 
200.00 
200.00 
200.00 
200.00 

2,330.00 
115.98 

2,200.00 
184.82 
300.00 

6,950.00 
928.00 

1,637.81 

150.00 

129.48 
206.66 

1,134.00 

132,410.17 
132,306.68 
131,265.56 
130,655.56 
130,159.06 
129,322.06 
128,722.06 
124,204.33 
118,909.95 
118,757.96 
118,738.96 

99,313.96 
98,385.96 
98,763.04 

137,380.18 
137,215.18 
137,015.18 
136,815.18 
136,615.18 
136,415.18 
136,215.18 
136,015.18 
133,685.18 
133,569.20 
131,369.20 
131,184.38 
130,884.38 
123,934.38 
123,006.38 
121,368.57 
121,518.57 
121,368.57 
249,875.78 
249,746.30 
249,539.64 
248,405.64 

Page 14 



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 
11/19/2024 100550 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19555 (Reference: Dead Pine Removal & Grind Stumps.  ) Invoice: 19642 (Reference: Irri... 2,200.00 246,205.64 
11/19/2024 100551 Vesta District Services Invoice: 422394 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Sep 2024.  ) 44.07 246,161.57 
11/20/2024 1264 ServPro of Orlando Deposit for Recon Work - Hurricane Milton 1,245.48 244,916.09 
11/21/2024 Deposit 127,006.00 371,922.09 
11/22/2024 01ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 33.17 371,888.92 
11/22/2024 02ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 10.60 371,878.32 
11/22/2024 03ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 10.60 371,867.72 
11/22/2024 04ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 40.66 371,827.06 
11/22/2024 05ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 10.60 371,816.46 
11/22/2024 06ACH112224 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 6,316.53 365,499.93 
11/22/2024 07ACH12224 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  09.26.24 - 10.28.24 311.97 365,187.96 
11/25/2024 01ACH112524 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Nov 2024 585.78 364,602.18 
11/26/2024 01ACH112624 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  09.03.24 - 11.04.24 30.80 364,571.38 
11/26/2024 02ACH112624 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 09.03.24 - 11.04.24 30.80 364,540.58 
11/26/2024 0ACH112624 Duke Energy 09.26.24 - 10.28.24 13,113.58 351,427.00 
11/26/2024 1267 Mike Fasano, Pasco County Tax Collector 5,339.90 346,087.10 
11/26/2024 100552 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1960 (Reference: Trapper - November 2024.  ) 1,200.00 344,887.10 
11/26/2024 100553 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 18784 (Reference: Hosting Services - Nov 24.  ) 330.00 344,557.10 
11/26/2024 100554 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000080 (Reference: Cleaning Supplies - Nov 24.  ) 485.62 344,071.48 
11/26/2024 100555 Arrow Exterminators Invoice: 59583044 (Reference: One Time Service - Yellow Jackets Near Tennis Courts.  ) 350.00 343,721.48 
11/26/2024 100556 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25486 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through October 31, 2024.  ) 1,769.00 341,952.48 
11/26/2024 100557 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 13298 (Reference: Service Call 11.19.24.  ) 478.00 341,474.48 
11/26/2024 100558 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1525 (Reference: Landscape Inspection - Nov 24.  ) 1,100.00 340,374.48 
11/26/2024 100559 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183596 (Reference: Service Call 11.08.24 - Fire Sprinkler System.  ) 2,192.13 338,182.35 
11/26/2024 100560 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1056604 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 337,997.53 
11/26/2024 100561 ServPro of Orlando Invoice: IN-ORL-100183 (Reference: Water Restoration.  ) 3,404.15 334,593.38 
11/27/2024 100562 Welch Tennis Courts, Inc. Invoice: 78757 (Reference: Replacement Canvas.  ) 944.98 333,648.40 
11/27/2024 Deposit 127,967.11 461,615.51 
11/29/2024 Interest 22.69 461,638.20 
11/30/2024 End of Month 422,647.23 93,771.10 461,638.20 
12/02/2024 
12/03/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/04/2024 
12/06/2024 
12/06/2024 
12/06/2024 
12/06/2024 
12/09/2024 
12/10/2024 
12/11/2024 
12/11/2024 
12/11/2024 
12/11/2024 
12/11/2024 
12/12/2024 
12/12/2024 

1268 
01ACH120324 
100563 
100564 
100565 
100566 
100567 
100568 
100569 
100570 
100571 
01ACH120424 
02ACH120424 
1269 
1270 
1271 
1272 

01ACH121024 
01ACH121124 
1273 
1274 
1275 
1276 
100572 
100573 

Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash 
Frontier 
A Total Solution, Inc 
ALSCO 
Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. 
Cooper Pools Inc. 
Fitness Logic 
RedTree Landscape Systems 
Vesta Property Services, Inc 
DCSI, Inc. 
Sunrise Propane 
BANK UNITED VISA CC 
Duke Energy 
Electro Sanitation Services 
Cooper Pools Inc. 
Holly Ruhlig 
Terri Oakley 

Frontier 
Ready Refresh 
Heather Hepner 
Holly Ruhlig 
John Staples 
Virginia B. Edwards 
Sunrise Propane 
Arrow Exterminators 

Petty Cash 
Business Fiber Internet 11.07.24 - 12.06.24 
Invoice: 000190673 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance Agreement -  December.  ) Invoice: 000018365... 
Invoice: LTAM1058417 (Reference: Spa supplies.  ) 
Invoice: 7263 (Reference: November 21, 2024 Setup scan quick sets for HP Printer.  ) 
Invoice: 9703 (Reference: Monthly Commercial Pool Service December 2024.  ) 
Invoice: 121345 (Reference: Monthly General Maintenance and cleaning of all equipment - Labor On... 
Invoice: 19669 (Reference: November 2024 Monthly Pest Control services.  ) Invoice: 19670 (Refe... 
Invoice: 422902-A (Reference: General Management & Oversight Oct.  ) Invoice: 422902-B (Referen... 
Invoice: 32844 (Reference: Replace License Plate Cameras.  ) 
Invoice: U111G552 (Reference: 439.6 Gal Propane.  ) 

Collective Accounts 10.03.24 - 11.04.24 
Monthly Cleanings 10.24 
Phosphate Treatment 11.07.24 
BOS Meeting 9/4/24 
Mileage - Aug 2024 
Deposit 1,736,933.73 
FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 11.15.24 - 12.14.24 

BOS Meeting 12/4/24 
BOS Meeting 12/4/24 
BOS Meeting 12/4/24 
BOS Meeting 12/4/24 
Invoice: U003J709 (Reference: Propane.  ) 
Invoice: 59717502 (Reference: Pest Control Service 12/24.  ) 

287.04 
362.88 

2,792.13 
184.82 
95.00 

4,362.00 
110.00 

25,165.00 
46,709.42 
1,798.00 

997.89 
2,520.37 
1,123.02 
2,310.00 

150.00 
200.00 
34.84 

115.98 
209.85 
200.00 
200.00 
200.00 
200.00 

2,915.36 
158.00 

461,351.16 
460,988.28 
458,196.15 
458,011.33 
457,916.33 
453,554.33 
453,444.33 
428,279.33 
381,569.91 
379,771.91 
378,774.02 
376,253.65 
375,130.63 
372,820.63 
372,670.63 
372,470.63 
372,435.79 

2,109,369.52 
2,109,253.54 
2,109,043.69 
2,108,843.69 
2,108,643.69 
2,108,443.69 
2,108,243.69 
2,105,328.33 
2,105,170.33 

Page 15 



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 
12/12/2024 100574 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 1571 (Reference: Remove dysfunctional parts & install new parts.  ) 4,115.00 2,101,055.33 
12/12/2024 100575 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2024-719 (Reference: Wetland Management 11/24.  ) 3,981.67 2,097,073.66 
12/12/2024 100576 McNatt's Cleaners Invoice: 64537 (Reference: Laundry Nov 24.  ) 38.00 2,097,035.66 
12/12/2024 100577 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 19872 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement 12/24.  ) Invoice: 19903 (Reference: Irrigatio... 1,244.00 2,095,791.66 
12/12/2024 100578 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 423568 (Reference: Amenity Management Nov 24.  ) 42,329.04 2,053,462.62 
12/12/2024 100579 Pasco Sheriff's Office Invoice: I-202412-11308 (Reference: 11/1/24 - 11/30/24.  ) 2,226.00 2,051,236.62 
12/12/2024 100580 Vesta District Services Invoice: 423478 (Reference: Management Fees Dec 24.  ) Invoice: 423575 (Reference: Billable Exp... 6,962.47 2,044,274.15 
12/12/2024 100581 Illuminations Holiday Lighting, LLC Invoice: 321224 (Reference: Holiday Lighting and Decorations Deposit.  ) 6,000.00 2,038,274.15 
12/12/2024 100582 ServPro of Orlando Invoice: IN-ORLC-100062 (Reference: Balance Due for Hurricane Milton Damage.  ) 1,229.35 2,037,044.80 
12/16/2024 100583 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000183443 (Reference: Back Flow Testing.  ) 530.00 2,036,514.80 
12/16/2024 Deposit 44,426.34 2,080,941.14 
12/16/2024 Deposit 3,489.75 2,084,430.89 
12/17/2024 01ACH121724 Frontier Local service 11.22.24 - 12.21.24 129.48 2,084,301.41 
12/19/2024 100584 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G725 (Reference: Propane.  ) Invoice: U111G801 (Reference: Propane.  ) 2,453.86 2,081,847.55 
12/20/2024 EFT122024 FL Dept. of Rev. Nov 2024 Sales Tax 131.99 2,081,715.56 
12/20/2024 Deposit 91.00 2,081,806.56 
12/23/2024 100585 Himes Electrical Service, Inc. Invoice: 24552 (Reference: Women's Sauna Service Call.  ) Invoice: 24545 (Reference: Conduit Fe... 982.82 2,080,823.74 
12/23/2024 100586 ProPet Distributors Invoice: 147735 (Reference: Dogipot Liner Trash Bags, Dogipot Pick Up Bags.  ) 1,223.60 2,079,600.14 
12/23/2024 100587 State Wildlife Trapper, LLC Invoice: 1972 (Reference: State Wildlife Service December 2024.  ) 1,200.00 2,078,400.14 
12/23/2024 100588 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 18911 (Reference: Hosted/Faxing Services - December 2024.  ) 330.00 2,078,070.14 
12/23/2024 100589 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000082 (Reference: Weekly Cleanings November 2024.  ) Invoice: INV-000083 (Referen... 2,510.61 2,075,559.53 
12/23/2024 100590 City Electric Supply Company Invoice: LOL/203462 (Reference: 15W LED KNUCKLE MNTD FLD LGT DLC.  ) 381.06 2,075,178.47 
12/23/2024 100591 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 000191248 (Reference: Quarterly Security Video Alarm System.  ) 720.00 2,074,458.47 
12/23/2024 100592 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1060223 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 2,074,273.65 
12/23/2024 100593 Ideal Network Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 7281 (Reference: December 16, 2024 Bring Network Back Online.  ) 142.50 2,074,131.15 
12/23/2024 100594 McNatt Plumbing Company LLC Invoice: 27660680 (Reference: Women's Restroom & Urinals.  ) 792.86 2,073,338.29 
12/23/2024 100595 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1533 (Reference: December 2024 Landscape Inspection.  ) 1,100.00 2,072,238.29 
12/23/2024 100596 Ready Refresh Invoice: 24L0006240923 (Reference: Monthly Water Fee.  ) 208.86 2,072,029.43 
12/23/2024 100597 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25659 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through November 30, 2024.  ) 1,303.00 2,070,726.43 
12/26/2024 01ACH122624 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Jan 2024 673.92 2,070,052.51 
12/26/2024 02ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  10.16.24 - 11.14.24 420.21 2,069,632.30 
12/26/2024 03ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 33.17 2,069,599.13 
12/26/2024 04ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 507.09 2,069,092.04 
12/26/2024 05ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 10.60 2,069,081.44 
12/26/2024 06ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 37.32 2,069,044.12 
12/26/2024 07ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 10.60 2,069,033.52 
12/26/2024 08ACH122624 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 10.16.24 - 11.14.24 10.60 2,069,022.92 
12/30/2024 100599 Fitness Logic Invoice: 120758 (Reference: Monthly Maintenance.  ) 110.00 2,068,912.92 
12/30/2024 100600 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111G894 (Reference: Propane.  ) 1,141.79 2,067,771.13 
12/30/2024 01ACH123024 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 30.80 2,067,740.33 
12/30/2024 02ACH123024 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  11.05.24 - 12.03.24 30.80 2,067,709.53 
12/30/2024 03ACH123024 Duke Energy 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 12,772.36 2,054,937.17 
12/31/2024 Interest 143.18 2,055,080.35 
12/31/2024 End of Month 1,785,084.00 191,641.85 2,055,080.35 
01/02/2025 
01/02/2025 
01/03/2025 
01/06/2025 
01/07/2025 
01/07/2025 
01/07/2025 
01/07/2025 
01/07/2025 
01/07/2025 
01/08/2025 
01/08/2025 

01ACH010225 
02ACH010225 
1277 
01ACH010625 
100601 
100602 
100603 
100604 
100605 
100606 

Duke Energy 
Frontier 
Cusip Global Services 
BANK UNITED VISA CC 
RedTree Landscape Systems 
McNatt's Cleaners 
A Total Solution, Inc 
ALSCO 
Pasco Sheriff's Office 
Sunrise Propane 

Collective Accounts 11.05.24 - 12.03.24 
Business Fiber Internet 12.07.24 - 1.06.25 
VCC not processed for ck#100414 for invoice #cI10-00080109 for Cusip Global Services - Refunded ... 

Invoice: 20119 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance Jan 2025.  ) 
Invoice: 65468 (Reference: Laundry 12.19.24.  ) 
Invoice: 000191266 (Reference: Monthly Fire Inspections Jan 2025.  ) 
Invoice: LTAM1061975 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 
Invoice: I-20251-11457 (Reference: Security Services Dec 2024.  ) 
Invoice: U111G965 (Reference: Propane.  ) 
Deposit 2,225.19 
Deposit 70,331.48 

1,227.12 
362.88 
91.00 

5,074.16 
15,000.00 

91.04 
600.00 
184.82 
928.00 

2,023.90 

2,053,853.23 
2,053,490.35 
2,053,399.35 
2,048,325.19 
2,033,325.19 
2,033,234.15 
2,032,634.15 
2,032,449.33 
2,031,521.33 
2,029,497.43 
2,031,722.62 
2,102,054.10 

Page 16 



Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 
01/08/2025 Deposit 19,660.86 2,121,714.96 
01/09/2025 01ACH010925 Frontier FiberOptic Internet 200 static IP 12.15.24 - 01.14.25 115.98 2,121,598.98 
01/13/2025 1278 Full Vessel VIP Wine Tasting up to 25 guests 01/17/25 -  Balance Due 126.14 2,121,472.84 
01/13/2025 1279 Tom Evan Musical Entertainment 300.00 2,121,172.84 
01/14/2025 1280 Holly Ruhlig BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,972.84 
01/14/2025 1281 Heather Hepner BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,772.84 
01/14/2025 1282 John Staples BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,572.84 
01/14/2025 1283 Virginia B. Edwards BOS Meeting 1/08/25 200.00 2,120,372.84 
01/14/2025 1284 Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash Petty Cash 294.42 2,120,078.42 
01/14/2025 100608 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20259 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 12.10.2024.  ) Invoice: 20304 (Reference: Irrigat... 692.04 2,119,386.38 
01/14/2025 100609 Vesta Property Services, Inc Invoice: 424033 (Reference: Monthly Management Dec 2024.  ) 42,896.07 2,076,490.31 
01/14/2025 100610 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 010425- (Reference: Service Call 01.04.25.  ) 139.00 2,076,351.31 
01/14/2025 100611 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H036 (Reference: Propane.  ) 850.74 2,075,500.57 
01/14/2025 100612 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424090 (Reference: Monthly DM Fees - Jan 2025.  ) 6,950.00 2,068,550.57 
01/14/2025 100613 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 51 (Reference: Monthly Pool Service Jan 2025.  ) 3,435.00 2,065,115.57 
01/16/2025 01ACH011625 Frontier Local service 12.22.24 - 1.21.25 129.48 2,064,986.09 
01/16/2025 100614 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 133797 (Reference: Service Call 1.04.25.  ) 139.00 2,064,847.09 
01/16/2025 100615 PSA Horticultural Invoice: 1540 (Reference: Landscape Inspection - Jan 2025.  ) 1,100.00 2,063,747.09 
01/16/2025 100616 Sunrise Propane Invoice: U111H128 (Reference: Propane.  ) 845.14 2,062,901.95 
01/16/2025 100617 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 20335 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 12.06.24.  ) Invoice: 20469 (Reference: Irrigatio... 2,305.29 2,060,596.66 
01/16/2025 100618 Elliott Kenneth Smith Invoice: 2015 (Reference: Strolling Magic Performance 3.15.24. ) 295.00 2,060,301.66 
01/16/2025 100619 GHS, LLC Invoice: 2025-106 (Reference: Wetland Management December 2024.  ) 3,981.67 2,056,319.99 
01/16/2025 100620 Straley Robin Vericker Invoice: 25744 (Reference: For Professional Services Rendered Through December 31, 2024.  ) 549.00 2,055,770.99 
01/16/2025 100621 ALSCO Invoice: LTAM1063684 (Reference: 4x6 Brown Mats & 3x5 Brown Mats.  ) 184.82 2,055,586.17 
01/16/2025 100622 Vesta District Services Invoice: 424072 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Dec 2024.  ) 33.46 2,055,552.71 
01/16/2025 100623 Frederick Novomestky Invoice: 124121-1 (Reference: Musical Performance Dec 7 2024.  ) 500.00 2,055,052.71 
01/21/2025 EFT012125 FL Dept. of Rev. Dec 2024 Sales Tax 210.18 2,054,842.53 
01/23/2025 01ACH012325 Waste Connections Of Florida Monthly Fee - Feb 2024 673.92 2,054,168.61 
01/27/2025 01ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 0 Whispering Wind Dr.  11.14.24 - 12.16.24 519.43 2,053,649.18 
01/27/2025 02ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 21539 Cormorant Cove Dr 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 10.60 2,053,638.58 
01/27/2025 03ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 0 Waverly Shores Lane 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 10.60 2,053,627.98 
01/27/2025 04ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 21922 Waverly Shores Lane 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 44.00 2,053,583.98 
01/27/2025 05ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 7639 Grasmere Dr 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 10.60 2,053,573.38 
01/27/2025 06ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 586.89 2,052,986.49 
01/27/2025 07ACH012725 Pasco County Utilities 20750 Wilderness Lake Blvd 11.14.24 - 12.16.24 33.17 2,052,953.32 
01/28/2025 100624 Animal & Exotic Medical Center Invoice: 680492 (Reference: Vet Services.  ) 111.48 2,052,841.84 
01/28/2025 100626 Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC Invoice: 19068 (Reference: Hosting Services.  ) 330.00 2,052,511.84 
01/28/2025 100627 Grant Hemond & Associates Invoice: 418 (Reference: Deposits for upcoming events.  ) 1,071.00 2,051,440.84 
01/28/2025 100628 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000085 (Reference: Weekly cleaning 12/1 - 12/31.  ) Invoice: INV-000086 (Reference... 2,764.57 2,048,676.27 
01/28/2025 100629 Extreme Concrete Cleaning Invoice: 7062 (Reference: PW Treatment Plan.  ) 4,400.00 2,044,276.27 
01/28/2025 100630 Cool Coast Heating & Cooling Inc Invoice: 133883 (Reference: Install Fan Motor.  ) 783.00 2,043,493.27 
01/28/2025 100631 Ready Refresh Invoice: 25A0006240923 (Reference: 12/9/24 - 1/8/25 Rent.  ) 42.98 2,043,450.29 
01/28/2025 100632 Maximum Bands Entertainment LLC Invoice: 1 (Reference: Steel Drummer for July 25.  ) 275.00 2,043,175.29 
01/30/2025 1ACH013025 Duke Energy 12.04.24 - 01.03.25 13,301.91 2,029,873.38 
01/30/2025 2ACH013025 Duke Energy 7739 Citrus Blossom Dr- Sign Herons Wood  12.04.24 - 01.03.25 30.80 2,029,842.58 
01/30/2025 3ACH013025 Duke Energy 7973 Citrus Blossom Dr- Herons Glen 12.04.24 - 01.03.25 30.80 2,029,811.78 
01/31/2025 Interest 178.33 2,029,990.11 
01/31/2025 End of Month 92,395.86 117,486.10 2,029,990.11 

Page 17 



The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 
Check Register - Truist - FY2025 

Date Number Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 
09/30/2024 Beginning of Year 50,819.67 
10/03/2024 Deposit 324.95 51,144.62 
10/17/2024 Deposit 545.65 51,690.27 
10/21/2024 Deposit 166.95 51,857.22 
10/21/2024 Service Charge 57.85 51,799.37 
10/31/2024 Deposit 449.85 52,249.22 
10/31/2024 Deposit 1,540.54 53,789.76 
10/31/2024 End of Month 3,027.94 57.85 53,789.76 
11/04/2024 Deposit 307.80 54,097.56 
11/12/2024 Deposit 514.10 54,611.66 
11/18/2024 Deposit 269.50 54,881.16 
11/21/2024 Service Charge 56.99 54,824.17 
11/30/2024 Deposit 842.51 55,666.68 
11/30/2024 End of Month 1,933.91 56.99 55,666.68 
12/03/2024 Deposit 137.80 55,804.48 
12/03/2024 Deposit 174.25 55,978.73 
12/12/2024 Deposit 554.30 56,533.03 
12/16/2024 Deposit 611.25 57,144.28 
12/23/2024 Service Charge 56.43 57,087.85 
12/24/2024 Deposit 388.70 57,476.55 
12/30/2024 Deposit 212.75 57,689.30 
12/31/2024 Deposit 1,000.45 58,689.75 
12/31/2024 End of Month 3,079.50 56.43 58,689.75 
01/06/2025 Deposit 448.65 59,138.40 
01/13/2025 Deposit 121.15 59,259.55 
01/21/2025 Service Charge 63.13 59,196.42 
01/22/2025 ACH012225 Deluxe Business Systems PWL - Truist Checks Ordered 99.96 59,096.46 
01/22/2025 Deposit 1,278.95 60,375.41 
01/22/2025 Deposit 56.60 60,432.01 
01/31/2025 Deposit 887.62 61,319.63 
01/31/2025 End of Month 2,792.97 163.09 61,319.63 



  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 9 



  

    

   

      

   

     

  

     

     

     

    

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Check 

TOTAL 

01/21/2025 1101002 · Truist - New Op... 

1110160 · Bank Fees -63.13 

-63.13 

-63.13 

63.13 

63.13 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Deposit 

TOTAL 

1277 01/03/2025 

12/20/2024 

Cusip Global Services 

Cusip Global Services 

1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1202000 · Accounts Payabl... -91.00 

-91.00 

-91.00 

-91.00 

-91.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

1278 

943-Balance 

01/13/2025 

10/03/2024 

Full Vessel 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180210 · Special Events -126.14 

-126.14 

-126.14 

126.14 

126.14 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

1279 

PWL011825 

01/13/2025 

01/12/2025 

Tom Evan 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180210 · Special Events -300.00 

-300.00 

-300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

1280 

10825 

01/14/2025 

01/14/2025 

Holly Ruhlig 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1110010 · Supervisor Fees -200.00 

-200.00 

-200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

1281 

10825 

01/14/2025 

01/14/2025 

Heather Hepner 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1110010 · Supervisor Fees -200.00 

-200.00 

-200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

1282 

10825 

01/14/2025 

01/14/2025 

John Staples 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1110010 · Supervisor Fees -200.00 

-200.00 

-200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

Page 1 



  

     

          

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    
    
   
    
    

    

   

    

 

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

1283 

10825 

01/14/2025 

01/14/2025 

Virginia B. Edwards 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1110010 · Supervisor Fees -200.00 

-200.00 

-200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

1284 

2024 Nov-Dec 

01/14/2025 

01/13/2025 

Ellen L Dobson - Petty Cash 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180190 · Nature Center O... 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 

-20.00 
-22.06 
-12.09 
-5.86 

-37.56 
-48.96 
-35.46 
-10.17 
-20.00 

-7.44 
-3.48 

-51.34 
-20.00 

-294.42 

-294.42 

20.00 
22.06 
12.09 

5.86 
37.56 
48.96 
35.46 
10.17 
20.00 
7.44 
3.48 

51.34 
20.00 

294.42 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

01ACH010225 

0001-3787 DEC-24 

01/02/2025 

12/05/2024 

Duke Energy 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140010 · Electric Utility S... -1,227.12 

-1,227.12 

-1,227.12 

1,227.12 

1,227.12 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

02ACH010225 

9960570-0607235D... 

01/02/2025 

12/07/2024 

Frontier 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180110 · Telephone, Inter... -362.88 

-362.88 

-362.88 

362.88 

362.88 

Page 2 



  

      

    
   
   
    
  
    
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    
   
   
   
   
   
    
   
   
   
    
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    
   
    
   
   
   
   

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

01ACH010625 

Dec 2024 

01/06/2025 

12/10/2024 

BANK UNITED VISA CC 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180210 · Special Events 
1180190 · Nature Center O... 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180060 · Lodge Janitor S... 
1180180 · General Store 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180170 · Office Supplies 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180260 · Athletic Court R... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180300 · Holiday Decorati... 
1180300 · Holiday Decorati... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180190 · Nature Center O... 
1180170 · Office Supplies 
1180190 · Nature Center O... 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180300 · Holiday Decorati... 
1180300 · Holiday Decorati... 
1180260 · Athletic Court R... 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180190 · Nature Center O... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180300 · Holiday Decorati... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180300 · Holiday Decorati... 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180170 · Office Supplies 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180190 · Nature Center O... 
1110120 · Legal Advertising 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180150 · Resident Services 

-119.58 
-12.73 
-28.59 
-19.92 
-16.83 

-210.31 
-32.89 

-430.32 
-19.92 
-44.08 
-56.75 

-102.84 
-25.85 
-27.89 

-234.81 
-1.50 

-49.84 
-25.86 
-21.80 
-4.48 

-30.12 
-79.55 
-53.58 

-155.51 
-11.95 

-188.37 
-16.24 
-3.98 

-98.24 
-104.67 
-275.13 
-28.85 
-27.89 

-109.65 
-36.14 
-99.67 
-19.93 
-25.46 
-39.82 
-86.60 
-51.84 

-357.01 
-18.54 

-112.04 
-9.96 
-8.96 

-5,074.16 

119.96 
12.77 
28.68 
19.98 
16.88 

210.98 
32.99 

431.69 
19.98 
44.22 
56.93 

103.17 
25.93 
27.98 

235.56 
1.50 

50.00 
25.94 
21.87 
4.49 

30.22 
79.80 
53.75 

156.00 
11.99 

188.97 
16.29 
3.99 

98.55 
105.00 
276.00 

28.94 
27.98 

110.00 
36.25 
99.99 
19.99 
25.54 
39.95 
86.88 
52.00 

358.14 
18.60 

112.40 
9.99 
8.99 

Page 3 



  

   
   
    
  
   
   
    
   
   
    
    
   
    
    
   
  
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    
   
   
   
    
   
   
   
   
   
   
    
   
   

    

 

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type 

TOTAL 

Num Date Name Account 

1180150 · Resident Services 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180060 · Lodge Janitor S... 
1180180 · General Store 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180060 · Lodge Janitor S... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180060 · Lodge Janitor S... 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180190 · Nature Center O... 
1180180 · General Store 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180150 · Resident Services 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180230 · Fitness Equipme... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180270 · Playground Equi... 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180210 · Special Events 
1180190 · Nature Center O... 
1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180270 · Playground Equi... 
1180210 · Special Events 

Paid Amount 

-14.94 
-141.45 
-52.67 

-215.63 
-62.44 
-56.42 
-44.34 
-29.86 
-19.93 
-8.64 
-5.46 

-22.92 
-5.46 

-33.77 
-22.87 
-16.07 
-40.60 
-9.97 
-4.97 
-8.04 

-13.03 
-86.66 
-4.97 

-39.67 
-17.92 
-10.36 
-17.92 
-56.04 
-22.42 
-35.38 
-10.55 

-198.51 
-31.85 
-13.73 
-62.76 
-59.60 
-39.85 

-5,074.16 

Original Amount 

14.99 
141.90 

52.84 
216.32 
62.64 
56.60 
44.48 
29.95 
19.99 

8.67 
5.48 

22.99 
5.48 

33.88 
22.94 
16.12 
40.73 
10.00 
4.99 
8.07 

13.07 
86.94 

4.99 
39.80 
17.98 
10.39 
17.98 
56.22 
22.49 
35.49 
10.58 

199.14 
31.95 
13.77 
62.96 
59.79 
39.98 

5,090.28 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

01ACH010925 

9299402-0415195D... 

01/09/2025 

12/15/2024 

Frontier 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180110 · Telephone, Inter... -115.98 

-115.98 

-115.98 

115.98 

115.98 

Page 4 



  

    

 

      

    

    

   

    

 

       

 

       

 

       

 

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

01ACH011625 

1592085-0305135D... 

01/16/2025 

12/26/2024 

Frontier 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180110 · Telephone, Inter... -129.48 

-129.48 

-129.48 

129.48 

129.48 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

EFT012125 

Dec 2024 

01/21/2025 

01/17/2025 

FL Dept. of Rev. 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1202005 · Sales Tax Payable -210.18 

-210.18 

-210.18 

210.18 

210.18 

Check 

TOTAL 

ACH012225 01/22/2025 Deluxe Business Systems 1101002 · Truist - New Op... 

1180170 · Office Supplies -99.96 

-99.96 

-99.96 

99.96 

99.96 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

01ACH012325 

7970954W425 

01/23/2025 

01/20/2025 

Waste Connections Of Florida 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140030 · Garbage Recrea... -673.92 

-673.92 

-673.92 

673.92 

673.92 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

01ACH012725 

0350530-21638700 

01/27/2025 

01/06/2025 

Pasco County Utilities 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140050 · Water / Sewer S... -519.43 

-519.43 

-519.43 

519.43 

519.43 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

02ACH012725 

0350550-21638704 

01/27/2025 

01/06/2025 

Pasco County Utilities 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140050 · Water / Sewer S... -10.60 

-10.60 

-10.60 

10.60 

10.60 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

03ACH012725 

0350565-21638707 

01/27/2025 

01/06/2025 

Pasco County Utilities 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140050 · Water / Sewer S... -10.60 

-10.60 

-10.60 

10.60 

10.60 

Page 5 



  

       

 

       

 

       

 

       

 

   

  

   

  

   

  

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

04ACH012725 

0350555-21638705 

01/27/2025 

01/06/2025 

Pasco County Utilities 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140050 · Water / Sewer S... -44.00 

-44.00 

-44.00 

44.00 

44.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

05ACH012725 

0350560-21638706 

01/27/2025 

01/06/2025 

Pasco County Utilities 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140050 · Water / Sewer S... -10.60 

-10.60 

-10.60 

10.60 

10.60 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

06ACH012725 

0350545-21638703 

01/27/2025 

01/06/2025 

Pasco County Utilities 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140050 · Water / Sewer S... -586.89 

-586.89 

-586.89 

586.89 

586.89 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

07ACH012725 

0350540-21638702 

01/27/2025 

01/06/2025 

Pasco County Utilities 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140050 · Water / Sewer S... -33.17 

-33.17 

-33.17 

33.17 

33.17 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

1ACH013025 

0001-3381 JAN 25 

01/30/2025 

01/07/2025 

Duke Energy 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140010 · Electric Utility S... -13,301.91 

-13,301.91 

-13,301.91 

13,301.91 

13,301.91 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

2ACH013025 

8746-5155 JAN-25 

01/30/2025 

01/07/2025 

Duke Energy 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140010 · Electric Utility S... -30.80 

-30.80 

-30.80 

30.80 

30.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

3ACH013025 

8746-4930 JAN-25 

01/30/2025 

01/07/2025 

Duke Energy 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140010 · Electric Utility S... -30.80 

-30.80 

-30.80 

30.80 

30.80 

Page 6 



  

     

 
   
   

    

  
   

      

    

   

    

    

    

   

     

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100601 

20119 

01/07/2025 

01/01/2025 

RedTree Landscape Systems 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1150010 · Landscape Main... 
1150110 · Irrigation Inspect... 
1150094 · Hardwood Tree ... 

-12,900.00 
-1,100.00 
-1,000.00 

-15,000.00 

-15,000.00 

12,900.00 
1,100.00 
1,000.00 

15,000.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100602 

65468 

01/07/2025 

01/01/2025 

McNatt's Cleaners 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... 
1180210 · Special Events 

-19.00 
-72.04 

-91.04 

-91.04 

19.00 
72.04 

91.04 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100603 

000191266 

01/07/2025 

01/01/2025 

A Total Solution, Inc 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180140 · Security System... -600.00 

-600.00 

-600.00 

600.00 

600.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100604 

LTAM1061975 

01/07/2025 

12/26/2024 

ALSCO 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180070 · Spa Linen & Mat... -184.82 

-184.82 

-184.82 

184.82 

184.82 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100605 

I-20251-11457 

01/07/2025 

01/01/2025 

Pasco Sheriff's Office 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1130010 · Off Duty Deputy -928.00 

-928.00 

-928.00 

928.00 

928.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100606 

U111G965 

01/07/2025 

12/26/2024 

Sunrise Propane 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140020 · Gas Utility Servi... -2,023.90 

-2,023.90 

-2,023.90 

2,023.90 

2,023.90 

Bill Pmt -Check 

TOTAL 

100607 01/07/2025 Kevin Lee Moynihan 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 7 



  

     

 
 

       

 
   

       

  

    

 

     

 
   
  
   
    

      

 

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

100608 

20259 
20304 

01/14/2025 

01/07/2025 
01/08/2025 

RedTree Landscape Systems 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1150100 · Irrigation Repair ... 
1150100 · Irrigation Repair ... 

-255.20 
-436.84 

-692.04 

-692.04 

255.20 
436.84 

692.04 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100609 

424033 

01/14/2025 

12/31/2024 

Vesta Property Services, Inc 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180010 · Contract - Mana... 
1180020 · Contract - Emplo... 

-4,500.00 
-38,396.07 

-42,896.07 

-42,896.07 

4,500.00 
38,396.07 

42,896.07 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100610 

010425-

01/14/2025 

01/04/2025 

Cool Coast Heating & Cooling ... 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... -139.00 

-139.00 

-139.00 

139.00 

139.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100611 

U111H036 

01/14/2025 

01/01/2025 

Sunrise Propane 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140020 · Gas Utility Servi... -850.74 

-850.74 

-850.74 

850.74 

850.74 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100612 

424090 

01/14/2025 

01/01/2025 

Vesta District Services 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1110030 · District Manage... 
1110100 · Accounting Servi... 
1110020 · Administrative S... 
1110090 · Assessment Roll 
1110080 · Financial & Rev... 

-3,089.00 
-2,167.00 

-740.00 
-477.00 
-477.00 

-6,950.00 

-6,950.00 

3,089.00 
2,167.00 

740.00 
477.00 
477.00 

6,950.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100613 

51 

01/14/2025 

01/01/2025 

Cooper Pools Inc. 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180080 · Pool Service Co... -3,435.00 

-3,435.00 

-3,435.00 

3,435.00 

3,435.00 

Page 8 



  

       

  

   

 

    

 

     

 
 
 

     

      

    
    
  
   

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100614 

133797 

01/16/2025 

01/04/2025 

Cool Coast Heating & Cooling ... 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... -139.00 

-139.00 

-139.00 

139.00 

139.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100615 

1540 

01/16/2025 

01/10/2025 

PSA Horticultural 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1150060 · Landscape Insp... -1,100.00 

-1,100.00 

-1,100.00 

1,100.00 

1,100.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100616 

U111H128 

01/16/2025 

01/09/2025 

Sunrise Propane 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1140020 · Gas Utility Servi... -845.14 

-845.14 

-845.14 

845.14 

845.14 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

100617 

20335 
20482 
20469 

01/16/2025 

01/10/2025 
01/14/2025 
01/14/2025 

RedTree Landscape Systems 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1150100 · Irrigation Repair ... 
1150100 · Irrigation Repair ... 
1150100 · Irrigation Repair ... 

-163.04 
-1,615.65 

-526.60 

-2,305.29 

-2,305.29 

163.04 
1,615.65 

526.60 

2,305.29 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100618 

2015 

01/16/2025 

01/06/2025 

Elliott Kenneth Smith 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180210 · Special Events -295.00 

-295.00 

-295.00 

295.00 

295.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100619 

2025-106 

01/16/2025 

01/09/2025 

GHS, LLC 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1160020 · Monthly Aquatic ... 
1160030 · Wetland Staff O... 
1160040 · Private Resident... 
1160050 · Nuisance Specie... 

-2,875.00 
-166.67 
-65.00 

-875.00 

-3,981.67 

-3,981.67 

2,875.00 
166.67 
65.00 

875.00 

3,981.67 

Page 9 



  

      

 

    

   

     

 

    

   

      

 

       

      

 

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100620 

25744 

01/16/2025 

01/09/2025 

Straley Robin Vericker 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1110170 · District Counsel -549.00 

-549.00 

-549.00 

549.00 

549.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100621 

LTAM1063684 

01/16/2025 

01/09/2025 

ALSCO 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180070 · Spa Linen & Mat... -184.82 

-184.82 

-184.82 

184.82 

184.82 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100622 

424072 

01/16/2025 

12/31/2024 

Vesta District Services 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1110130 · Misc. Mailings -33.46 

-33.46 

-33.46 

33.46 

33.46 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100623 

124121-1 

01/16/2025 

12/12/2024 

Frederick Novomestky 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180210 · Special Events -500.00 

-500.00 

-500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100624 

680492 

01/28/2025 

01/16/2025 

Animal & Exotic Medical Center 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180190 · Nature Center O... -111.48 

-111.48 

-111.48 

111.48 

111.48 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100625 

1983 

01/28/2025 

01/15/2025 

State Wildlife Trapper, LLC 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180200 · Wildlife Manage... -1,200.00 

-1,200.00 

-1,200.00 

1,200.00 

1,200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100626 

19068 

01/28/2025 

01/15/2025 

Inteligy Tampa Bay LLC 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180110 · Telephone, Inter... -330.00 

-330.00 

-330.00 

330.00 

330.00 

Page 10 



  

    

     

  
  

    

       

  

    

 

     

    
 

 

 

2:27 PM The Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

02/19/25 Check Detail 
January 2025 

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100627 

418 

01/28/2025 

01/15/2025 

Grant Hemond & Associates 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180210 · Special Events -1,071.00 

-1,071.00 

-1,071.00 

1,071.00 

1,071.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

100628 

INV-000086 
INV-000085 

01/28/2025 

01/15/2025 
01/15/2025 

Electro Sanitation Services 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180060 · Lodge Janitor S... 
1180050 · Lodge Janitor S... 

-514.57 
-2,250.00 

-2,764.57 

-2,764.57 

514.57 
2,250.00 

2,764.57 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100629 

7062 

01/28/2025 

12/30/2024 

Extreme Concrete Cleaning 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1170050 · Sidewalk Pressu... -4,400.00 

-4,400.00 

-4,400.00 

4,400.00 

4,400.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100630 

133883 

01/28/2025 

01/14/2025 

Cool Coast Heating & Cooling ... 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180040 · Lodge Repair & ... -783.00 

-783.00 

-783.00 

783.00 

783.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100631 

25A0006240923 

01/28/2025 

01/10/2025 

Ready Refresh 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180150 · Resident Services -42.98 

-42.98 

-42.98 

42.98 

42.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

100632 

1 

01/28/2025 

01/14/2025 

Maximum Bands Entertainmen... 1101000 · BankUnited - O... 

1180210 · Special Events -275.00 

-275.00 

-275.00 

275.00 

275.00 

Page 11 





























































1180190- 12.77, 1180150- 28.681180210- 119.96

1180060- 19.98, 1180180- 16.88
1180040

1180210- 431.69, 1180260- 19.981180170- 32.99

1180210

1180210- 56.93, 1180300- 103.17
1180300- 25.93, 1180210- 15.99

1180040

1180190

1180210

1180210

1180170

1180190

1180040

1180300

1180300

1180260

1180040
1180150- 16.29, 1180190- 3.991180210- 188.97

1180210

1180150

1180210
1180300

1180210

1180150
1180300

1180150

1180170

1180210



1180210
1180040

1180210
1180040

1180190

1110120

1180210

1180150

1180150
1180180- 216.32, 1180150- 62.64

1180210- 141.90, 1180060- 52.84
1180150- 56.60, 1180060- 44.48

1180210
1180210- 19.99, 1180060- 8.67

1180040

1180210

1180040

1180040
1180190

1180180

1180210

1180210
1180210- 4.99, 1180150- 8.07

1180210

1180210- 86.94, 1180150- 4.99

1180040

1180210

1180230

1180210

1180040

1180270

1180210

1180210
1180210

1180210- 31.95, 1180190- 13.77

1180040

1180270

1180210































































































































































































































































































































































  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 10 



 
 

   
  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

  

    

 
 

 
     

     

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Cooper Pools Inc 
4850 Allen Rd PMB 13 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 
(844) 766-5256 
info@cooperpoolsinc.com 
https://cooperpoolsinc.com/ 

QUOTE 
Quote Number 

# 149 

Quote Total 
$1,881.36 

Bill To: 
Wilderness Lake Preserve 
21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 

Quote Date 
February 12, 2025 

Expiration Date 
March 12, 2025 

LOCATION: 21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd, Land O' Lakes 

Item Description Qty 

WATERWAY PD165 POWER DEFENCER VSP WATERWAY PD165 POWER DEFENCER VSP 
1.65HP 230V 1.65HP 230V 

INSTALLATION INSTALLATION 

Subtotal 
$1,881.36 

Tax 
$0.00 

Quote Total 

$1,881.36 
Cooper Pools Inc 

https://1,881.36
https://1,881.36
https://1,881.36
https://cooperpoolsinc.com
mailto:info@cooperpoolsinc.com


  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 11 



 
   

 
  
     

  
 
 

  
  

   
 

 
  

 
 

      
    

  
  

  

                         
   

 
         

 
      
         
       
         
                

 
 

  
       

            
 

           
 

          
 
 
 

   
           

 
                       

         
 

             
                    

                        
 

       
        

                      
                          

 
                    

                     
                        

   
                        

        
 

 
                 

  

 

 
 

  - -

02/25/2025 
Rescue Roofing of Tampa Claim Information 
5132 Land O Lakes Blvd, 
STE 106 
Land O Lakes, FL 34639 
Phone: 813-661-7663 

Company Representative 
Collin Kruse 
Phone: (813) 210-3126 
collin@rescueroofingoftampa.com 

Tish Dobson Job: 2755: Tish Dobson 
21320 Wilderness Lake Boulevard 
Land O' Lakes, FL 34637 
(899) 524-3713 

Repair Section 

Rescue Roofing proposes to: Clean up and haul away all roofing trash and debris. All workmanship is guaranteed for a period of 1 year. All 
estimates are honored for a period of 30 days. 

Location of repair(s): Nature Center building center ridge vent 

- Remove existing center ridge vent 
- Remove existing shingles and underlayment felt from area 
- Replace any rotten wood in area 
- Install new peel and stick dry in felt 
- Install new shingles and shingle over vent where area was taken apart to make repairs 

Workmanship Guarantee: 
-All Workmanship is Guaranteed for 1 year. 
-Crews will maintain safety requirement at all times during the construction process. 

-This estimate includes woodwork in areas of the repair listed above. 

-Wood Work Fees Apply unless otherwise specified on this contract. 

Additional Material Costs: 
Any Additional Materials needed will be billed at the following costs: 

*First 1 sheet of 1/2" is covered, any additional Rotten 1/2" plywood will be replaced at $80 a sheet. Plywood 3/4" at $100.00 
*Any bad 1” decking, fascia, truss or rafter tail board 
replacement will cost $8.00 linear foot 
*Any rotten cedar fascia board will be replaced at $12.00 per linear foot 
*Any bad flashing will be replaced at $13.00 per linear ft (silver galvanized color flashing includes caulking but no paint 
*If aluminum and/or vinyl soffit has to be removed to complete woodwork process and cannot be reused , new material will be installed at $13.25 
per linear foot 
*PVC fascia board to be replaced at $16 per board foot 
*Hardie board siding at $12 per square foot 
* During tear off process, if double layer shingles is found, there will be an additional charge of $0.40 per square foot 
*During tear off process, if multiple layers of underlayment dry in is found, there will be an additional charge of $0.05 per square foot per additional 
layer 
*Emergency Tarp Fees are to be determined upon inspection. A Tarp will be installed within 1-5 business days after approval. 
*If detachment of screening super gutter is necessary to replace rotten fascia, it will be replaced at $18.00 a foot *linear) 
*If aluminum porch ties into existing shingle roof and needs additional flashing and this is noticed during tear off process, new material will be 
installed at $10.00 per linear foot to create proper tie in. 
*During tear off process, if flat roofing underlayment is self adhering and cannot be removed, we have to install an additional layer of base sheet 
and mechanically fasten it with steel plates. This will be an additional $10.00 per sqft for labor/ materials. 

Paint: 
*Paint is not included for roof items like wood or flashing unless specified otherwise on this contract. 

Qty Unit 

Materials 

Labor 

mailto:collin@rescueroo%EF%AC%81ngoftampa.com


 

 
 

 
   

 

 
   

    
 

 

                  

 

 

 

 
    

     

                      
                            
         
                  

                              
 

                               
    

 
                         

  
 

      

 
 

   
                    

      
                        

 
                    

                  
 
 

    
 

    
    

     
             

         
         

 
 

                 

 

                        
               

         

  TOTAL $2,440.00 

Updated Mailing Address: 

Rescue Roofing 
PO Box 887, 
Land O Lakes, FL 34639 

*Payment Drop off By appointment only. Please use Drop box on door if out of office for permitting. 

IF WE DO NOT RECEIVE THIS SIGNED 
“NOC” 10 DAYS PRIOR TO YOUR ROOF INSTALL, WE WILL RESCHEDULE THE ROOF REPLACEMENT 

You have received this form because you are getting a full roof replacement with Rescue Roofing of Tampa, Inc DBA. Rescue Roofing. 
This NOC document is a state document that must be recorded prior to roof install and must be posted on the jobsite for inspections. If we do not receive 
your NOC, we will need to reschedule the roof install. 
NOC may only be signed by homeowner(s) listed on property deed. We get all information from property appraiser. 
- If we fail to receive your notice of commencement before your re-roof start date, we will need to push back roof your project to the next date on our 
schedule. 
- It is Florida law that only the owners sign the NOC . No managers may be appointed to sign an NOC unless it is a commercial property like an apartment 
complex with an HOA board that has an appointed manager. 

- Please elect a notary and mail in the original signed form! Do not mail us a copy of it. Please mail your NOC to: 
Rescue Roofing 
PO BOX 887 
Land O Lakes , FL 34639 

**Shingle Impact Notice:** 
Please allow 1-3 weeks after your material order has been placed for materials to arrive for all roof replacement services. 
This is universal for all roofing supplies brands including: Owens Corning, GAF, Tamko, Certainteed, Atlas and IKO. 
Our schedule is typically 2-6 weeks out on replacements at this time for this reason. In the event of storms/hurricanes, this may impact inventory. 

Availability is dependent on brand and color choice. Please call our office if you have any questions at 813.661.ROOF 7663. 
*Materials are not ordered until we receive a signed contract and deposit due to supply house restocking fees. 

Processing times for permits: 

-Pasco County *1-3 days 
-Hillsborough County *1-2 days 
-City of Tampa *1-3 days 
-Pinellas County *1-2 weeks- NOC DEPENDENT (Oldsmar, Tarpon Springs, Seminole, St.Pete, Clearwater, etc) 
-Hernando County *7 days or less- NOC DEPENDENT (Brooksville) 
-Seminole, Orange, Manatee, Orlando, Ocoee, etc.-*1-2 weeks- NOC DEPENDENT 

For other counties, please visit your local building permit office or call our office for more info. 

Rescue Roofing of Tampa, Inc., does not provide wind mitigation reports/certificates. We can refer you to a point of contact. Wind mitigations are needed 
to reduce your insurance premium once your roof has been replaced. The inspection report fee will range from $75-$150. *This fee is to be paid by the 
customer. Please contact 813.661.7663 or admin@rescueroofingoftampa.com for referral info. *Fees apply unless specified otherwise on this contract. 

mailto:admin@rescueroo%EF%AC%81ngoftampa.com
https://2,440.00


 
         

        
        

        
 

  
       

        
 

                        
                 

       
                

 
                       

 
                      
                        

           
                        

 
 

                      
  

 
         

                           
        

 
        

 
                            

        
 

     
 

                      
     

              
                      

      
             
                    

                          
  

    
        

                      
                           

                    
                     
                          

         
                         

           
 

 
        

 
 

   
 

                        
             

                         
 

             
                           

                         
    

 
                         

                       
      

     
 

      

-Rescue roofing has a state certified roofing contractors license -License #CCC1330547 
-Workers' compensation coverage (certificate holder processing 1-5 days) 
-Auto Policy coverage (certificate holder processing 1-5 days) 
-General Liability Coverage (certificate holder processing 1-5 days) 

Property Damages: 
*Rescue Roofing is not responsible for any cracking of drywall due to vibrations during the roofing construction process. This is a structural issue caused 
by the original builder and settling of trusses over the years. However, this is extremely rare and happens to less than 1% of roofing re-builds. 

If the customer elects to reuse existing gutters, Rescue Roofing if not responsible for minor damages while detaching and resetting the reused gutters. We 
are not responsible for resetting gutter guards or reinstallation of gutter guards. Rescue Roofing is not responsible for any damages during the detaching 
process of solar panels. Rescue Roofing suggests electing a company to remove solar panels before our construction process. We prefer not to remove 
solar panels and Rescue Roofing will not reinstall solar panels after the construction process is completed. 

Rescue Roofing is not responsible for any electrical wires or other interior components ran through the attic that is not installed to code. 

Rescue Roofing is not responsible for any AC lines not ran to proper code or other structural components not ran to code. 
Rescue Roofing is not responsible for property damages such as lights, fans, stucco, drywall, or other internal components inside the home due to the 
vibrations from re-nailing during the roofing process to repair trusses or the installation of the water barrier, wood decking or shingles (includes 
residential/commercial projects) . If damages do occur, please notify us so we are aware. This is often a defect from original builder or original 
installation. 

Roof warranty is void from Hurricanes, tornadoes, wind storms, hails storms etc. Also Wind driven leaks from hurricanes or tropical storms are voided 
under warranty. 

If your new roof leaks due to faulty products after installation by Rescue Roofing and damages occurs not from severe weather occurrence- we will work 
with you to make proper repairs. We are only responsible for drywall or any interior damages from roof decking below within the 1st year of installation. If a 
leak opens up, we must be notified within 7 days of noticing leak for rescue roofing to take responsibility of repairs. 

Rescue roofing is not responsible for any mold or mold remediation services. 

Rescue Roofing will assess any damages reported to the office that may have occurred during the time of construction to find a resolution if it was due to 
our crew. Our Office number is 813.661.ROOF 7663 

Wood Work Fees: updated 8/1/2024 

*First 4 sheets of 1/2" are covered, any additional Rotten 1/2" plywood will be replaced at $80 a sheet. Plywood 3/4" at $100.00 
for roof replacement ( shingle, tile, metal ) 
*Any bad 1” decking, fascia, truss or rafter tail board cost $8.00 linear foot 
*First 1 sheets of 1/2" are covered, any additional Rotten 1/2" plywood will be replaced at $80 a sheet. Plywood 3/4" at $100.00 
for roof replacement ( flat modified re roof or any roof repair ) 
*Any rotten cedar fascia board will be replaced at $12.00 per linear foot 
*Any bad flashing will be replaced at $13.00 per linear ft (silver galvanized color flashing includes caulking but no paint 
*If aluminum and/or vinyl soffit has to be removed to complete woodwork process and cannot be reused , new material will be installed at $13.25 per 
linear foot 
*PVC fascia board to be replaced at $16 per board foot 
*Hardie board siding at $12 per square foot 
* During tear off process, if double layer shingles is found, there will be an additional charge of $0.40 per square foot 
*During tear off process, if multiple layers of underlayment dry in is found, there will be an additional charge of $0.05 per square foot per additional layer 
*Emergency Tarp Fees are to be determined upon inspection. A Tarp will be installed within 1-5 business days after approval. 
*If detachment of screening super gutter is necessary to replace rotten fascia, it will be replaced at $18.00 a foot *linear) 
*If aluminum porch ties into existing shingle roof and needs additional flashing and this is noticed during tear off process, new material will be installed at 
$10.00 per linear foot to create proper tie in. 
*During tear off process, if flat roofing underlayment is self adhering and cannot be removed, we have to install an additional layer of base sheet and 
mechanically fasten it with steel plates. This will be an additional $10.00 per sqft for labor/ materials. 

Paint: 
*Paint is not included for roof items like wood or flashing unless specified otherwise on this contract. 

Final Roof Inspection: 

You will get an email notification detailing your final roof inspection. All inspections are setup by our office for the next earliest inspection date. 
Inspections are typically completed within 3-7 days of the completed roof install. No one needs to be present for inspection. 
Please make sure your roof is accessible for inspection for the building department. A final roof inspection is needed to close out the roofing permit. 

All inspections are done between 7am-4pm on the day of the scheduled Inspection date. 
There is no specific time window of arrival and the inspector does not call prior to arrival. This inspection will be done by a county building official. 
***Please make sure all dogs are put away, gates are unlocked or that you have provided us with the gate code to access your property. 
Failed inspections may be subject to red tag fees of $50-$100. 

Please help us prevent additional fees by letting us know of any special instructions to access your property or if there is a gate code. 
Once inspections are completed you may remove the permit placard. Removing the placard prior to passed inspection may result in a failed inspection 
with red tag fees. Please contact us for proof of closed out permit/ inspection results, we can email you a copy. 
(Email us at: admin@rescueroofingoftampa.com ) 

Retail Customer Contract Terms (out -of-pocket) 

mailto:admin@rescueroo%EF%AC%81ngoftampa.com


                        
       

 
   

 
                     

 
  

                            
                        

                       
            

      
            

 
                     

                      
                         

                      
   

                      
  

 
    
          

 

       
      

 
 

  
                          

        
    

 
     
                            

   
     
     
     

  
 
 

       
                       

      
                       

                      
                        
                      

                    

 
     

                      
     

                          
  

 
   

          
                

         
 

       
     

    
 
 

    
                             

                         
                           

                           
                          

                     

This Contract hereby certifies that all roof work performed under the scope of this contract will be performed in accordance with the requirements set 
forth by Florida Building Codes and the manufacturers of each component used. 

Roof Repair Schedule: 

On the day of your scheduled roof repair service, our crew will arrive around 8-9am to start the construction repair process. 

Repair Information: 
If you elect Rescue Roofing for a roof repair you must understand that due to age, wear and fading of existing roofing material (i.e. shingles or tile), we 
cannot guarantee an "Exact" match. All roofing repairs performed by Rescue Roofing that requires the tear off and reinstallation of new shingles or tile will 
be color matched as close as possible to the existing roofing material color. If your repair/preventative maintenance requires paint to complete the job, the 
homeowner may provide paint to guarantee an exact match, otherwise we will do our best to color match as close as possible to existing paint colors as 
well. We will do our best to ensure that a unified outcome and appearance is achieved. Previously used materials not installed by Rescue Roofing may 
affect the appearance of newly installed materials ( i.e. shingles, plywood, etc.) 

If you decide a repair may not suffice, you may elect Rescue Roofing to perform a complete re roof (roof replacement). 
Rescue Roofing agrees to respond to any notification of roofing leak, failure, or fault within the Workmanship Warranty outlined on your Agreement. 
This roofing guarantee does not cover damage caused by natural causes, such as wind, hail, or lightning. Likewise, it does not cover damage by the 
homeowner, additional contractors, or any individual not employed by Rescue Roofing. Damage caused by these sources shall be the sole responsibility of 
the customer to remedy. 
This document shall be the sole agreement between the Parties for the services described herein. No other promises, arrangements, or guarantees not 
specifically outlined here are valid. 

Repair Wood Work Fees: 
-Wood Work Fees Apply unless otherwise specified on this contract. 

90’ of 1x6 fascia replaced - 90x1x6= 540 /12= 45 x 9.50 = 427.50 total wood charge 
40’ of 2x4 replaced - 40x2x4= 320 /12= 26.66 x9.50= 253.33 total wood charge 

Payment Deadline: 
Customer agrees to pay the full amount indicated in this contract within 7 days of notification of project completion by Rescue Roofing . Failure to pay the 
full amount by this deadline shall constitute Late Fees. Payments may be made by cash, check, ACH or credit card (credit cards are subject to an 
additional 3% transaction fee). 

LATE FEES for Non-Insurance Customers: 
**We must receive payment within 7 days of emailing you your invoice. If we do not receive payment within 7 days the following Late Fees will be Applied: 
10 Days Late: $100.00 Additional Fee 
15 Days Late: $150.00 Additional Fee 
20 Days Late: $200.00 Additional Fee 
25 Days Late: $250.00 Additional Fee 
30+ Days Late: To Be Determined 

PAYMENT AGREEMENT for Repairs / Carpentry Work: 
Someone will contact you from the office to pay your deposit of $500. This deposit locks in your start date with our company. 
Payment 1: $500.00 locks in project start date on our company calendar (weather dependent) 
Payment 2: You Agree to pay the remaining invoice in full "DUE ON RECEIPT" within 7 days of emailed copy of final invoice. 
*If your repair exceeds $3,000, then we will require a $1,200 deposit upfront to lock in your start date on our calendar. 
*If your repair is less than $950.00, then we will require a $250.00 deposit upfront to lock in your start date on our calendar. 
*If your repair exceeds $5,000, then we will require a 25% deposit upfront to lock in your start date on our calendar. 

On the day of your scheduled roof repair service, our crew will arrive around 8-9am to start the construction process. 

PAYMENT AGREEMENT for Roof Replacements: 
Someone will contact you from the office to pay your deposit of 25%. This deposit locks in your start date with our company. 
Payment 1: Deposit payment Locks in Start Date on our company calendar (weather dependent) 
Payment 2: You Agree to pay the remaining invoice in full, including any additional materials used to complete the job correctly within 7 days of emailed 
final invoice. 

Payment options include: 
*Credit Card Transactions are subject to a 3% additional fee 
*You can pay using ACH for no extra charge using your bank account and routing number 
*Checks can be mailed to our office as well: 

Please Make Checks Payable to Rescue Roofing 
Please Mail Checks to: PO Box 887, 
Land O Lakes, FL 34639 

Roof Replacement Delivery Schedule: 
A day prior to your roof install date, some materials will be loaded to your roof and will sit there until the date of install. This delivery will come anytime 
between 12pm-3pm. If your roof replacement is scheduled for a Monday, then the materials will be dropped off the Friday prior to the appointment at 
12pm-3pm. *Please have vehicles removed from the driveway during this time so a trailer can be dropped off. Also, on the day prior to your roof install, a 
dump trailer will be placed in your driveway between 4-6pm. If your roof replacement is scheduled for a Monday, then the dump trailer will be dropped off 
the Friday prior to the appointment between 4-6pm. *Please have vehicles removed from the driveway during this time so a trailer can be dropped off. If for 
some reason the dump trailer needs delivered earlier then planned, you will receive a phone call 1 hour prior to delivery. 



                    
 
 

     
                      

                             
                        

           
                             

                          
     

                  
 
 

   
      

 

      
      

 
 

   
                          

     
                            

   
                              

  
 

                       
 

                            
                             

                           
                       

       
                  

 
                        

             
 

   
                          

                          
                           

                 
 

        
                              

                              
 

                                
           

                           
       

 
                       

    
 

  
                          

  
                          

                           
                         

 
 

    
                         

                          
         

                            
 

           
  

              
 

                         
                             

   

On the day of your scheduled roof replacement service, our crew will arrive around 7:30-8:30am to start the construction process. 

Roof Replacement Wood Work Terms: 
*Rescue Roofing will not stop the construction process for any bad plywood, fascia, decking, truss damage, etc. Rescue Roofing will repair any damaged 
wood work or roofing materials to bring the roof to current code at time of the roof tear off. If any bad wood or roofing materials were replaced, the 
customer agrees to pay Rescue Roofing in full for any additional roofing wood/ material fees. We cannot stop the construction process, due to permitting 
and building code regulations. These fees are outlined on your contract. In some cases, due to age and style of your home, wood work fees may not be 
outlined on this contract but are subject to billing after the customer has been notified. i.e: we state the cost of changing out 1/2" plywood but if we ran 
into 1"-1 1/4" plywood on your roof, we will charge accordingly. Same for fascia, truss work, cedar fascia, etc *Any additional wood work fees will be 
reflected on your final invoice, if there is any additional fees. 
Fees are outlined on your estimate for additional wood work costs at the bottom portion of the estimate. 

Additional Material Costs: 
Additional Material Costs outlined on estimate: 

90’ of 1x6 fascia replaced - 90x1x6= 540 /12= 45 x 9.50 = 427.50 total wood charge 
40’ of 2x4 replaced - 40x2x4= 320 /12= 26.66 x9.50= 253.33 total wood charge 

Truist Finance Loans: 
I understand that if I apply for a loan through Truist Service Finance Company, LLC, that all loan information, loan processing and funds will be facilitated 
through Rescue Roofing of Tampa, INC, DBA "Rescue Roofing". Funds will be awarded to Rescue Roofing in full upon completion of the project. 
I understand that Rescue Roofing is acting as my loan advisor and will process my application on my behalf and that I will need to fill out documentation 
along with Rescue Roofing with a signed agreement to finalize the loan. 
If approved for a loan, I have the right to cancel my loan approval within 3 days of approval verification, otherwise I agree to pay the loan as described on 
my term. 

Truist Service Finance Company , LLC., is an unsecured loan option and I understand the approval decision is based on my income verification and credit 
history. 
I understand that the Truist Finance Company, LLC., will reach out to me once the loan is processed to setup a payment for the loan term. I understand that 
if I am not funded the project amount in full, then it's my responsibility to pay out-of- pocket for any fees not covered under the loan amount (i.e- wood 
work fees). Rescue Roofing has the right to send in a change order per owners request to request additional loan funds if needed, to cover any additional 
materials that were unforseen during the original estimation (i.e: wood work fees). However, if the change order is not approved, and additional funds 
cannot be obtained from Truist Service Finance Company, LLC., then it is my responsibility to pay Rescue Roofing these fees out of pocket using an 
alternative payment option. Failure to pay these fees may result in a lien for the unpaid roofing work. 

To apply for a loan through Truist Finance Service, please contact our office or the representative who provided the estimate. We can setup an 
appointment to start the new loan application request. To reach the office, please call 813.661.ROOF 7663! 

Cancellation of Service: 
If you decide you do not wish to use Rescue Roofing for your roofing services, you must cancel your appointment within 10 business days of your 
scheduled appointment. If your appointment is not cancelled 10 days before your repair or re roof start date, a $200 cancellation fee will be applied for 
failure to notify our company plus any fees related to your roofing project. *Failure to notify our office of cancellation of your roof replacement may result in 
a restocking fee of 10% plus any other fees (i.e: permits, NOC recording, material order/ restock fee). 

If you have already selected a shingle color and a material order was already placed, and elect to change your roof color, we must have a color change 
request 7 days prior to your roof install. This is to avoid restocking fees of 10% and to make sure the supply house has the new elected color available. If 
the new color is not available, you may elect to keep the original color ordered, or we can move your roof install to when the color will be readily available. 

If you are cancelling your repair or re roof but you have already sent in a deposit to hold your place on our calendar, then you will need to contact our office 
between business hours to learn how to obtain a refund. If a refund is issued, we will mail out a check within 7 Business days. 
Refunds will be issued in full or partial payments. If a partial refund is issued, Rescue Roofing will supply any receipts regarding the partial refund (such as 
permit fees, Notice of Commencement Fees, or Material restock fees.) 

If you have any questions regarding your refund amount, you can contact our office. Office hours are Monday-Friday from 9:00am-4:30pm. We can be 
reached at 813.661.ROOF (7663). 

Property Liens: 
Rescue Roofing of Tampa, INC., has the right to place property Liens on any unpaid labor, services, or materials not paid within 30 days of service 
completion at the service address located on your contract. 
Customers will be notified by email and phone that they have unpaid invoices after 10 days outstanding balances due and late fees may accrue. If the 
customer has still failed to pay their invoice after 45 days of an outstanding invoice, a notice of "property lien" will be mailed to the customer before 60 
days outstanding invoice balance is reached. A certified U.S. Mail letter will provided to the customer as a notice of lien with all necessary documents 
enclosed. 

Photos of Service : 
Rescue Roofing of Tampa has outlined all additional wood work fees on our estimate and invoice contract. We take some general before and after photos 
of roofing repairs and replacements. If you need specific photos regarding your repair or replacement, please email or call us 5 days prior to your roofing 
service to make sure we get all photo documentations you have requested at the time of your service. 
If we do not receive a call or email, you agree to pay Rescue Roofing of Tampa inc. in full within 7 days of your roofing service completion. 

We follow all local county guidelines and Florida building code installation instructions. 
We do take some before, during and after photos of roofing products/services. 
If you need detailed woodwork photos, this is a special request. Call 813.661.ROOF 7663 

We can also set aside any damaged wood so you can inspect it was damaged and needed replaced. Customers are responsible for disposal of wood 
placed aside for inspection. This is also a special request that needs to be called or emailed in a minimum of 5 days before your roof service is scheduled 
for repair or replacement. 



   
 

         
 

    
 

 
     

                 
 

  
                  

                       
     

 
   
         

 
                         

     

 

 
 
 

                                                                                                                         
    

 

 
   

 

 
   

Owens Corning Warranty: 

Roofing Warranties – Shingle Warranties | Owens Corning Roofing 

*One time transferable warranty 

Insurance Claims with Rescue Roofing: 
*Deductibles can be paid by cash, check, Credit card + 3% transaction fee, money order or ACH. 

Upgraded Materials: 
*Any upgraded materials not outlined in this contract will be billed at an additional cost upon customer agreement. 
Payment: All depreciation and supplemental funds will be an additional cost which will be determined by your insurance company. A final bill reflecting a 
final balance due will be invoiced to your insurance company. *Any Supplemental funds will be awarded to Rescue Roofing. 

Insurance Wood Work: 
Insurance Wood Work- *Billed to insurance or per scope coverage 

By Signing this Payment Agreement: You agree to pay Rescue Roofing of Tampa, Inc based on the terms above depending on the retail contract cost or 
Insurance Contract cost you were given by Rescue Roofing of Tampa, Inc.. 

         2-25-2025 
Company Authorized Signature Date 

Customer Signature Date 

Customer Signature Date 

https://www.owenscorning.com/en-us/roofing/warranty#warranty-overview


  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 12 



 
 

 
  

     
 

 
 

     
   

  
 

  
 

 
    

 
 

     

 
  

 
 

 
   

 
   

    
  

  
 

  
  

   
 

   
 

 
    

 
 
 
 

 
      

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

RESOLUTION 2025-03 

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES FOR 
THE DISTRICT’S OPERATING BANK ACCOUNT(S); AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District (the 
“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within Pasco County, Florida; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statues, the funds of the District shall be 
disbursed by the Treasurer and by other such person(s) as may be authorized by the Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has previously established a local operating bank account for the 
District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has previously designated authorized signatories on the bank account; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Board desires to rescind and repeal the prior designation and designate new 
signatories on the account.  

NOW BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT THAT: 

Section 1. The Chair and Vice-Chair of the District’s Board of Supervisors, Scott Smith 
and Johanna Lee and Patricia Kehr of DPFG Management and Consulting, LLC dba Vesta District 
Services, are hereby designated as authorized signatories on the District’s operating bank account. 

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and shall remain in effect 
unless rescinded or repealed. Further, upon its passage, any previously adopted resolution designating 
signatories on bank accounts for the District is rescinded and repealed. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5TH day of March, 2025.  

ATTEST: 
THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS 
LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair, Board of Supervisors 



  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 13 



 

  
   

     
 

   
 

  
 

    

   
  

 

       
     

  

  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2025-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT REMOVING AND ADDING AN OFFICER OF THE 
DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, The Preserve at Wilderness Lake Community Development District 
(hereinafter the "District") is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within Pasco County, Florida; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District desires to add an additional 
Officer of the District by appointment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

1. Bridgett Alexander is removed as Assistant Treasurer of the District and Patricia 
Kehr is added as an additional Assistant Treasurer by appointment. 

2. This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 5TH DAY OF MARCH, 2025. 

THE PRESERVE AT WILDERNESS 
LAKE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CHAIRMAN / VICE CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

SECRETARY / ASSISTANT SECRETARY 



  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 14 



  
   

 
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

   
  

 
  

  
  
  

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 

 
 

 
  

     
 

 

______________________________ ____________________ 

______________________________ 

February 3, 2025

 Tish Dobson  Phone:  813-995-2437
 21330 Wilderness Lake Blvd                                  Email:  tdobson@wlodge.com 
LOL, FL  34637 

RE: Lighting for trash dumpster. 

Dear Tish Dobson  

We are pleased to submit this proposal to provide labor and material to install a LED fixture 
for the trash dumpster by the maintenance shed. 

1. Run a 20 amp/120 volt circuit from the electric service at Lakewood Retreat to the 
dumpster location by the maintenance shed. 

2. Install a 6x6x16 #2 P/T post 
3. Light will be controlled by a photo cell. 

Total Cost: $2,405.00 

NOTE:  Work that is not listed on the proposal will be considered additional.  All additional 
work will be billed on a time and material basis and will be added to the proposal and due upon 
completion. 

Thank you for your consideration and please feel free to call if you have any questions or if I 
can be of further assistance. 

Respectfully Submitted 

Gavin Furnas 
Gavin Furnas 
Himes Electrical Service, Inc. 

Acknowledged and Accepted by: Date: 

Printed Name and Title: 

10440 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard • Lutz, Fl  33549 • Phone (813) 909-1927 • Fax (813) 909-9776 • Post 
Office Box 516 • Lutz, Fl 33548-516 • 

https://2,405.00
mailto:tdobson@wlodge.com


  

 

 

 

 EXHIBIT 15 



      
 

  
 
 
 

         

 

 

 

   

 

     

  
 

 

Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal, Inc. 
12407 N. Florida Avenue 

Tampa, FL 33612 
Phone: 813.932.1588 

Fax: 813.388.4189 
www.reservestudyfl.com 

Funding Reserve Analysis 

for 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

February 10, 2025 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 1 of 90 Pages 

www.reservestudyfl.com


         

 

 

 

  

     

     

       

       

       

       

    

      

      

      

    

Funding Reserve Analysis 

for 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

Table of Contents 

Pages Subject 

1 · · · · · · · · · · · · Report Cover Sheet 

2 · · · · · · · · · · · · Table of Contents 

3 to 24 · · · · · · · · · · · · Reserve Study Summary 

25 to 30 · · · · · · · · · · · · Reserve Item Summary 

31 to 51 · · · · · · · · · · · · Reserve Item Listing 

52 to 56 · · · · · · · · · · · · Present Cost Report 

57 · · · · · · · · · · · · Cash Flow 

58 to 59 · · · · · · · · · · · · Assessment Summary 

60 to 71 · · · · · · · · · · · · Expense Report 

72 to 90 · · · · · · · · · · · · Expense Summary 

Addendum · · · · · · · · · · · · Amenity Center Drawings 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 2 of 90 Pages 



      
 

  
 
 
 

         

 

 

  
 
 

 

   

   

 
  

 

    

       

     

     

 
  

                 

             

              

           

            

 
    

              
 

     

               

        

 
  

             
 

   

                

            

           

               

            

Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal, Inc. 
12407 N. Florida Avenue 

Tampa, FL 33612 
Phone: 813.932.1588 

Fax: 813.388.4189 
www.reservestudyfl.com 

February 10, 2025 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD 

21320 Wilderness Lake Blvd 

Land O Lakes, FL 34638 

Board of Supervisors, 

We are pleased to present to Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD the requested Reserve Funding 

study. We believe that you will find the attached study to be thorough and complete.  After you 

have had an opportunity to review the report you may have questions. Please do not hesitate to 

write or call, we would be pleased to answer any questions you may have. 

Project Description 

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake is comprised primarily of single family homes with a small amount of 

villas and commercial units mixed in.  In total, there are 958 units (1,317 EDUs).  Primary home 

construction in the community occurred between 2002-2008. Central to the community is an amenity 

center which includes 2 pool areas, clubhouse, activity center, and other recreation.  The CDD consists 

of approximately 680 acres and is located in Land O Lakes, Pasco County, Florida. 

Date of Physical Inspection 

The subject property was physically inspected on October 31, 2024 by Paul Gallizzi and Steven Swartz. 

Study Start and Study End 

This Reserve Study encompasses the 2025-2026 fiscal year plus 30 years.  The Study Start Date is 

October 1, 2025 and the study ends on September 30, 2056. 

Governing Documents 

A review was made of aerials and subdivision plats for the subject property. 

Depth of Study 

Reserve Study Update with Field Inspection. A field inspection was made to visually verify the existing 

component conditions and to visually verify existing component quantities. In place testing, laboratory 

testing, and non-destructive testing of the reserve study components were not performed.  Field 

measurements of some components were made to either verify improvement plan take offs or determine 

directly the quantities of a component.  Photographs were taken of the site improvements. 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 3 of 90 Pages 

www.reservestudyfl.com


       

          

         

 

 

 

 

    

               

                

             
 

      

          

     

      

         

    

      

      

     

     

         
 
 

   

                

                  

            

              

               

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

       

       

       

       

       

       

        

         

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Summary of Financial Assumptions 

The below table contains a partial summary of information provided by Preserve at Wilderness Lake 

CDD for the Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD funding study.  For the purpose of this report, an annual 

operating budget was set to $0, as this report focuses only on reserve items. 

Fiscal Calendar Year Begins October 1 

Reserve Study by Fiscal Calendar Year Starting October 1, 2025 

Funding Study Length 30 Years 

Number of Assessment Paying Owners 958 

Reserve Balance as of October 1, 2025¹ $ 1,106,821 

Annual Inflation Rate 2.50% 

Tax Rate on Reserve Interest 0.00% 

Minimum Reserve Account Balance $ 0 

Assessment Change Period 1 Year 

Annual Operating Budget $ 0 

¹ See ''Financial Condition of District'' in this report. 

Recommended Payment Schedule 

The below table contains the recommended schedule of payments for the next six years. The projected 

life expectancy of the major components and the funding needs of the reserves of the District are based 

upon the District performing appropriate routine and preventative maintenance for each major 

component.  Failure to perform such maintenance can negatively impact the remaining useful life of the 

major components and can dramatically increase the funding needs of the reserves of the District. 

Proposed Assessments 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Owner Total 

Annual 

Assessment 

District Annual 

Reserve 

Assessment 

Proposed Reserve 

Balance 

2025 $ 365 $ 349,400 $ 1,131,625 

2026 $ 374 $ 358,135 $ 1,213,540 

2027 $ 383 $ 367,088 $ 1,399,796 

2028 $ 393 $ 376,266 $ 1,325,133 

2029 $ 403 $ 385,672 $ 1,380,601 

2030 $ 413 $ 395,314 $ 1,315,977 

* Annual Reserve Payments have been manually modified. 

Payments have been modified to smooth payments over time. 

Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2025 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 4 of 90 Pages 



         

       

          

 

 

 

   

          

           

          

              

           

          
 

    

                 

           

             

              

              

              

                

           

 
  

            
 

  

               

              

               

         
 

    

                

      

 
                

               

                 

    

    

    

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Reserve Study Assumptions 

• Cost estimates and financial information are accurate and current. 

• No unforeseen circumstances will cause a significant reduction of reserves. 

• Sufficient comprehensive property insurance exists to protect from insurable risks. 

• The District plans to continue to maintain the existing common areas and amenities. 

• Reserve payments occur at the end of every calendar month. 

• Expenses occur throughout the year, as services are provided. 

Impact of Component Life 

The projected life expectancy of the major components and the reserve funding needs of the District are 

closely tied.  Performing the appropriate routine maintenance for each major component generally 

increases the component useful life, effectively moving the component expense into the future which 

reduces the reserve funding payments of the District.  Failure to perform such maintenance can shorten 

the remaining useful life of the major components, bringing the replacement expense closer to the 

present which increases the reserve funding payments of the District. Also, some reserves items may 

have the phrase allowance after it.  These reserve items are something that would not be fully replaced 

at one time, but a small portion may have to be replaced periodically. 

Inflation Estimate 

Inflation has been estimated at 2.50 percent over the course of the study. 

Initial Reserves 

As of September 30, 2024, there was $909,541 set aside for reserves. The projected reserve balance on 

October 1, 2025 will be $1,106,821.  These numbers were obtained from the District on the official 

September 2024 balance sheet and the annual budget. October 1, 2025 starts the next fiscal year. 

September 30, 2026 marks the end of the fiscal year. 

Financial Condition of District 

The pooled method with inflation reserve projections estimate $364.72 per owner per year in fiscal year 

2025-2026 and $349,400 in total funding. 

At the current time, the District is considered to be 51 percent funded.  This represents a fairly- funded 

status.  The higher the percent funded, the more likely a District is to avoid a special assessment. 

The following are general measures to the health of a District based on the percent funding model: 0-

30% funded: poorly funded 

30-70% funded: fairly funded 

70-100% funded: well funded 

100+% funded: very well funded 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 5 of 90 Pages 



         

       

          

 

 

 
 

  

             

                  

    

 
   

                  
 

  

                   

           

              

          

 
                  

            

            

                

       

 
                 

               

               

             

                 

    

 
   

              

              

              

                   

              

 
                

              

               

               

                  

             

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Special Assessments 

No reserve items will require special assessments if the funding schedule is followed. However, funding 

less than the suggested amounts will likely result in special assessments or for the replacement of an 

item to be delayed. 

Reserve Funding Goal 

The reserve fund is set to be as close to Fully Funded as possible on an annual basis. 

Study Method 

Funding studies may be done in several ways, but we believe that the value of a funding study lies in 

the details. "Bulk" studies are quick, usually inexpensive, and almost always border on worthless.  We 

believe that meaningful answers to funding studies lie in the details.  This approach is pragmatic, and 

allows human judgment and experience to enter into the equation. 

Unless noted otherwise, the present cost of every reserve item in this report has been estimated using 

the "National Construction Estimator", a nationally recognized standard, and modified by an area cost 

adjustment factor. Where possible, known costs have been used.  In addition, every reserve item has 

been given an estimated remaining useful life, an estimated useful life when new, and has been cast into 

the future to determine the inflated cost. 

Equal annual payments are calculated for each reserve item based upon a payment starting year and a 

payment ending year using the end of period payment method. Interest earned on accumulated reserve 

funds and taxes on the reserve interest are also calculated.  Initial reserve funds are consumed as 

expenses occur until fully depleted, reducing annual reserve payments to a minimum.  As you review 

this report, we are certain that you will appreciate the level of detail provided, allowing you to review 

each reserve item in detail. 

Summary of Findings 

We have estimated future projected expenses for Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD based upon 

preservation of existing improvements.  The attached funding study is limited in scope to those expense 

items listed in the attached "Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Items". 

Expense items which have an expected life of more than 30 Years are not included in this reserve study 

unless payment for these long lived items overlaps the 30 Years reserve study envelope. 

Of primary concern is the preservation of a positive funding balance with funds sufficient to meet 

projected expenses throughout the study life.  Based upon the attached funding study, it is our opinion 

that owner monthly fees as shown in the attached "Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Assessment 

Summary" will realize this goal.  Some reserve items in the "Revenue Summary Table" may not contain 

payments. In this analysis the initial reserves were used to make annual payments for expense items in 

their order of occurrence until the initial reserve was consumed.  As a result reserve 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 6 of 90 Pages 



         

       

          

 

 

 

               

              

              

              

              

                

                

                 

                  

               

             

                 

       

 
  

               

               

               

                  

        

 
                

                

                 

               

                

  

 
     

               

                   

             

 
       

          

     

       

      

        

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

items without payments may be expected, particularly in the first few years of the funding study. 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD represents and warrants that the information provided to us, 

including but not limited to that information contained in the attached Reserve Study Information 

Summary, that the maintenance records are complete and accurate, and that we may rely upon such 

information and documents without further verification or corroboration. Where the age of a particular 

Reserve Item (as listed in the Reserve Study) is unknown, Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD shall 

provide to us Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD's best-estimated age of that item. If Preserve at 

Wilderness Lake CDD is unable to provide and estimate of a Reserve Item's age, we shall make our 

own estimate of age of the Reserve Item.  The Reserve Study is created for the District's use, and is a 

reflection of information provided to us.  This information is not for the purpose of performing an 

audit, historical records, quality or forensic analyses.  Any on-site inspection is not considered to be a 

project audit or quality inspection. The actual or projected total presented in the reserve study is based 

upon information provided and was not audited. 

Percent Funded 

Many reserve studies use the concept of "Percent Funded" to measure the reserve account balance 

against a theoretically perfect value.  Percent Funded is often used as a measure of the "Financial 

Health" of a District.  The assumption is, the higher the percentage, the greater the "Financial Health". 

We believe the basic premise of ''Fully Funded'' is sound, but we also believe that the validity of the 

Fully Funded value must be used with caution. 

To answer the question, some understanding of Percent Funded is required.  Fully Funded is the sum of 

the depreciation of all the components by year.  To get the Percent Funded, divide the year end reserve 

balance by the Fully Funded value and multiply by 100 to get a percentage.  The concept of Fully 

Funded is useful when the reserve study is comprehensive, but misleading when the reserve study is 

superficial or constrained. As a result, we recommend that the statement "Percent Funded" be used 

with caution. 

Keeping Your Reserve Study Current 

We believe that funding studies are an essential part of property management. People and property are 

constantly changing and evolving. As a result, the useful life of a funding study is at best a few years, 

and certainly not more than five years. This reserve study should be updated: 

• At least once every few years 

• At changes in the number of assessment paying owners 

• Before starting new improvements 

• Before making changes to the property 

• After a flood or fire 

• After the change of ownership or management 

• After Annexation or Incorporation 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 7 of 90 Pages 



         

       

          

 

 

 

       

        

       

    

        

       

      

   

             

          

           

     

      

              

              

                

    

              

 
   

               

            

    

 
               

               

        

 
                

               

               

                 

   

 
       

 

  

    

    

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Items Beyond the Scope of this Report 

• Building or land appraisals for any purpose. 

• State or local zoning ordinance violations. 

• Building code violations. 

• Soils conditions, soils contamination or geological stability of site. 

• Engineering analysis or structural stability of site. 

• Air quality, asbestos, electromagnetic radiation, formaldehyde, lead, mercury, radon, water quality or 

other environmental hazards. 

• Invasions by pests, termites and any or all other destroying organisms, insects, birds, bats or animals 

to buildings or site.  This study is not a pest inspection. 

• Adequacy or efficiency of any system or component on site. 

• Specifically excluded reserve items. 

• Septic systems and septic tanks. 

• Buried or concealed portions of swimming pools, pool liners, Jacuzzis and spas or similar items. 

• Items concealed by signs, carpets or other things are also excluded from this study. 

• Missing or omitted information supplied by the Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD for the purposes 

of reserve study preparation. 

• Hidden improvements such as sewer lines, water lines, irrigation lines or other buried or concealed 

items. 

Stormwater Drainage Notes 

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake has a large land area comprising 958 home dwelling units 

encompassing approximately 680 acres.  The drainage for the community is comprised of inlets, 

drainage pipes, and retention ponds. 

The ponds have been constructed to engineering standards that include proper slopes and shore line 

stabilization which includes erosion protection and approved backfill materials such as soils with a high 

clay content covered within 2 inches of sand. 

The entire subdivision area including all roads and open areas have a complete drainage system. 

Overall, there are estimated to be 75 flared end sections, 30 bubbler boxes, 10 grate inlets, and 5 control 

structures.  There is also estimated to be 36,000 feet of reinforced concrete piping with an average 

diameter of 24".  There are also 220 curb inlets and 155 manholes, but they are deemed to be the 

responsibility of Pasco County. 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake Storm Water Pipes 

Concrete: 

Diameter Length Cost/LF Amount 

24" 36,000' 108.00 $3,888,000 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 8 of 90 Pages 



         

       

          

 

 

 

  
 

   

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

 

     

       

       

  
 

 

 

              

             

                

                

  

 
                   

                     

                

                

             

 
 

  

                 

                    

            

 
   

          

                 

                 

           

                

             

     

 
           

           

                 

           

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Other Drainage: 

Flared End Sections 75@2200 = $165,000 

Bubbler Boxes 30@4900 = $147,000 

Grate Inlets 10@4300 = $ 43,000 

Control Structures 5@5400 = $ 27,000 

Grand Total $4,270,000 

In general, the drainage system including drainage structures and drainage pipes have a long lifespan. 

These improvements, however, may encounter problems from natural causes such as settlement or tree 

roots and man made causes such as excavations or poor original design or poor construction.  It has 

therefore been deemed necessary to set up a reserve for repair and replacement of the District-owned 

drainage improvements. 

For the purpose of this reserve study, it is our opinion that 1.5 percent of the original system cost should 

be set aside for reserves over a 5 year period, which would result in a reserve over that time of $64,100 

These reserves can also be used for deferred maintenance of the storm drainage system, as some minor 

problems may occur at various times.  The amounts shown in this reserve study should be analyzed and 

adjusted in future reserve studies based upon actual District expenditures for such items. 

Paving Notes 

Asphalt paved roads and parking areas have a varying expected life from approximately 20 years to 30 

years. It is typical to assume an expected life of 22 years for the parking lot, which is in fair condition. 

We recommend performing an asphalt mill and overlay in the near future. 

Pond Banks Notes 

Drainage ponds require routine and non-routine maintenance. Routine maintenance includes mowing 

debris removal and catch basin cleaning. Mowing on a regular basis enhances the aesthetics of the area 

as well as helping to prevent erosion. Proper mowing of the banks helps the ground cover maintain a 

healthy root system, which minimizes erosion. Trash, debris, and litter removal reduces obstructions to 

inlets and outlets allow the storm water system to function as designed. Cleaning catch basins is also 

considered routine maintenance. For the purpose of this reserve study, the cost of routine maintenance 

is not a reserve item. 

Non-routine maintenance is a reserve item. Non-routine maintenance includes bank erosion and 

stabilization, sediment removal, and structural repairs and replacement.  From time to time, some of 

these ponds may encounter erosion of their banks and require repairs. All ponds react differently due to 

original construction, slope of the bank, soil or environmental conditions, and other factors. 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 9 of 90 Pages 



        

       

          

 

 

 

               

               

                

                    

                 

              

                   

       

 
  

                 

               

 
               

 

      

       

        

       

    

 

                    

                

   

 
                 

                  

               

             

 
               

         

 
             

              

      

 
   

                

            

        

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

In the Preserve at Wilderness Lake, there are retention ponds for stormwater drainage.  These ponds are 

estimated to have 14,500 linear feet of developed shoreline area encompassing 57.05 acres of wetlands. 

During the site visit, we observed most shorelines in good condition and some spots of minor to 

moderate erosion.  It is not likely that all of the shoreline area will erode and need to be replaced. We 

have estimated that approximately 5 percent of the shoreline will erode and need refurbishment over a 5 

year period.  The District has made small repairs pertaining to erosion at various times.  An erosion 

control reserve for repair of ponds is necessary for the proper upkeep in the District. This number can 

be adjusted in future reserve planning if necessary. 

Landscaping Notes 

The Preserve at Wilderness Lake has a total land area of approximately 680 acres.  It is estimated that 

there are 27 acres of sod in the community that the CDD is responsible for. 

The estimates of the types of sod and their associated replacement costs are as follows: 

Type Size Unit Cost Replacement Cost 

Bahia 696,960 SF (16 acres) 1.05/SF $731,808 

St. Augustine 348,480 SF (8 acres) 1.50/SF $540,144 

Bermuda 130,680 SF (3 acres) 2.30/SF $300,564 

Totals $1,572,516 

The sod will never likely be replaced at one time, so this cost can be annualized over a number of years. 

Assuming the sod has a 25-year lifespan with good maintenance, the annualized cost of sod 

replacement would be $62,900. 

The CDD also has an estimated 2,439 trees according to a recent tree census performed.  It should be 

noted that some of these trees are in areas that are not perceptible.  While the general lifespan of trees 

range from 50-100 years, inevitably a few trees in noticeable areas will become damaged or disease-

stricken.  For the purpose of this report, we recommend a yearly allowance of $12,000 for trees. 

Additionally, there are several areas of shrubs and plants. These items can be replaced periodically as 

necessary.  We recommend earmarking $18,000 for plants and shrubs replacement. 

The total estimated annual landscape cost is $92,900, rounded to $93,000. The District already plans 

for $40,000 annually for replacement of these items in their operating budget. Therefore, we suggest 

reserving $53,000 annually to bridge this difference. 

Statement of Qualifications 

Paul Gallizzi and Steven Swartz are professionals in the business of preparing reserve studies and 

insurance appraisals for community associations.   We have provided detailed analysis of over 300,000 

apartment, villa, townhome, and condominium units.  We have prepared insurance appraisals and 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 10 of 90 



        

       

          

 

 

 

            

     

           

                

             

              

    

 
   

                

                 

 
                   

               

     

 
 

 
 

  
 

  

  
 
 
 
 

 

   

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

reserve studies for all types of community associations including high rise condominiums, mid-rise 

condominiums, garden-style condominiums, townhouse developments, single family homeowners 

associations, etc.  We both hold engineering degrees from fully accredited universities.  Paul Gallizzi is 

a State Certified General Real Estate Appraiser License Number RZ 110 and a State Certified General 

Contractor License Number CGC 019465. Steven Swartz is a designated Reserve Specialist, RS 

No.214, from the Community Associations Institute as well as a State Certified General Real Estate 

Appraiser License Number RZ 3479. 

Conflict of Interest 

As the preparers of this reserve study, we certify that we do not have any vested interests, financial 

interests, or other interests that would cause a conflict of interest in the preparation of this reserve study. 

We would like to thank Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD for the opportunity to be of service in the 

preparation of the attached Funding Study. Again, please feel free to write or call at our letterhead 

address, if you have any questions. 

Prepared by: 

Paul Gallizzi Steven M. Swartz, RS 

Enclosures: 

13 Pages of Photographs Attached 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 11 of 90 



        

       

          

 

 

 

  

    

 
 

 

  

      

 
 

 

  

       

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Basketball Court Tennis Courts 

Tennis Courts Fencing Tennis Courts Lighting 

Amenity Center Dock Amenity Center Floating Dock 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 12 of 90 



        

       

          

 

 

 

  

        

 
 

 

  

    

 
 

 

  

    

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Amenity Center Access System Amenity Center Camera System 

Typical Well Entry Monument 

Entry Monument Interior Monument 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 13 of 90 



        

       

          

 

 

 

  

     

 
 

 

  

  

 
 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Sidewalks Community Split Rail Fencing 

Pond Pond 

Landscaping Landscaping 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 14 of 90 



        

       

          

 

 

 

  

    

 
 

 

  

     

 
 

 

  

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Pool Furniture Pool Furniture 

Lap Pool Lift Lap Pool 

Resort Pool Lift Resort Pool 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 15 of 90 



        

       

          

 

 

 

  

   

 
 

 

  

      

 
 

 

  

    

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Spa Spa Lift 

Pool Equipment Pool Equipment Housing Boxes 

Pool Pavers Amenity Pavers 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 16 of 90 



        

       

          

 

 

 

  

    

 
 

 

  

     

 
 

 

  

      

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Pool Fencing Pool Heaters 

Splash Pad Pool Coping Stone 

Pool Pergolas Activity Center Front View 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 17 of 90 



        

       

          

 

 

 

  

       

 
 

 

  

      

 
 

 

  

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Activity Center Rear View Activity Center Interior 

Activity Center Kitchen Activity Center HVAC 

Activity Center Restroom Fitness Center 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 18 of 90 



        

       

          

 

 

 

  

    

 
 

 

  

     

 
 

 

  

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Fitness Center Fitness Center 

Fitness Center Fitness Center HVAC 

Fitness Center Locker Room Lodge 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 19 of 90 



       

          

         

 

 

 

  

   

 
 

 

  

    

 
 

 

  

    

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Lodge Lodge Interior 

Lodge Interior Lodge Interior 

Lodge HVAC Lodge Restroom 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 20 of 90 Pages 



       

          

         

 

 

 

  

    

 
 

 

  

      

 
 

 

  

      

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Nature Center Nature Center 

Nature Center Interior Nature Center Interior 

Nature Center HVAC Nature Center Restroom 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 21 of 90 Pages 



       

          

         

 

 

 

  

      

 
 

 

  

      

 
 

 

  

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Nature Center Theater Nature Center Theater 

Nature Center Lanai Nature Center Walkway 

Ranger Station Ranger Station HVAC 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 22 of 90 Pages 



       

          

         

 

 

 

  

      

 
 

 

  

      

 
 

 

  

      

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Amenity Center Playground Amenity Center Swingset 

Whispering Wind Park Whispering Wind Park 

Whispering Wind Park Fence Stoneleigh Park 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 23 of 90 Pages 



       

          

         

 

 

 

  

     

 
 

 

  

      

 
 

 

  

         

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Summary - Continued 

Stoneleigh Park Night Heron Park 

Night Heron Park Night Heron Park 

Amenity Center Parking Lot Amenity Center Parking Lot Pavers 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 24 of 90 Pages 



         

       
 

 

          
 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

            

             

            

             

             

            

            

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

    

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

             

            

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

           

  

   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

    

  

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

           

   

    

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  

    

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

            

          

   

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

 

  

    

    

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Summary 

Reserve Items 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining Life 

Expected 

Life When 

New 

First 

Replacement 

Cost 

Repeating 

Item? 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Basketball Court Color 

Coat 
$ 2,665 1 Years 8 Year $ 2,801 Yes 

Basketball Court Resurface $ 7,175 5 Years 30 Years $ 8,335 Yes 

Tennis Court Color Coat $ 17,160 4 Years 8 Years $ 19,442 Yes 

Tennis Court Resurface $ 46,200 8 Years 30 Years $ 57,844 Yes 

Tennis Fencing Chain Link $ 20,640 1 Years 25 Year $ 21,697 Yes 

(1) Tennis Courts Lighting $ 56,700 13 Years 35 Years $ 80,432 Yes 

Tennis Volley Machine $ 3,000 2 Years 7 Years $ 3,233 Yes 

Tennis Court Windscreens $ 2,365 1 Years 5 Year $ 2,486 Yes 

Pickleball Court Mobile 

Nets 
$ 1,800 9 Years 10 Years $ 2,311 Yes 

Dock Deck Boards and 

Railings 
$ 90,288 4 Years 20 Years $ 102,296 Yes 

Dock Frame and Pilings $ 45,144 18 Years 40 Years $ 72,556 Yes 

Dock Repair Allowance $ 16,720 9 Years 10 Years $ 21,463 Yes 

Dock Roofing Asphalt 

Shingle 
$ 9,324 10 Years 18 Years $ 12,272 Yes 

Floating Docks and 

Gangway 
$ 45,036 22 Years 25 Years $ 79,987 Yes 

Floating Docks Repair 

Allowance 
$ 5,560 7 Years 10 Years $ 6,790 Yes 

Kayak Rack $ 10,800 17 Years 20 Years $ 16,930 Yes 

Covered Walkways 

Asphalt Shingle Roofing 
$ 21,612 9 Years 18 Years $ 27,743 Yes 

Wood Pillars on Amenity 

Buildings Repair 

Allowance 

$ 10,300 2 Years 8 Years $ 11,101 Yes 

Access System $ 14,600 10 Years 12 Years $ 19,216 Yes 

(2) Community Security 

Camera System Phase 1 
$ 22,000 2 Years 10 Years $ 23,712 Yes 

Community Security 

Camera System Phase 2 
$ 22,000 7 Years 10 Years $ 26,865 Yes 

Outdoor Furniture on 

Grounds 
$ 30,000 1 Years 10 Year $ 31,536 Yes 

Boats and Kayaks $ 5,700 7 Years 8 Years $ 6,961 Yes 

Kubota $ 13,000 2 Years 10 Years $ 14,011 Yes 

Staining Columns and 

Porch Rails 
$ 9,000 4 Years 8 Years $ 10,197 Yes 

Community Grounds 

Well Pumps and Irrigation 

System Upgrades Phase 1 
$ 73,600 1 Years 10 Year $ 77,370 Yes 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 25 of 90 Pages 



         

       
 

 

 
 

            
 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

    

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

    

  

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

            

           

            

            

   

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

           

   

    

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

    

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

 

  

             

             

            

    

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

            

            

    

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

            

             

             

            

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expense Item Summary - Continued 

Reserve Items 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining Life 

Expected 

Life When 

New 

First 

Replacement 

Cost 

Repeating 

Item? 

Well Pumps and Irrigation 

System Upgrades Phase 2 
$ 73,600 6 Years 10 Years $ 87,660 Yes 

Front and Rear Entry 

Monument Signs 

Refurbishment 

$ 23,200 7 Years 15 Years $ 28,331 Yes 

Interior Monument Signs $ 11,700 4 Years 10 Years $ 13,256 Yes 

Directional Signs $ 7,000 4 Years 20 Years $ 7,931 Yes 

Sidewalk Repair Allowance $ 46,000 3 Years 5 Years $ 50,833 Yes 

Pavers Repair Allowance $ 6,000 1 Years 5 Year $ 6,307 Yes 

Community Split Rail 

Wooden Fencing 
$ 43,700 0 Years 15 Years $ 44,805 Yes 

Stormwater Drainage 

Repair Allowance 
$ 64,100 2 Years 5 Years $ 69,087 Yes 

Pond Banks Erosion 

Control 
$ 50,800 3 Years 5 Years $ 56,137 Yes 

Entry Pergola Repair 

Allowance 
$ 6,800 2 Years 8 Years $ 7,329 Yes 

Landscaping Allowance $ 45,000 0 Year 1 Years $ 46,138 Yes 

Cormorant Cove Dock 

Deck Boards and Railings 
$ 54,324 5 Years 20 Years $ 63,106 Yes 

Cormorant Cove Dock 

Frame and Pilings 
$ 27,162 18 Years 40 Years $ 43,655 Yes 

(3) Cormorant Cove Dock 

Repair Allowance 
$ 10,060 9 Years 10 Years $ 12,914 Yes 

Cormorant Cove Dock 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle 
$ 2,232 2 Years 18 Years $ 2,406 Yes 

Pool Area 

Pool Furniture Phase 1 $ 43,000 5 Years 8 Years $ 49,951 Yes 

Pool Furniture Phase 2 $ 43,000 1 Years 8 Year $ 45,202 Yes 

Lap Pool Lift $ 10,100 9 Years 12 Years $ 12,965 Yes 

Lap Pool Pumps and 

Equipment 
$ 18,400 5 Years 8 Years $ 21,374 Yes 

Lap Pool Resurface $ 82,752 7 Years 10 Years $ 101,052 Yes 

Resort Pool Lift $ 10,100 9 Years 12 Years $ 12,965 Yes 

Resort Pool Pumps and 

Equipment 
$ 17,400 5 Years 8 Years $ 20,213 Yes 

Resort Pool Resurface $ 59,808 7 Years 10 Years $ 73,034 Yes 

Pool and Amenity Pavers $ 189,794 12 Years 25 Years $ 262,592 Yes 

Pool Fence 4' Aluminum $ 31,000 3 Years 25 Years $ 34,257 Yes 

Spa Heater 1 $ 7,000 5 Years 7 Years $ 8,132 Yes 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 26 of 90 Pages 



         

       
 

 

 
 

            
 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

              

            

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

           

            

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

    

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

            

 

  

           

            

           

             

             

             

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

           

           

           

           

            

          

           

           

            

 

  

           

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

            

           

           

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expense Item Summary - Continued 

Reserve Items 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining Life 

Expected 

Life When 

New 

First 

Replacement 

Cost 

Repeating 

Item? 

Pool and Spa Heaters 2-3 $ 14,000 0 Years 7 Years $ 14,354 Yes 

Pool Heater 4 $ 7,000 2 Years 7 Years $ 7,545 Yes 

Splash Pad Surface 

Replacement 
$ 38,279 5 Years 7 Years $ 44,466 Yes 

Spa Resurface $ 5,400 7 Years 10 Years $ 6,594 Yes 

Spa Pool Lift $ 10,100 11 Years 12 Years $ 13,629 Yes 

Pool Equipment Housing 

Boxes 
$ 49,700 4 Years 25 Years $ 56,310 Yes 

Pools and Spa Coping 

Stone 
$ 41,000 15 Years 20 Years $ 61,139 Yes 

Pool Area Pergolas $ 6,000 5 Years 12 Years $ 6,970 Yes 

Activities Center 

Tile Flooring $ 30,680 22 Years 30 Years $ 54,490 Yes 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 68,100 9 Years 18 Years $ 87,419 Yes 

Exterior Paint $ 5,635 4 Years 8 Years $ 6,384 Yes 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Lennox $ 12,000 10 Years 12 Years $ 15,794 Yes 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Goodman $ 12,000 2 Years 12 Years $ 12,934 Yes 

HVAC UV Light System $ 550 0 Year 1 Years $ 564 No 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization 
$ 8,700 3 Years 25 Years $ 9,614 Yes 

Inside Furniture $ 16,200 1 Years 20 Year $ 17,030 Yes 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 39,000 3 Years 20 Years $ 43,097 Yes 

Kitchen Cabinets $ 17,300 8 Years 30 Years $ 21,660 Yes 

Kitchen Appliances $ 5,100 0 Years 15 Years $ 5,229 Yes 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 5,000 3 Years 12 Years $ 5,525 Yes 

Chandeliers $ 7,500 6 Years 30 Years $ 8,933 Yes 

Pool Table $ 7,500 3 Years 25 Years $ 8,288 Yes 

A/V Receiver $ 1,500 3 Years 10 Years $ 1,658 Yes 

Ping Pong Table $ 1,900 5 Years 10 Years $ 2,207 Yes 

Fitness Center 

Tile Flooring $ 23,270 8 Years 30 Years $ 29,135 Yes 

Aerobics Rubber Exercise 

Flooring 
$ 23,008 7 Years 12 Years $ 28,096 Yes 

Equipment Rubber 

Exercise Flooring 
$ 10,752 5 Years 12 Years $ 12,490 Yes 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 106,404 11 Years 18 Years $ 143,586 Yes 

Roofing Flat $ 2,058 9 Years 18 Years $ 2,642 Yes 

Exterior Paint $ 8,939 4 Years 8 Years $ 10,128 Yes 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 27 of 90 Pages 



         

       
 

 

 
 

            
 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            

              

              

             

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

             

             

             

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

 

 

           

            

           

              

              

             

   

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  

   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  

   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

           

           

          

            

 

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

    

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

 

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expense Item Summary - Continued 

Reserve Items 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining Life 

Expected 

Life When 

New 

First 

Replacement 

Cost 

Repeating 

Item? 

Addison HVAC Units $ 150,000 7 Years 12 Years $ 183,172 Yes 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 1 $ 12,000 4 Years 12 Years $ 13,596 Yes 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 2 $ 12,000 3 Years 12 Years $ 13,261 Yes 

HVAC UV Light System $ 600 0 Year 1 Years $ 615 Yes 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization 
$ 16,000 3 Years 25 Years $ 17,681 Yes 

Locker Room 

Refurbishment 
$ 120,000 5 Years 25 Years $ 139,398 Yes 

Sauna Electronics and 

Controls 
$ 42,000 5 Years 25 Years $ 48,789 Yes 

Weight and Strength 

Equipment 
$ 50,800 18 Years 20 Years $ 81,647 Yes 

Cardio Equipment Group 1 $ 35,000 0 Years 10 Years $ 35,885 Yes 

Cardio Equipment Group 2 $ 15,300 4 Years 10 Years $ 17,335 Yes 

Cardio Equipment Group 3 $ 8,000 7 Years 10 Years $ 9,769 Yes 

Weight Benches and 

Barbells 
$ 4,900 14 Years 15 Years $ 7,127 Yes 

Lodge 

VCT Flooring $ 1,925 3 Years 25 Years $ 2,127 Yes 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 93,876 9 Years 18 Years $ 120,508 Yes 

Exterior Paint $ 10,290 4 Years 8 Years $ 11,659 Yes 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #1 $ 9,800 1 Years 12 Year $ 10,302 Yes 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #2 $ 9,800 9 Years 12 Years $ 12,580 Yes 

HVAC UV Light System $ 550 0 Year 1 Years $ 564 Yes 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization Equipment 
$ 9,500 3 Years 25 Years $ 10,498 Yes 

Lodge Furniture 

Replacement Phase 1 
$ 12,000 6 Years 15 Years $ 14,292 Yes 

Lodge Furniture 

Replacement Phase 2 
$ 12,000 0 Years 15 Years $ 12,303 Yes 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 35,600 8 Years 25 Years $ 44,572 Yes 

Kitchen Cabinets $ 15,000 8 Years 30 Years $ 18,780 Yes 

Chandeliers $ 6,000 8 Years 30 Years $ 7,512 Yes 

Computers and Equipment $ 5,400 6 Years 7 Years $ 6,432 Yes 

Server/Network/Phone 

System/Power Module 
$ 30,000 8 Years 10 Years $ 37,561 Yes 

Fire Panel and Security 

Panels 
$ 6,500 8 Years 10 Years $ 8,138 Yes 

Nature Center 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 28 of 90 Pages 



         

       
 

 

 
 

            
 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

          

           

            

           

            

            

             

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

           

           

           

           

           

          

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

            

           

 

  

            

           

           

 

 

  

   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  

   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

            

  

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

    

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expense Item Summary - Continued 

Reserve Items 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining Life 

Expected 

Life When 

New 

First 

Replacement 

Cost 

Repeating 

Item? 

Furniture $ 8,400 1 Years 15 Year $ 8,830 Yes 

Tile Flooring $ 26,624 21 Years 30 Years $ 46,120 Yes 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 70,752 9 Years 18 Years $ 90,824 Yes 

Exterior Paint $ 5,040 4 Years 8 Years $ 5,710 Yes 

HVAC 5.0 Tons $ 12,000 9 Years 12 Years $ 15,404 Yes 

HVAC 3.0 Tons $ 8,600 7 Years 12 Years $ 10,502 Yes 

HVAC UV Light System $ 550 0 Year 1 Years $ 564 Yes 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization 
$ 10,800 3 Years 25 Years $ 11,935 Yes 

Theater Seats $ 21,750 3 Years 22 Years $ 24,035 Yes 

Theater Carpeting $ 8,463 0 Years 15 Years $ 8,677 Yes 

Theater Projector $ 3,500 11 Years 12 Years $ 4,723 Yes 

Theater Screen $ 8,500 4 Years 12 Years $ 9,631 Yes 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 30,000 8 Years 25 Years $ 37,561 Yes 

Cabinets $ 13,600 3 Years 25 Years $ 15,029 Yes 

Screened Lanai Area 

Furniture 
$ 6,500 0 Years 15 Years $ 6,664 Yes 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 4,500 3 Years 12 Years $ 4,973 Yes 

Deck Walkway $ 18,720 3 Years 25 Years $ 20,687 Yes 

Ranger Station 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 10,200 4 Years 18 Years $ 11,557 Yes 

HVAC Unit $ 5,800 7 Years 12 Years $ 7,083 Yes 

Exterior Paint $ 4,000 4 Years 8 Years $ 4,532 Yes 

Playgrounds 

Amenity Center 

Playground Play Structure 
$ 135,000 6 Years 15 Years $ 160,789 Yes 

Whispering Wind 

Playground Play Structure 
$ 22,000 1 Years 15 Year $ 23,127 Yes 

Whispering Wind Vinyl 

Picket Fence 4' 
$ 11,480 3 Years 25 Years $ 12,686 Yes 

Whispering Wind Vinyl 

Fence 6' 
$ 22,860 3 Years 25 Years $ 25,262 Yes 

Whispering Wind Swingset $ 5,000 12 Years 25 Years $ 6,918 Yes 

Stoneleigh Playground 

Play Structure 
$ 35,000 0 Years 15 Years $ 35,885 Yes 

Night Heron Playground 

Play Structure 
$ 28,000 0 Years 15 Years $ 28,708 Yes 

Night Heron Picket Vinyl 

Fencing 
$ 2,640 20 Years 25 Years $ 4,460 Yes 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 29 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

            

           

          

           

           

 

  

   

      

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

   

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

        

    

      

    

 

   

        

                    

                  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expense Item Summary - Continued 

Reserve Items 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining Life 

Expected 

Life When 

New 

First 

Replacement 

Cost 

Repeating 

Item? 

Night Heron Horizontal 

Ladder 
$ 5,200 18 Years 25 Years $ 8,358 Yes 

Pavilions Metal Roofing $ 8,232 8 Years 30 Years $ 10,307 Yes 

Picnic Tables $ 6,400 9 Years 15 Years $ 8,216 Yes 

Swingsets $ 23,000 3 Years 25 Years $ 25,416 Yes 

Garden Swings $ 3,300 5 Years 10 Years $ 3,833 Yes 

Park Benches $ 14,300 0 Years 15 Years $ 14,662 Yes 

Parking Areas 

Amenity Center Parking 

Lot 1 Inch Mill and Overlay 
$ 85,930 0 Years 22 Years $ 88,103 Yes 

Amenity Center Parking 

Lot Pavers 
$ 27,203 3 Years 25 Years $ 30,061 Yes 

Months Remaining in Fiscal Calendar Year 2025: 12 

Expected annual inflation: 2.50% 

Interest earned on reserve funds: 1.50% 

Initial Reserve: $ 1,106,821 

Reserve Item Comments 

(1) Fixtures were changed to LED in 2023. 

(2) Cameras are a mix of analog and wifi. Cameras have been added to the system at various times. 

(3) The Cormorant Cove Dock had a recent refurbishment where handrails were replaced as well as some beams. 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 30 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

          
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

   

 

 
 

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

  

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

   

  

 
    

 
  

 
  

  

  

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 
 

  

  

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

  

 

 
    

 
  

 
  

  

  

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
  

  

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

  

 

 
    

 
  

 
  

  

  

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 
 

  

 

 
 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 
 

  

 

 
 
 

 
    

 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
  

   
 
 

 
  

   

    

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

   

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Basketball 

Court Color 

Coat 

$ 1.30 / sf 2050 sf $ 2,665 

1 Year 

8 Year 
8 Years 

2026 

2034 

2042 

2050 

2058 

$ 2,801 

$ 3,421 

$ 4,178 

$ 5,101 

$ 6,230 

Basketball 

Court Resurface 
$ 3.50 / sf 2050 sf $ 7,175 

5 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2030 

2060 

$ 8,335 

$ 17,631 

Tennis Court 

Color Coat 
$ 1.30 / sf 13200 sf $ 17,160 

4 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2029 

2037 

2045 

2053 

2061 

$ 19,442 

$ 23,742 

$ 28,992 

$ 35,404 

$ 43,234 

Tennis Court 

Resurface 
$ 3.50 / sf 13200 sf $ 46,200 

8 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2033 

2063 

$ 57,844 

$ 122,360 

Tennis Fencing 

Chain Link 
$ 48.00 / lf 430 lf $ 20,640 

1 Year 

25 Year 
25 Years 

2026 

2051 

2076 

$ 21,697 

$ 40,509 

$ 75,632 

Tennis Courts 

Lighting 
$ 56,700 / total 1 total $ 56,700 

13 Years 

35 Years 
35 Years 

2038 

2073 

$ 80,432 

$ 192,770 

Tennis Volley 

Machine 
$ 3,000 ea 1 $ 3,000 

2 Years 

7 Years 
7 Years 

2027 

2034 

2041 

2048 

2055 

$ 3,233 

$ 3,851 

$ 4,587 

$ 5,463 

$ 6,507 

Tennis Court 

Windscreens 
$ 5.50 / sf 430 sf $ 2,365 

1 Year 

5 Year 
5 Years 

2026 

2031 

2036 

2041 

2046 

2051 

$ 2,486 

$ 2,817 

$ 3,191 

$ 3,616 

$ 4,097 

$ 4,642 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 31 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                 

 
 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

  

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

  
 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

  

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

  

  

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
  

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
  

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

  

  

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
  

 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 

  
 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

  

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

 

 

 

  
   

     

   
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

  

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

    

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Tennis Court $ 5.50 / sf 430 sf $ 2,365 5 Year 5 Years 2056 $ 5,259 

Pickleball 

Court Mobile 

Nets 

$ 450 ea 4 $ 1,800 

9 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2034 

2044 

2054 

$ 2,311 

$ 2,966 

$ 3,808 

Dock Deck 

Boards and 

Railings 

$ 54.00 / sf 1672 sf $ 90,288 

4 Years 

20 Years 
20 Years 

2029 

2049 

2069 

$ 102,296 

$ 168,571 

$ 277,781 

Dock Frame 

and Pilings 
$ 27.00 / sf 1672 sf $ 45,144 

18 Years 

40 Years 
40 Years 

2043 

2083 

$ 72,556 

$ 197,024 

Dock Repair 

Allowance 
$ 10.00 / sf 1672 sf $ 16,720 

9 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2034 

2044 

2054 

$ 21,463 

$ 27,552 

$ 35,369 

Dock Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 
$ 12.00 / sf 777 sf $ 9,324 

10 Years 

18 Years 
18 Years 

2035 

2053 

2071 

$ 12,272 

$ 19,237 

$ 30,156 

Floating Docks 

and Gangway 
$ 81.00 / sf 556 sf $ 45,036 

22 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2047 

2072 

$ 79,987 

$ 149,338 

Floating Docks 

Repair 

Allowance 

$ 10.00 / sf 556 sf $ 5,560 

7 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2032 

2042 

2052 

2062 

$ 6,790 

$ 8,716 

$ 11,188 

$ 14,362 

Kayak Rack $ 10,800 / total 1 total $ 10,800 
17 Years 

20 Years 
20 Years 

2042 

2062 

$ 16,930 

$ 27,898 

Covered 

Walkways 

Asphalt 

Shingle Roofing 

$ 12.00 / sf 1801 sf $ 21,612 

9 Years 

18 Years 
18 Years 

2034 

2052 

2070 

$ 27,743 

$ 43,490 

$ 68,173 

Wood Pillars 

on Amenity 

Buildings 

Repair 

Allowance 

$ 10,300 / total 1 total $ 10,300 

2 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2027 

2035 

2043 

2051 

$ 11,101 

$ 13,556 

$ 16,554 

$ 20,215 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 32 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                 

 
 

  

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

  

  
   

 
 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

  

  
   

 
 

  

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

  

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 

 
 

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

   

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Wood Pillars $ 10,300 / total 1 total $ 10,300 8 Years 8 Years 2059 $ 24,686 

Access System $ 14,600 / total 1 total $ 14,600 

10 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2035 

2047 

2059 

$ 19,216 

$ 25,931 

$ 34,992 

Community 

Security 

Camera System 

Phase 1 

$ 22,000 / total 1 total $ 22,000 

2 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2027 

2037 

2047 

2057 

$ 23,712 

$ 30,438 

$ 39,073 

$ 50,158 

Community 

Security 

Camera System 

Phase 2 

$ 22,000 / total 1 total $ 22,000 

7 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2032 

2042 

2052 

2062 

$ 26,865 

$ 34,487 

$ 44,270 

$ 56,829 

Outdoor 

Furniture on 

Grounds 

$ 30,000 / total 1 total $ 30,000 

1 Year 

10 Year 
10 Years 

2026 

2036 

2046 

2056 

$ 31,536 

$ 40,483 

$ 51,968 

$ 66,711 

Boats and 

Kayaks 
$ 5,700 / total 1 total $ 5,700 

7 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2032 

2040 

2048 

2056 

$ 6,961 

$ 8,500 

$ 10,380 

$ 12,675 

Kubota $ 13,000 ea 1 $ 13,000 

2 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2027 

2037 

2047 

2057 

$ 14,011 

$ 17,986 

$ 23,089 

$ 29,639 

Staining 

Columns and 

Porch Rails 

$ 9,000 / total 1 total $ 9,000 

4 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2029 

2037 

2045 

2053 

2061 

$ 10,197 

$ 12,452 

$ 15,206 

$ 18,569 

$ 22,675 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 33 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

   
 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

      
    

      

     

   
 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

      
    

      

     

    
 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  

  
 
 
 

  

   
    

     

     

    

 
 

 

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
    

 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

 
  

   
 
 
 

 
  

   

    

    

 

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

   

   

  

 

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

CommunityGrounds 

Well Pumps 

and Irrigation 

System 

Upgrades 

Phase 1 

$ 18,400 ea 4 $ 73,600 

1 Year 

10 Year 
10 Years 

2026 

2036 

2046 

2056 

$ 77,370 

$ 99,319 

$ 127,494 

$ 163,664 

Well Pumps 

and Irrigation 

System 

Upgrades 

Phase 2 

$ 18,400 ea 4 $ 73,600 

6 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2031 

2041 

2051 

2061 

$ 87,660 

$ 112,528 

$ 144,451 

$ 185,431 

Front and Rear 

Entry 

Monument 

Signs 

Refurbishment 

$ 5,800 ea 4 $ 23,200 

7 Years 

15 Years 

15 Years 

2032 

2047 

2062 

$ 28,331 

$ 41,205 

$ 59,929 

Interior 

Monument 

Signs 

$ 650 ea 18 $ 11,700 

4 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2029 

2039 

2049 

2059 

$ 13,256 

$ 17,017 

$ 21,844 

$ 28,041 

Directional 

Signs 
$ 7,000 / total 1 total $ 7,000 

4 Years 

20 Years 
20 Years 

2029 

2049 

2069 

$ 7,931 

$ 13,069 

$ 21,536 

Sidewalk 

Repair 

Allowance 

$ 46,000 / total 1 total $ 46,000 

3 Years 

5 Years 
5 Years 

2028 

2033 

2038 

2043 

2048 

2053 

2058 

$ 50,833 

$ 57,593 

$ 65,253 

$ 73,932 

$ 83,765 

$ 94,906 

$ 107,529 

Pavers Repair 

Allowance 
$ 6,000 / total 1 total $ 6,000 

1 Year 

5 Year 
5 Years 

2026 

2031 

$ 6,307 

$ 7,146 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 34 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 
 

  

 

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   

   

   

   

   

  

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

  

 

 

  
   

    

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
    

 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

 
  

   
 
 
 

 
  

   

    

    
 

 

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

   

 
 
 
 

  

  

 
 
 
 

 
    

 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

 
  

   
 
 
 

 
  

   

    

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

   

 

 
  

 
 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

   

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

2036 $ 8,097 

Pavers Repair 

Allowance 
$ 6,000 / total 1 total $ 6,000 5 Year 5 Years 

2041 

2046 

2051 

$ 9,173 

$ 10,394 

$ 11,776 

2056 $ 13,342 

Community 

Split Rail 

Wooden 

Fencing 

$ 43,700 / total 1 total $ 43,700 

0 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2025 

2040 

2055 

$ 44,805 

$ 65,166 

$ 94,778 

2 Years 2027 $ 69,087 

2032 $ 78,276 

Stormwater 

Drainage 

Repair 

Allowance 

$ 64,100 / total 1 total $ 64,100 
5 Years 

5 Years 

2037 

2042 

2047 

$ 88,686 

$ 100,482 

$ 113,846 

2052 $ 128,988 

2057 $ 146,143 

3 Years 2028 $ 56,137 

2033 $ 63,603 

Pond Banks 

Erosion Control 
$ 50,800 / total 1 total $ 50,800 

5 Years 
5 Years 

2038 

2043 

2048 

$ 72,062 

$ 81,647 

$ 92,506 

2053 $ 104,809 

2058 $ 118,749 

2 Years 2027 $ 7,329 

Entry Pergola 2035 $ 8,950 

Repair $ 1,700 ea 4 $ 6,800 8 Years 2043 $ 10,929 

Allowance 
8 Years 

2051 $ 13,346 

2059 $ 16,298 

Landscaping 

Allowance 
$ 45,000 ea 1 $ 45,000 

0 Years 

1 Years 
1 Year 

2025 

2026 

2027 

$ 46,138 

$ 47,305 

$ 48,501 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 35 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

 

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

  
    

 
  

 
  

   
  

   

  

  

 

  
 

 
 

  

2030

2035

2040

2045

2050

2055

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

2028 $ 49,728 

2029 $ 50,985 

$ 52,274 

2031 $ 53,596 

2032 $ 54,952 

2033 $ 56,341 

2034 $ 57,766 

$ 59,227 

2036 $ 60,725 

2037 $ 62,260 

2038 $ 63,835 

2039 $ 65,449 

$ 67,104 

Landscaping 2041 $ 68,801 
$ 45,000 ea 1 $ 45,000 1 Years 1 Year 

Allowance 2042 $ 70,541 

2043 $ 72,325 

2044 $ 74,154 

$ 76,029 

2046 $ 77,952 

2047 $ 79,923 

2048 $ 81,944 

2049 $ 84,016 

$ 86,141 

2051 $ 88,319 

2052 $ 90,553 

2053 $ 92,843 

2054 $ 95,191 

$ 97,598 

Cormorant 5 Years 2030 $ 63,106 

Cove Dock $ 54.00 / sf 1006 sf $ 54,324 20 Years 

Deck Boards 
20 Years 2050 $ 103,990 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 36 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                

 

  

  

 

 

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

  
 

  

 

 
  

 
 

 

  
 

  

  

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

  

 

 

  
   

    

  

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

  

 

 

  
   

     

 

  

 

 

  

  

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 
 

  

  

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
  

  

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

                 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Cormorant $ 54.00 / sf 1006 sf $ 54,324 20 Years 20 Years 2070 $ 171,361 

Cormorant 

Cove Dock 

Frame and 

Pilings 

$ 27.00 / sf 1006 sf $ 27,162 

18 Years 

40 Years 

40 Years 

2043 

2083 

$ 43,655 

$ 118,544 

Cormorant 

Cove Dock 

Repair 

Allowance 

$ 10.00 / sf 1006 sf $ 10,060 

9 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2034 

2044 

2054 

$ 12,914 

$ 16,578 

$ 21,280 

Cormorant 

Cove Dock 

Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 

$ 6.00 / sf 372 sf $ 2,232 

2 Years 

18 Years 
18 Years 

2027 

2045 

2063 

$ 2,406 

$ 3,771 

$ 5,911 

Pool Area 

Pool Furniture 

Phase 1 
$ 43,000 / total 1 total $ 43,000 

5 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2030 

2038 

2046 

2054 

$ 49,951 

$ 60,998 

$ 74,487 

$ 90,960 

Pool Furniture 

Phase 2 
$ 43,000 / total 1 total $ 43,000 

1 Year 

8 Year 
8 Years 

2026 

2034 

2042 

2050 

2058 

$ 45,202 

$ 55,199 

$ 67,406 

$ 82,313 

$ 100,516 

Lap Pool Lift $ 10,100 ea 1 $ 10,100 

9 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2034 

2046 

2058 

$ 12,965 

$ 17,496 

$ 23,610 

Lap Pool 

Pumps and 

Equipment 

$ 18,400 / total 1 total $ 18,400 

5 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2030 

2038 

2046 

2054 

$ 21,374 

$ 26,101 

$ 31,874 

$ 38,922 

Lap Pool $ 16.00 / sf 5172 sf $ 82,752 7 Years 10 Years 2032 $ 101,052 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 37 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

   

   

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

  

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

  

  

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
   

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 
 

   

 
 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 
 

   

  

 
 
 

 
   

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
  

   
 
 

 
  

   

    

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

   

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Lap Pool 

Resurface 
$ 16.00 / sf 5172 sf $ 82,752 10 Years 10 Years 

2042 

2052 

2062 

$ 129,720 

$ 166,521 

$ 213,761 

Resort Pool Lift $ 10,100 ea 1 $ 10,100 

9 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2034 

2046 

2058 

$ 12,965 

$ 17,496 

$ 23,610 

Resort Pool 

Pumps and 

Equipment 

$ 17,400 / total 1 total $ 17,400 

5 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2030 

2038 

2046 

2054 

$ 20,213 

$ 24,683 

$ 30,141 

$ 36,807 

Resort Pool 

Resurface 
$ 16.00 / sf 3738 sf $ 59,808 

7 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2032 

2042 

2052 

2062 

$ 73,034 

$ 93,754 

$ 120,351 

$ 154,493 

Pool and 

Amenity Pavers 
$ 11.00 / sf 17254 sf $ 189,794 

12 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2037 

2062 

$ 262,592 

$ 490,267 

Pool Fence 4' 

Aluminum 
$ 50.00 / lf 620 lf $ 31,000 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 34,257 

$ 63,958 

$ 119,412 

Spa Heater 1 $ 7,000 ea 1 $ 7,000 

5 Years 

7 Years 
7 Years 

2030 

2037 

2044 

2051 

2058 

$ 8,132 

$ 9,685 

$ 11,535 

$ 13,739 

$ 16,363 

Pool and Spa 

Heaters 2-3 
$ 7,000 ea 2 $ 14,000 

0 Years 

7 Years 
7 Years 

2025 

2032 

2039 

2046 

2053 

2060 

$ 14,354 

$ 17,096 

$ 20,362 

$ 24,252 

$ 28,884 

$ 34,402 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 38 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 
 

   

 
 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 

 
  

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

   

 
 

  

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

  
    

 
  

 
  

   
  

   

    

       

   

  

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
  

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

  

 

  
 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 

 

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Pool Heater 4 $ 7,000 ea 1 $ 7,000 

2 Years 

7 Years 
7 Years 

2027 

2034 

2041 

2048 

2055 

$ 7,545 

$ 8,986 

$ 10,702 

$ 12,747 

$ 15,182 

Splash Pad 

Surface 

Replacement 

$ 19.50 / sf 1963 sf $ 38,279 

5 Years 

7 Years 
7 Years 

2030 

2037 

2044 

2051 

2058 

$ 44,466 

$ 52,961 

$ 63,078 

$ 75,127 

$ 89,479 

Spa Resurface $ 30.00 / sf 180 sf $ 5,400 

7 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2032 

2042 

2052 

2062 

$ 6,594 

$ 8,465 

$ 10,866 

$ 13,949 

Spa Pool Lift $ 10,100 ea 1 $ 10,100 

11 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2036 

2048 

2060 

$ 13,629 

$ 18,392 

$ 24,819 

Pool 

Equipment 

Housing Boxes 

$ 49,700 / total 1 total $ 49,700 

4 Years 

25 Years 

25 Years 

2029 

2054 

$ 56,310 

$ 105,133 

Pools and Spa 

Coping Stone 
$ 41,000 / total 1 total $ 41,000 

15 Years 

20 Years 
20 Years 

2040 

2060 

$ 61,139 

$ 100,749 

Pool Area 

Pergolas 
$ 2,000 ea 3 $ 6,000 

5 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2030 

2042 

2054 

$ 6,970 

$ 9,405 

$ 12,692 

ActivitiesCenter 

Tile Flooring $ 13.00 / sf 2360 sf $ 30,680 
22 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2047 

2077 

$ 54,490 

$ 115,265 

Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 
$ 12.00 / sf 5675 sf $ 68,100 

9 Years 

18 Years 
18 Years 

2034 

2052 

$ 87,419 

$ 137,037 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 39 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 
  

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

  

 

 

   
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  

  
 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

   
 

 
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

                 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Roofing $ 12.00 / sf 5675 sf $ 68,100 18 Years 18 Years 2070 $ 214,816 

Exterior Paint $ 3.50 / sf 1610 sf $ 5,635 

4 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2029 

2037 

2045 

2053 

2061 

$ 6,384 

$ 7,796 

$ 9,521 

$ 11,626 

$ 14,197 

HVAC 5.0 

Tons Lennox 
$ 12,000 ea 1 $ 12,000 

10 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2035 

2047 

2059 

$ 15,794 

$ 21,313 

$ 28,760 

HVAC 5.0 

Tons Goodman 
$ 12,000 ea 1 $ 12,000 

2 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2027 

2039 

2051 

2063 

$ 12,934 

$ 17,453 

$ 23,552 

$ 31,782 

HVAC UV 

Light System 
$ 550 ea 1 $ 550 0 Years 1 Year 2025 $ 564 

Life Safety 

Systems 

Modernization 

$ 8,700 ea 1 $ 8,700 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 9,614 

$ 17,950 

$ 33,513 

Inside Furniture $ 16,200 / total 1 total $ 16,200 

1 Year 

20 Year 
20 Years 

2026 

2046 

2066 

$ 17,030 

$ 28,063 

$ 46,243 

Restrooms 

Refurbishment 
$ 19,500 ea 2 $ 39,000 

3 Years 

20 Years 
20 Years 

2028 

2048 

2068 

$ 43,097 

$ 71,018 

$ 117,028 

Kitchen 

Cabinets 
$ 17,300 ea 1 $ 17,300 

8 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2033 

2063 

$ 21,660 

$ 45,819 

Kitchen 

Appliances 
$ 5,100 / total 1 total $ 5,100 

0 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2025 

2040 

2055 

$ 5,229 

$ 7,605 

$ 11,061 

Outdoor Lanai $ 5,000 / total 1 total $ 5,000 3 Years 12 Years 2028 $ 5,525 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 40 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

   

   

   

 

 
 

   
 

 
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

  

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 

  

 

  
 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

  

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

 

 

 

  
   

    

  

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

 

 

 

  
   

    

 

 

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 

  
 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Outdoor Lanai 

Furniture 
$ 5,000 / total 1 total $ 5,000 12 Years 12 Years 

2040 

2052 

2064 

$ 7,456 

$ 10,061 

$ 13,577 

Chandeliers $ 1,500 ea 5 $ 7,500 
6 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2031 

2061 

$ 8,933 

$ 18,896 

Pool Table $ 7,500 ea 1 $ 7,500 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 8,288 

$ 15,474 

$ 28,890 

A/V Receiver $ 1,500 ea 1 $ 1,500 

3 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2028 

2038 

2048 

2058 

$ 1,658 

$ 2,128 

$ 2,731 

$ 3,506 

Ping Pong 

Table 
$ 1,900 ea 1 $ 1,900 

5 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2030 

2040 

2050 

2060 

$ 2,207 

$ 2,833 

$ 3,637 

$ 4,669 

Fitness Center 

Tile Flooring $ 13.00 / sf 1790 sf $ 23,270 
8 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2033 

2063 

$ 29,135 

$ 61,630 

Aerobics 

Rubber 

Exercise 

Flooring 

$ 16.00 / sf 1438 sf $ 23,008 

7 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2032 

2044 

2056 

$ 28,096 

$ 37,914 

$ 51,163 

Equipment 

Rubber 

Exercise 

Flooring 

$ 16.00 / sf 672 sf $ 10,752 

5 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2030 

2042 

2054 

$ 12,490 

$ 16,855 

$ 22,744 

Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 
$ 12.00 / sf 8867 sf $ 106,404 

11 Years 

18 Years 
18 Years 

2036 

2054 

$ 143,586 

$ 225,082 

Roofing Flat $ 7.00 / sf 294 sf $ 2,058 
9 Years 

18 Years 
18 Years 

2034 

2052 

$ 2,642 

$ 4,141 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 41 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                 

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

   

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

  

   

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

   

    

    

    

    

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Roofing Flat $ 7.00 / sf 294 sf $ 2,058 18 Years 18 Years 2070 $ 6,492 

4 Years 2029 $ 10,128 

2037 $ 12,368 

Exterior Paint $ 3.50 / sf 2554 sf $ 8,939 
8 Years 

8 Years 2045 

2053 

$ 15,103 

$ 18,443 

2061 $ 22,521 

Addison 

HVAC Units 
$ 75,000 ea 2 $ 150,000 

7 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2032 

2044 

2056 

$ 183,172 

$ 247,180 

$ 333,553 

HVAC 5.0 

Tons Unit 1 
$ 12,000 ea 1 $ 12,000 

4 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2029 

2041 

2053 

2065 

$ 13,596 

$ 18,347 

$ 24,758 

$ 33,410 

HVAC 5.0 

Tons Unit 2 
$ 12,000 ea 1 $ 12,000 

3 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2028 

2040 

2052 

2064 

$ 13,261 

$ 17,894 

$ 24,147 

$ 32,585 

0 Years 2025 $ 615 

2026 $ 631 

2027 $ 647 

2028 $ 663 

2029 $ 680 

HVAC UV 

Light System 
$ 600 ea 1 $ 600 

1 Years 
1 Year 

2030 

2031 

2032 

$ 697 

$ 715 

$ 733 

2033 $ 751 

2034 $ 770 

2035 $ 790 

2036 $ 810 

2037 $ 830 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 42 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

  

 

 

   
 

 
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

  
   

 
 

 
  

   
  

   

     

      

  
    

 
  

 
  

   
  

   

    

      

 

 

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

2038 $ 851 

2039 $ 873 

2040 $ 895 

2041 $ 917 

2042 $ 941 

2043 $ 964 

2044 $ 989 

2045 $ 1,014 

HVAC UV 

Light System 
$ 600 ea 1 $ 600 1 Years 1 Year 

2046 

2047 

$ 1,039 

$ 1,066 

2048 $ 1,093 

2049 $ 1,120 

2050 $ 1,149 

2051 $ 1,178 

2052 $ 1,207 

2053 $ 1,238 

2054 $ 1,269 

2055 $ 1,301 

Life Safety 3 Years 2028 $ 17,681 

Systems $ 16,000 ea 1 $ 16,000 25 Years 2053 $ 33,011 

Modernization 
25 Years 

2078 $ 61,632 

Locker Room 

Refurbishment 
$ 60,000 ea 2 $ 120,000 

5 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2030 

2055 

$ 139,398 

$ 260,261 

Sauna 

Electronics and 

Controls 

$ 21,000 ea 2 $ 42,000 

5 Years 

25 Years 

25 Years 

2030 

2055 

$ 48,789 

$ 91,091 

Weight and 

Strength 

Equipment 

$ 50,800 / total 1 total $ 50,800 

18 Years 

20 Years 

20 Years 

2043 

2063 

$ 81,647 

$ 134,543 

Cardio 

Equipment 
$ 35,000 / total 1 total $ 35,000 

0 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2025 

2035 

$ 35,885 

$ 46,065 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 43 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 

 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

  
    

 
  

 
  

   
  

   

     

      

 

 

 
 

  

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

  

   

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

               

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Cardio 

Equipment 
$ 35,000 / total 1 total $ 35,000 10 Years 10 Years 

2045 

2055 

$ 59,134 

$ 75,910 

Cardio 

Equipment 

Group 2 

$ 15,300 / total 1 total $ 15,300 

4 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2029 

2039 

2049 

2059 

$ 17,335 

$ 22,253 

$ 28,566 

$ 36,669 

Cardio 

Equipment 

Group 3 

$ 8,000 ea 1 $ 8,000 

7 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2032 

2042 

2052 

2062 

$ 9,769 

$ 12,541 

$ 16,098 

$ 20,665 

Weight 

Benches and 

Barbells 

$ 4,900 / total 1 total $ 4,900 
14 Years 

15 Years 

15 Years 
2039 

2054 

$ 7,127 

$ 10,365 

Lodge 

VCT Flooring $ 5.50 / sf 350 sf $ 1,925 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 2,127 

$ 3,972 

$ 7,415 

Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 
$ 12.00 / sf 7823 sf $ 93,876 

9 Years 

18 Years 
18 Years 

2034 

2052 

2070 

$ 120,508 

$ 188,905 

$ 296,124 

Exterior Paint $ 3.50 / sf 2940 sf $ 10,290 

4 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2029 

2037 

2045 

2053 

2061 

$ 11,659 

$ 14,237 

$ 17,385 

$ 21,230 

$ 25,925 

HVAC 3.5 

Tons Lennox #1 
$ 9,800 ea 1 $ 9,800 

1 Year 

12 Year 
12 Years 

2026 

2038 

2050 

2062 

$ 10,302 

$ 13,902 

$ 18,760 

$ 25,315 

HVAC 3.5 $ 9,800 ea 1 $ 9,800 9 Years 12 Years 2034 $ 12,580 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 44 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

 

   
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

   

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

2025

2030

2035

2040

2045

2050

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

HVAC 3.5 

Tons Lennox #2 
$ 9,800 ea 1 $ 9,800 12 Years 12 Years 

2046 

2058 

$ 16,976 

$ 22,908 

0 Years $ 564 

2026 $ 578 

2027 $ 593 

2028 $ 608 

2029 $ 623 

$ 639 

2031 $ 655 

2032 $ 672 

2033 $ 689 

2034 $ 706 

$ 724 

2036 $ 742 

2037 $ 761 

HVAC UV 2038 $ 780 
$ 550 ea 1 $ 550 1 Year 

Light System 1 Years 2039 $ 800 

$ 820 

2041 $ 841 

2042 $ 862 

2043 $ 884 

2044 $ 906 

$ 929 

2046 $ 953 

2047 $ 977 

2048 $ 1,002 

2049 $ 1,027 

$ 1,053 

2051 $ 1,079 

2052 $ 1,107 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 45 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

   

   

   

   

 
   

 

 
 

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

 

 

 

  
   

    

  

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

 

 

 

  
   

     

  

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

 

 

 

  
   

     

 

 

 

   
 

 
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 

 

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 

 
 

   
 

 
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 
 

  

 

 
 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

 
   

   

  

 

   
 

 
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

HVAC UV 

Light System 
$ 550 ea 1 $ 550 1 Years 1 Year 

2053 

2054 

2055 

$ 1,135 

$ 1,163 

$ 1,193 

Life Safety 

Systems 

Modernization 

Equipment 

$ 9,500 ea 1 $ 9,500 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 10,498 

$ 19,600 

$ 36,594 

Lodge 

Furniture 

Replacement 

Phase 1 

$ 12,000 / total 1 total $ 12,000 

6 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2031 

2046 

2061 

$ 14,292 

$ 20,787 

$ 30,233 

Lodge 

Furniture 

Replacement 

Phase 2 

$ 12,000 / total 1 total $ 12,000 

0 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2025 

2040 

2055 

$ 12,303 

$ 17,894 

$ 26,026 

Restrooms 

Refurbishment 
$ 17,800 ea 2 $ 35,600 

8 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2033 

2058 

$ 44,572 

$ 83,218 

Kitchen 

Cabinets 
$ 15,000 / total 1 total $ 15,000 

8 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2033 

2063 

$ 18,780 

$ 39,727 

Chandeliers $ 3,000 ea 2 $ 6,000 
8 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2033 

2063 

$ 7,512 

$ 15,891 

Computers and 

Equipment 
$ 900 ea 6 $ 5,400 

6 Years 

7 Years 
7 Years 

2031 

2038 

2045 

2052 

2059 

$ 6,432 

$ 7,660 

$ 9,123 

$ 10,866 

$ 12,942 

Server/Network 

/Phone 

System/Power 

Module 

$ 30,000 / total 1 total $ 30,000 

8 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2033 

2043 

2053 

2063 

$ 37,561 

$ 48,217 

$ 61,895 

$ 79,454 

Fire Panel and 

Security Panels 
$ 6,500 ea 1 $ 6,500 

8 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2033 

2043 

$ 8,138 

$ 10,447 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 46 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

   

  

 

   
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

  

  

 

  

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

  
 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 
  

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
  

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 
 
 

  

 

 
 
 
 

 
   

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  

   
 
 
 

 
  

   

    

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

   

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Fire Panel and 

Security Panels 
$ 6,500 ea 1 $ 6,500 10 Years 10 Years 

2053 

2063 

$ 13,411 

$ 17,215 

Nature Center 

Furniture $ 8,400 / total 1 total $ 8,400 

1 Year 

15 Year 
15 Years 

2026 

2041 

2056 

$ 8,830 

$ 12,843 

$ 18,679 

Tile Flooring $ 13.00 / sf 2048 sf $ 26,624 
21 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2046 

2076 

$ 46,120 

$ 97,559 

Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 
$ 12.00 / sf 5896 sf $ 70,752 

9 Years 

18 Years 
18 Years 

2034 

2052 

2070 

$ 90,824 

$ 142,373 

$ 223,181 

Exterior Paint $ 3.50 / sf 1440 sf $ 5,040 

4 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2029 

2037 

2045 

2053 

2061 

$ 5,710 

$ 6,973 

$ 8,515 

$ 10,398 

$ 12,698 

HVAC 5.0 

Tons 
$ 12,000 ea 1 $ 12,000 

9 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2034 

2046 

2058 

$ 15,404 

$ 20,787 

$ 28,051 

HVAC 3.0 

Tons 
$ 8,600 ea 1 $ 8,600 

7 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2032 

2044 

2056 

$ 10,502 

$ 14,172 

$ 19,124 

HVAC UV 

Light System 
$ 550 ea 1 $ 550 

0 Years 

1 Years 
1 Year 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028 

2029 

2030 

2031 

$ 564 

$ 578 

$ 593 

$ 608 

$ 623 

$ 639 

$ 655 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 47 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

2032 $ 672 

2033 $ 689 

2034 $ 706 

2035 $ 724 

2036 $ 742 

2037 $ 761 

2038 $ 780 

2039 $ 800 

2040 $ 820 

2041 $ 841 

2042 $ 862 

HVAC UV 2043 $ 884 
$ 550 ea 1 $ 550 1 Years 1 Year 

Light System 2044 $ 906 

2045 $ 929 

2046 $ 953 

2047 $ 977 

2048 $ 1,002 

2049 $ 1,027 

2050 $ 1,053 

2051 $ 1,079 

2052 $ 1,107 

2053 $ 1,135 

2054 $ 1,163 

2055 $ 1,193 

Life Safety 

Systems 

Modernization 

$ 10,800 ea 1 $ 10,800 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 11,935 

$ 22,282 

$ 41,602 

3 Years 2028 $ 24,035 

Theater Seats $ 750 ea 29 $ 21,750 22 Years 2050 $ 41,635 
22 Years 

2072 $ 72,122 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 48 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

 

   
 

 
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 

  

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

  

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Theater 

Carpeting 
$ 9.75 / sf 868 sf $ 8,463 

0 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2025 

2040 

2055 

$ 8,677 

$ 12,620 

$ 18,355 

Theater 

Projector 
$ 3,500 / total 1 total $ 3,500 

11 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2036 

2048 

2060 

$ 4,723 

$ 6,373 

$ 8,601 

Theater Screen $ 8,500 ea 1 $ 8,500 

4 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2029 

2041 

2053 

2065 

$ 9,631 

$ 12,996 

$ 17,537 

$ 23,665 

Restrooms 

Refurbishment 
$ 15,000 ea 2 $ 30,000 

8 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2033 

2058 

$ 37,561 

$ 70,127 

Cabinets $ 6,800 ea 2 $ 13,600 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 15,029 

$ 28,059 

$ 52,387 

Screened Lanai 

Area Furniture 
$ 6,500 / total 1 total $ 6,500 

0 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2025 

2040 

2055 

$ 6,664 

$ 9,693 

$ 14,097 

Outdoor Lanai 

Furniture 
$ 4,500 / total 1 total $ 4,500 

3 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2028 

2040 

2052 

2064 

$ 4,973 

$ 6,710 

$ 9,055 

$ 12,220 

Deck Walkway $ 52.00 / sf 360 sf $ 18,720 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 20,687 

$ 38,623 

$ 72,110 

Ranger Station 

Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 
$ 15.00 / sf 680 sf $ 10,200 

4 Years 

18 Years 
18 Years 

2029 

2047 

2065 

$ 11,557 

$ 18,116 

$ 28,398 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 49 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

  

   
 
 

  

   

    

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

  

 
   

 

 
 

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

 

 

 

  
   

     

  

 
   

 

 
 

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

 

 

 

  
   

     

 
 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

   

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 

  

 

   
 

 
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

  
 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

HVAC Unit $ 5,800 ea 1 $ 5,800 

7 Years 

12 Years 
12 Years 

2032 

2044 

2056 

$ 7,083 

$ 9,558 

$ 12,897 

Exterior Paint $ 4,000 / total 1 total $ 4,000 

4 Years 

8 Years 
8 Years 

2029 

2037 

2045 

2053 

2061 

$ 4,532 

$ 5,534 

$ 6,758 

$ 8,253 

$ 10,078 

Playgrounds 

Amenity 

Center 

Playground 

Play Structure 

$ 135,000 ea 1 $ 135,000 

6 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2031 

2046 

2061 

$ 160,789 

$ 233,855 

$ 340,125 

Whispering 

Wind 

Playground 

Play Structure 

$ 22,000 ea 1 $ 22,000 

1 Year 

15 Year 
15 Years 

2026 

2041 

2056 

$ 23,127 

$ 33,636 

$ 48,921 

Whispering 

Wind Vinyl 

Picket Fence 4' 

$ 35.00 / lf 328 lf $ 11,480 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 12,686 

$ 23,685 

$ 44,221 

Whispering 

Wind Vinyl 

Fence 6' 

$ 45.00 / lf 508 lf $ 22,860 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 25,262 

$ 47,164 

$ 88,057 

Whispering 

Wind Swingset 
$ 5,000 ea 1 $ 5,000 

12 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2037 

2062 

$ 6,918 

$ 12,916 

Stoneleigh 

Playground 

Play Structure 

$ 35,000 ea 1 $ 35,000 

0 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2025 

2040 

2055 

$ 35,885 

$ 52,192 

$ 75,910 

Night Heron 

Playground 

Play Structure 

$ 28,000 ea 1 $ 28,000 

0 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2025 

2040 

2055 

$ 28,708 

$ 41,754 

$ 60,728 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 50 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 
 

            
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

   
    

 
  

 
  

   
  

   

     

      

   
   

 
 

 
  

   
  

   

    

      

  

 

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

   

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

  

  

 
    

 

 
  

 

 
  

   

 
  

   

  

    

 

  
   

     

 
 
 

    

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
 

  

   

  

  

 

  
 

 

  

  

        

              

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Reserve Study Expense Item Listing - Continued 

Reserve Items Unit Cost No Units 

Current 

Cost When 

New 

Estimated 

Remaining 

Life 

Expected 

Life 

When 

New 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Estimated 

Future Cost 

Night Heron 

Picket Vinyl 

Fencing 

$ 24.00 / lf 110 lf $ 2,640 

20 Years 

25 Years 

25 Years 

2045 

2070 

$ 4,460 

$ 8,328 

Night Heron 

Horizontal 

Ladder 

$ 5,200 ea 1 $ 5,200 

18 Years 

25 Years 

25 Years 

2043 

2068 

$ 8,358 

$ 15,604 

Pavilions Metal 

Roofing 
$ 14.00 / sf 588 sf $ 8,232 

8 Years 

30 Years 
30 Years 

2033 

2063 

$ 10,307 

$ 21,802 

Picnic Tables $ 1,600 ea 4 $ 6,400 

9 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2034 

2049 

2064 

$ 8,216 

$ 11,949 

$ 17,379 

Swingsets $ 23,000 / total 1 total $ 23,000 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 25,416 

$ 47,453 

$ 88,596 

Garden Swings $ 1,100 ea 3 $ 3,300 

5 Years 

10 Years 
10 Years 

2030 

2040 

2050 

2060 

$ 3,833 

$ 4,921 

$ 6,317 

$ 8,109 

Park Benches $ 1,100 ea 13 $ 14,300 

0 Years 

15 Years 
15 Years 

2025 

2040 

2055 

$ 14,662 

$ 21,324 

$ 31,014 

Parking Areas 

Amenity 

Center Parking 

Lot 1 Inch Mill 

and Overlay 

$ 2.10 / sf 40919 sf $ 85,930 

0 Years 

22 Years 
22 Years 

2025 

2047 

2069 

$ 88,103 

$ 152,617 

$ 264,373 

Amenity 

Center Parking 

Lot Pavers 

$ 11.00 / sf 2473 sf $ 27,203 

3 Years 

25 Years 
25 Years 

2028 

2053 

2078 

$ 30,061 

$ 56,125 

$ 104,786 

Months Remaining in Fiscal Calendar Year 2025: 12 

Expected annual inflation: 2.50% Interest earned on reserve funds: 1.50% Initial Reserve: $ 1,106,821 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 51 of 90 Pages 



          

 
 
 

         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

            

           

            

           

            

           

         

           

          

             

            

           

            

            

            

          

   

  

 

  
 

    
 

  

    

   

 

  
 

    
 

  

          

   

   

 

  
 

    
 

  

   

   

 

  
 

    
 

  

            

           

       

             

        

 

 
 
 
 

 
  

     

   

 

 
 

   
 

  

     

   

 

 
 

   
 

  

     

  

 

 
 

   
 

  

         

          

Present Costs 

Category Item Name No Units Unit Cost Present Cost 

Amenity Center 

Grounds 

Basketball Court Color Coat 2050 sf $ 1.30 / sf $ 2,665.00 

Basketball Court Resurface 2050 sf $ 3.50 / sf $ 7,175.00 

Tennis Court Color Coat 13200 sf $ 1.30 / sf $ 17,160.00 

Tennis Court Resurface 13200 sf $ 3.50 / sf $ 46,200.00 

Tennis Fencing Chain Link 430 lf $ 48.00 / lf $ 20,640.00 

Tennis Courts Lighting 1 total $ 56,700.00 / total $ 56,700.00 

Tennis Volley Machine 1 $ 3,000.00 ea $ 3,000.00 

Tennis Court Windscreens 430 sf $ 5.50 / sf $ 2,365.00 

Pickleball Court Mobile Nets 4 $ 450.00 ea $ 1,800.00 

Dock Deck Boards and Railings 1672 sf $ 54.00 / sf $ 90,288.00 

Dock Frame and Pilings 1672 sf $ 27.00 / sf $ 45,144.00 

Dock Repair Allowance 1672 sf $ 10.00 / sf $ 16,720.00 

Dock Roofing Asphalt Shingle 777 sf $ 12.00 / sf $ 9,324.00 

Floating Docks and Gangway 556 sf $ 81.00 / sf $ 45,036.00 

Floating Docks Repair Allowance 556 sf $ 10.00 / sf $ 5,560.00 

Kayak Rack 1 total $ 10,800.00 / total $ 10,800.00 

Covered Walkways Asphalt 

Shingle Roofing 
1801 sf $ 12.00 / sf $ 21,612.00 

Wood Pillars on Amenity 

Buildings Repair Allowance 
1 total $ 10,300.00 / total $ 10,300.00 

Access System 1 total $ 14,600.00 / total $ 14,600.00 

Community Security Camera 

System Phase 1 
1 total $ 22,000.00 / total $ 22,000.00 

Community Security Camera 

System Phase 2 
1 total $ 22,000.00 / total $ 22,000.00 

Outdoor Furniture on Grounds 1 total $ 30,000.00 / total $ 30,000.00 

Boats and Kayaks 1 total $ 5,700.00 / total $ 5,700.00 

Kubota 1 $ 13,000.00 ea $ 13,000.00 

Staining Columns and Porch Rails 1 total $ 9,000.00 / total $ 9,000.00 

Amenity Center Grounds Sub Total = $ 528,789.00 

Community Grounds 

Well Pumps and Irrigation System 

Upgrades Phase 1 
4 $ 18,400.00 ea $ 73,600.00 

Well Pumps and Irrigation System 

Upgrades Phase 2 
4 $ 18,400.00 ea $ 73,600.00 

Front and Rear Entry Monument 

Signs Refurbishment 
4 $ 5,800.00 ea $ 23,200.00 

Interior Monument Signs 18 $ 650.00 ea $ 11,700.00 

Directional Signs 1 total $ 7,000.00 / total $ 7,000.00 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 52 of 90 Pages 



         

       

    

 

 

 

         

             

           

    

 

 

  
 

    
 

  

   

 

 

  
 

    
 

  

            

          

        

    

   

 

  
 

    
 

  

     

 

 

  
 

    
 

  

    

 

 

  
 

    
 

  

    

  

 

  
 

    
 

  

       

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

            

            

         

             

           

         

             

           

            

            

         

           

         

            

          

         

            

             

         

       

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Present Costs - Continued 

Category Item Name No Units Unit Cost Present Cost 

Community Grounds Sidewalk Repair Allowance 1 total $ 46,000.00 / total $ 46,000.00 

Pavers Repair Allowance 1 total $ 6,000.00 / total $ 6,000.00 

Community Split Rail Wooden 

Fencing 
1 total $ 43,700.00 / total $ 43,700.00 

Stormwater Drainage Repair 

Allowance 
1 total $ 64,100.00 / total $ 64,100.00 

Pond Banks Erosion Control 1 total $ 50,800.00 / total $ 50,800.00 

Entry Pergola Repair Allowance 4 $ 1,700.00 ea $ 6,800.00 

Landscaping Allowance 1 $ 45,000.00 ea $ 45,000.00 

Cormorant Cove Dock Deck 

Boards and Railings 
1006 sf $ 54.00 / sf $ 54,324.00 

Cormorant Cove Dock Frame and 

Pilings 
1006 sf $ 27.00 / sf $ 27,162.00 

Cormorant Cove Dock Repair 

Allowance 
1006 sf $ 10.00 / sf $ 10,060.00 

Cormorant Cove Dock Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 
372 sf $ 6.00 / sf $ 2,232.00 

Community Grounds Sub Total = $ 545,278.00 

Pool Area 

Pool Furniture Phase 1 1 total $ 43,000.00 / total $ 43,000.00 

Pool Furniture Phase 2 1 total $ 43,000.00 / total $ 43,000.00 

Lap Pool Lift 1 $ 10,100.00 ea $ 10,100.00 

Lap Pool Pumps and Equipment 1 total $ 18,400.00 / total $ 18,400.00 

Lap Pool Resurface 5172 sf $ 16.00 / sf $ 82,752.00 

Resort Pool Lift 1 $ 10,100.00 ea $ 10,100.00 

Resort Pool Pumps and Equipment 1 total $ 17,400.00 / total $ 17,400.00 

Resort Pool Resurface 3738 sf $ 16.00 / sf $ 59,808.00 

Pool and Amenity Pavers 17254 sf $ 11.00 / sf $ 189,794.00 

Pool Fence 4' Aluminum 620 lf $ 50.00 / lf $ 31,000.00 

Spa Heater 1 1 $ 7,000.00 ea $ 7,000.00 

Pool and Spa Heaters 2-3 2 $ 7,000.00 ea $ 14,000.00 

Pool Heater 4 1 $ 7,000.00 ea $ 7,000.00 

Splash Pad Surface Replacement 1963 sf $ 19.50 / sf $ 38,278.50 

Spa Resurface 180 sf $ 30.00 / sf $ 5,400.00 

Spa Pool Lift 1 $ 10,100.00 ea $ 10,100.00 

Pool Equipment Housing Boxes 1 total $ 49,700.00 / total $ 49,700.00 

Pools and Spa Coping Stone 1 total $ 41,000.00 / total $ 41,000.00 

Pool Area Pergolas 3 $ 2,000.00 ea $ 6,000.00 

Pool Area Sub Total = $ 683,832.50 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 53 of 90 Pages 



         

       

    

 

 

 

         

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

          

           

          

          

          

          

          

          

        

        

          

           

       

        

        

         

       

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

          

   

 

 

  
 

    
 

  

   

 

 

  
 

    
 

  

           

          

          

         

           

           

          

          

         

          

            

            

            

          

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Present Costs - Continued 

Category Item Name No Units Unit Cost Present Cost 

Activities Center 

Tile Flooring 2360 sf $ 13.00 / sf $ 30,680.00 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle 5675 sf $ 12.00 / sf $ 68,100.00 

Exterior Paint 1610 sf $ 3.50 / sf $ 5,635.00 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Lennox 1 $ 12,000.00 ea $ 12,000.00 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Goodman 1 $ 12,000.00 ea $ 12,000.00 

HVAC UV Light System 1 $ 550.00 ea $ 550.00 

Life Safety Systems Modernization 1 $ 8,700.00 ea $ 8,700.00 

Inside Furniture 1 total $ 16,200.00 / total $ 16,200.00 

Restrooms Refurbishment 2 $ 19,500.00 ea $ 39,000.00 

Kitchen Cabinets 1 $ 17,300.00 ea $ 17,300.00 

Kitchen Appliances 1 total $ 5,100.00 / total $ 5,100.00 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture 1 total $ 5,000.00 / total $ 5,000.00 

Chandeliers 5 $ 1,500.00 ea $ 7,500.00 

Pool Table 1 $ 7,500.00 ea $ 7,500.00 

A/V Receiver 1 $ 1,500.00 ea $ 1,500.00 

Ping Pong Table 1 $ 1,900.00 ea $ 1,900.00 

Activities Center Sub Total = $ 238,665.00 

Fitness Center 

Tile Flooring 1790 sf $ 13.00 / sf $ 23,270.00 

Aerobics Rubber Exercise 

Flooring 
1438 sf $ 16.00 / sf $ 23,008.00 

Equipment Rubber Exercise 

Flooring 
672 sf $ 16.00 / sf $ 10,752.00 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle 8867 sf $ 12.00 / sf $ 106,404.00 

Roofing Flat 294 sf $ 7.00 / sf $ 2,058.00 

Exterior Paint 2554 sf $ 3.50 / sf $ 8,939.00 

Addison HVAC Units 2 $ 75,000.00 ea $ 150,000.00 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 1 1 $ 12,000.00 ea $ 12,000.00 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 2 1 $ 12,000.00 ea $ 12,000.00 

HVAC UV Light System 1 $ 600.00 ea $ 600.00 

Life Safety Systems Modernization 1 $ 16,000.00 ea $ 16,000.00 

Locker Room Refurbishment 2 $ 60,000.00 ea $ 120,000.00 

Sauna Electronics and Controls 2 $ 21,000.00 ea $ 42,000.00 

Weight and Strength Equipment 1 total $ 50,800.00 / total $ 50,800.00 

Cardio Equipment Group 1 1 total $ 35,000.00 / total $ 35,000.00 

Cardio Equipment Group 2 1 total $ 15,300.00 / total $ 15,300.00 

Cardio Equipment Group 3 1 $ 8,000.00 ea $ 8,000.00 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 54 of 90 Pages 



         

       

    

 

 

 

         

              

       

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

          

           

          

           

           

          

   

  

 

 
 

   
 

  

   

  

 

  
 

    
 

  

   

  

 

  
 

    
 

  

        

          

       

         

 

  

 

  
 

    
 

  

           

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

         

          

           

          

         

         

          

          

        

          

          

        

        

       

            

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Present Costs - Continued 

Category Item Name No Units Unit Cost Present Cost 

Fitness Center Weight Benches and Barbells 1 total $ 4,900.00 / total $ 4,900.00 

Fitness Center Sub Total = $ 641,031.00 

Lodge 

VCT Flooring 350 sf $ 5.50 / sf $ 1,925.00 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle 7823 sf $ 12.00 / sf $ 93,876.00 

Exterior Paint 2940 sf $ 3.50 / sf $ 10,290.00 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #1 1 $ 9,800.00 ea $ 9,800.00 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #2 1 $ 9,800.00 ea $ 9,800.00 

HVAC UV Light System 1 $ 550.00 ea $ 550.00 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization Equipment 
1 $ 9,500.00 ea $ 9,500.00 

Lodge Furniture Replacement 

Phase 1 
1 total $ 12,000.00 / total $ 12,000.00 

Lodge Furniture Replacement 

Phase 2 
1 total $ 12,000.00 / total $ 12,000.00 

Restrooms Refurbishment 2 $ 17,800.00 ea $ 35,600.00 

Kitchen Cabinets 1 total $ 15,000.00 / total $ 15,000.00 

Chandeliers 2 $ 3,000.00 ea $ 6,000.00 

Computers and Equipment 6 $ 900.00 ea $ 5,400.00 

Server/Network/Phone 

System/Power Module 
1 total $ 30,000.00 / total $ 30,000.00 

Fire Panel and Security Panels 1 $ 6,500.00 ea $ 6,500.00 

Lodge Sub Total = $ 258,241.00 

Nature Center 

Furniture 1 total $ 8,400.00 / total $ 8,400.00 

Tile Flooring 2048 sf $ 13.00 / sf $ 26,624.00 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle 5896 sf $ 12.00 / sf $ 70,752.00 

Exterior Paint 1440 sf $ 3.50 / sf $ 5,040.00 

HVAC 5.0 Tons 1 $ 12,000.00 ea $ 12,000.00 

HVAC 3.0 Tons 1 $ 8,600.00 ea $ 8,600.00 

HVAC UV Light System 1 $ 550.00 ea $ 550.00 

Life Safety Systems Modernization 1 $ 10,800.00 ea $ 10,800.00 

Theater Seats 29 $ 750.00 ea $ 21,750.00 

Theater Carpeting 868 sf $ 9.75 / sf $ 8,463.00 

Theater Projector 1 total $ 3,500.00 / total $ 3,500.00 

Theater Screen 1 $ 8,500.00 ea $ 8,500.00 

Restrooms Refurbishment 2 $ 15,000.00 ea $ 30,000.00 

Cabinets 2 $ 6,800.00 ea $ 13,600.00 

Screened Lanai Area Furniture 1 total $ 6,500.00 / total $ 6,500.00 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 55 of 90 Pages 



         

       

    

 

 

 

         

             

          

       

 

 
 

  

           

        

          

       

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 
 

   
 

  

   

  

 

 
 

   
 

  

    

  

 

  
 

    
 

  

             

         

   

 

 

 
 

   
 

  

    

 

 

 
 

   
 

  

             

          

           

        

         

        

        

      

 

 

 
  

     

    

 

  
 

    
 

  

    

 

 

  
 

    
 

  

       

 

    

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Present Costs - Continued 

Category Item Name No Units Unit Cost Present Cost 

Nature Center Outdoor Lanai Furniture 1 total $ 4,500.00 / total $ 4,500.00 

Deck Walkway 360 sf $ 52.00 / sf $ 18,720.00 

Nature Center Sub Total = $ 258,299.00 

Ranger Station 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle 680 sf $ 15.00 / sf $ 10,200.00 

HVAC Unit 1 $ 5,800.00 ea $ 5,800.00 

Exterior Paint 1 total $ 4,000.00 / total $ 4,000.00 

Ranger Station Sub Total = $ 20,000.00 

Playgrounds 

Amenity Center Playground Play 

Structure 
1 $ 135,000.00 ea $ 135,000.00 

Whispering Wind Playground 

Play Structure 
1 $ 22,000.00 ea $ 22,000.00 

Whispering Wind Vinyl Picket 

Fence 4' 
328 lf $ 35.00 / lf $ 11,480.00 

Whispering Wind Vinyl Fence 6' 508 lf $ 45.00 / lf $ 22,860.00 

Whispering Wind Swingset 1 $ 5,000.00 ea $ 5,000.00 

Stoneleigh Playground Play 

Structure 
1 $ 35,000.00 ea $ 35,000.00 

Night Heron Playground Play 

Structure 
1 $ 28,000.00 ea $ 28,000.00 

Night Heron Picket Vinyl Fencing 110 lf $ 24.00 / lf $ 2,640.00 

Night Heron Horizontal Ladder 1 $ 5,200.00 ea $ 5,200.00 

Pavilions Metal Roofing 588 sf $ 14.00 / sf $ 8,232.00 

Picnic Tables 4 $ 1,600.00 ea $ 6,400.00 

Swingsets 1 total $ 23,000.00 / total $ 23,000.00 

Garden Swings 3 $ 1,100.00 ea $ 3,300.00 

Park Benches 13 $ 1,100.00 ea $ 14,300.00 

Playgrounds Sub Total = $ 322,412.00 

Parking Areas 

Amenity Center Parking Lot 1 

Inch Mill and Overlay 
40919 sf $ 2.10 / sf $ 85,929.90 

Amenity Center Parking Lot 

Pavers 
2473 sf $ 11.00 / sf $ 27,203.00 

Parking Areas Sub Total = $ 113,132.90 

Totals = $ 3,609,680.40 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 56 of 90 Pages 



         

       
 

 

   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
  

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

       

              

       

          

          

             

               

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Modified Cash Flow Analysis 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Annual 

Assessment 

Annual 

Interest 

Annual 

Expenses 

Net Reserve 

Funds 
% Funded 

2025 $ 349,400 $ 19,125 $ 343,721 $ 1,131,625 48.5% 

2026 $ 358,135 $ 19,560 $ 295,781 $ 1,213,540 51.9% 

2027 $ 367,088 $ 20,859 $ 201,691 $ 1,399,796 58.3% 

2028 $ 376,266 $ 23,735 $ 474,664 $ 1,325,133 51.5% 

2029 $ 385,672 $ 22,672 $ 352,875 $ 1,380,601 55.5% 

2030 $ 395,314 $ 23,576 $ 483,514 $ 1,315,977 52.0% 

2031 $ 405,197 $ 22,669 $ 343,689 $ 1,400,154 57.1% 

2032 $ 415,327 $ 24,010 $ 640,649 $ 1,198,841 47.5% 

2033 $ 425,710 $ 21,041 $ 452,736 $ 1,192,856 51.6% 

2034 $ 436,353 $ 21,025 $ 559,360 $ 1,090,874 47.6% 

2035 $ 447,262 $ 19,560 $ 177,318 $ 1,380,378 63.4% 

2036 $ 458,443 $ 24,009 $ 376,046 $ 1,486,783 60.4% 

2037 $ 469,904 $ 25,695 $ 616,981 $ 1,365,401 53.4% 

2038 $ 481,652 $ 23,943 $ 419,466 $ 1,451,530 60.0% 

2039 $ 493,693 $ 25,326 $ 152,133 $ 1,818,416 72.9% 

2040 $ 506,035 $ 30,952 $ 407,342 $ 1,948,062 68.2% 

2041 $ 518,686 $ 32,997 $ 289,829 $ 2,209,916 74.2% 

2042 $ 531,653 $ 37,040 $ 576,143 $ 2,202,466 68.1% 

2043 $ 544,945 $ 37,019 $ 522,999 $ 2,261,432 70.4% 

2044 $ 558,568 $ 38,004 $ 507,487 $ 2,350,517 72.1% 

2045 $ 572,533 $ 39,445 $ 256,870 $ 2,705,625 81.1% 

2046 $ 586,846 $ 44,906 $ 837,183 $ 2,500,194 67.8% 

2047 $ 601,517 $ 41,906 $ 652,609 $ 2,491,008 71.9% 

2048 $ 616,555 $ 41,871 $ 388,415 $ 2,761,018 80.4% 

2049 $ 631,969 $ 46,054 $ 331,189 $ 3,107,852 84.1% 

2050 $ 647,768 $ 51,401 $ 351,147 $ 3,455,873 85.7% 

2051 $ 663,962 $ 56,768 $ 439,013 $ 3,737,590 85.5% 

2052 $ 680,561 $ 61,136 $ 1,162,333 $ 3,316,954 71.4% 

2053 $ 697,575 $ 54,902 $ 1,003,066 $ 3,066,365 73.0% 

2054 $ 715,015 $ 51,238 $ 701,949 $ 3,130,669 79.8% 

2055 $ 732,890 $ 52,333 $ 882,205 $ 3,033,687 77.5% 

Totals : $ 16,072,495 $ 1,054,775 $ 15,200,403 

¹ Cash Reserves minus Fully Funded Value 

The cash distribution shown in this table applies to repair and replacement cash reserves only. 

Basis of Funding Study - Modified Cash Flow 

Cash reserves have been set to a minimum of $ 0 

Cash Flow has been modified with the forced Fixed Payments. 

Months Remaining in Fiscal Calendar Year 2025: 12 Inflation = 2.50 % Interest = 1.50 % 

Study Life = 30 years Initial Reserve Funds = $ 1,106,821.00Final Reserve Value = $ 3,033,687.05 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 57 of 90 Pages 

https://3,033,687.05


         

       
 

 

     

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

         

               

       

         

          

       

2025

2030

2035

2040

2045

2050

2055

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Modified Reserve Assessment Summary 

Projected Assessment by Month and by Fiscal Calendar Year 

Fiscal 

Calendar 

Year 

Owner Total 

Annual 

Assessment 

Annual Reserve 

Assessment 

$ 364.72 $ 349,400 

2026 $ 373.84 $ 358,135 

2027 $ 383.18 $ 367,088 

2028 $ 392.76 $ 376,266 

2029 $ 402.58 $ 385,672 

$ 412.65 $ 395,314 

2031 $ 422.96 $ 405,197 

2032 $ 433.54 $ 415,327 

2033 $ 444.37 $ 425,710 

2034 $ 455.48 $ 436,353 

$ 466.87 $ 447,262 

2036 $ 478.54 $ 458,443 

2037 $ 490.51 $ 469,904 

2038 $ 502.77 $ 481,652 

2039 $ 515.34 $ 493,693 

$ 528.22 $ 506,035 

2041 $ 541.43 $ 518,686 

2042 $ 554.96 $ 531,653 

2043 $ 568.84 $ 544,945 

2044 $ 583.06 $ 558,568 

$ 597.63 $ 572,533 

2046 $ 612.57 $ 586,846 

2047 $ 627.89 $ 601,517 

2048 $ 643.59 $ 616,555 

2049 $ 659.68 $ 631,969 

$ 676.17 $ 647,768 

2051 $ 693.07 $ 663,962 

2052 $ 710.40 $ 680,561 

2053 $ 728.16 $ 697,575 

2054 $ 746.36 $ 715,015 

$ 765.02 $ 732,890 

Assessment Summary has been modified with forced Fixed Payments. 

In the context of the Reserve Payment Summary, the ''Annual Reserve Payment'' corresponds with the 

''Annual Revenue'' in the Cash Flow report. 

Operations Payments Include an annual inflation factor of 2.50% 

Number of Payment Months in Fiscal Calendar Year 2025: 12 

Number of Years of Constant Payments: 1 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 58 of 90 Pages 



         

       
 

 

 
 

 
               

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Assessment Summary by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

No of Assessed Owners: 958 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 59 of 90 Pages 



       

               

         

 

 

 

                                        

      

                          

                       

                         

                       

                        

                       

                         

                          

                        

                         

                        

                       

                        

                       

                         

                      

   

  
         

 
           

    

   
  

 
         

 
         

 
  

                      

   

   
  

 
           

 
        

   

   
       

 
           

 
   

                         

                        

                      

    

 
    

 
         

 
        

                                      

 
     

    

    
 

 
           

 
         

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study - Expenses by Item and by Fiscal Calendar Year 

Item Description FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2034 FY 2035 FY 2036 FY 2037 FY 2038 FY 2039 FY 2040 FY 2041 FY 2042 FY 2043 

Reserve Category : Amenity Center Grounds 

Basketball Court Color Coat $ 2,801 $ 3,421 $ 4,178 

Basketball Court Resurface $ 8,335 

Tennis Court Color Coat $ 19,442 $ 23,742 

Tennis Court Resurface $ 57,844 

Tennis Fencing Chain Link $ 21,697 

Tennis Courts Lighting $ 80,432 

Tennis Volley Machine $ 3,233 $ 3,851 $ 4,587 

Tennis Court Windscreens $ 2,486 $ 2,817 $ 3,191 $ 3,616 

Pickleball Court Mobile Nets $ 2,311 

Dock Deck Boards and Railings $ 102,296 

Dock Frame and Pilings $ 72,556 

Dock Repair Allowance $ 21,463 

Dock Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 12,272 

Floating Docks and Gangway 

Floating Docks Repair Allowance $ 6,790 $ 8,716 

Kayak Rack $ 16,930 

Covered Walkways Asphalt 

Shingle Roofing 
$ 27,743 

Wood Pillars on Amenity 

Buildings Repair Allowance 
$ 11,101 $ 13,556 $ 16,554 

Access System $ 19,216 

Community Security Camera 

System Phase 1 
$ 23,712 $ 30,438 

Community Security Camera 

System Phase 2 
$ 26,865 $ 34,487 

Outdoor Furniture on Grounds $ 31,536 $ 40,483 

Boats and Kayaks $ 6,961 $ 8,500 

Kubota $ 14,011 $ 17,986 

Staining Columns and Porch 

Rails 
$ 10,197 $ 12,452 

Category Subtotal : $ 58,520 $ 52,057 $ 131,935 $ 8,335 $ 2,817 $ 40,616 $ 57,844 $ 58,789 $ 45,044 $ 43,674 $ 84,618 $ 80,432 $ 8,500 $ 8,203 $ 64,311 $ 89,110 

Reserve Category : Community Grounds 

Well Pumps and Irrigation 

System Upgrades Phase 1 
$ 77,370 $ 99,319 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 60 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                                        

    

    
      

 
           

 
    

     

  
       

 
             

                        

                      

                          

                          

    

 

 
                

 
     

   

 
  

 
      

 
      

 
      

 
   

                           

                          

                                         

    

   
     

 
               

    

  
                  

 
  

    

 
         

 
           

    

  
  

 
                  

                                         

 
     

                         

                          

                       

                          

                        

                       

    

 
     

 
         

 
       

                        

                        

                        

                        

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2034 FY 2035 FY 2036 FY 2037 FY 2038 FY 2039 FY 2040 FY 2041 FY 2042 FY 2043 

Well Pumps and Irrigation 

System Upgrades Phase 2 
$ 87,660 $ 112,528 

Front and Rear Entry Monument 

SignsRefurbishment 
$ 28,331 

Interior Monument Signs $ 13,256 $ 17,017 

Directional Signs $ 7,931 

Sidewalk Repair Allowance $ 50,833 $ 57,593 $ 65,253 $ 73,932 

Pavers Repair Allowance $ 6,307 $ 7,146 $ 8,097 $ 9,173 

Community Split Rail Wooden 

Fencing 
$ 44,805 $ 65,166 

Stormwater Drainage Repair 

Allowance 
$ 69,087 $ 78,276 $ 88,686 $ 100,482 

Pond Banks Erosion Control $ 56,137 $ 63,603 $ 72,062 $ 81,647 

Entry Pergola Repair Allowance $ 7,329 $ 8,950 $ 10,929 

Landscaping Allowance $ 46,138 $ 47,305 $ 48,501 $ 49,728 $ 50,985 $ 52,274 $ 53,596 $ 54,952 $ 56,341 $ 57,766 $ 59,227 $ 60,725 $ 62,260 $ 63,835 $ 65,449 $ 67,104 $ 68,801 $ 70,541 $ 72,325 

Cormorant Cove Dock Deck 

Boards and Railings 
$ 63,106 

Cormorant Cove Dock Frame 

and Pilings 
$ 43,655 

Cormorant Cove Dock Repair 

Allowance 
$ 12,914 

Cormorant Cove Dock Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 
$ 2,406 

Category Subtotal : $ 90,943 $ 130,982 $ 127,323 $ 156,698 $ 72,172 $ 115,380 $ 148,402 $ 161,559 $ 177,537 $ 70,680 $ 68,177 $ 168,141 $ 150,946 $ 201,150 $ 82,466 $ 132,270 $ 190,502 $ 171,023 $ 282,488 

Reserve Category : Pool Area 

Pool Furniture Phase 1 $ 49,951 $ 60,998 

Pool Furniture Phase 2 $ 45,202 $ 55,199 $ 67,406 

Lap Pool Lift $ 12,965 

Lap Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 21,374 $ 26,101 

Lap Pool Resurface $ 101,052 $ 129,720 

Resort Pool Lift $ 12,965 

Resort Pool Pumps and 

Equipment 
$ 20,213 $ 24,683 

Resort Pool Resurface $ 73,034 $ 93,754 

Pool and Amenity Pavers $ 262,592 

Pool Fence 4' Aluminum $ 34,257 

Spa Heater 1 $ 8,132 $ 9,685 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 61 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                                        

                           

                         

                         

                       

                       

                        

                         

                        

                                     

 
     

                     

                       

                       

                        

                         

                        

   

 
   

 
                 

                      

                       

                      

                       

                        

                     

                      

                       

                        

                                    

 
     

                      

   

 
       

 
             

   

 
     

 
             

 
   

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2034 FY 2035 FY 2036 FY 2037 FY 2038 FY 2039 FY 2040 FY 2041 FY 2042 FY 2043 

Pool and Spa Heaters 2-3 $ 14,354 $ 17,096 $ 20,362 

Pool Heater 4 $ 7,545 $ 8,986 $ 10,702 

Splash Pad Surface Replacement $ 44,466 $ 52,961 

Spa Resurface $ 6,594 $ 8,465 

Spa Pool Lift $ 13,629 

Pool Equipment Housing Boxes $ 56,310 

Pools and Spa Coping Stone $ 61,139 

Pool Area Pergolas $ 6,970 $ 9,405 

Category Subtotal : $ 14,354 $ 45,202 $ 7,545 $ 34,257 $ 56,310 $ 151,106 $ 197,776 $ 90,115 $ 13,629 $ 325,238 $ 111,782 $ 20,362 $ 61,139 $ 10,702 $ 308,750 

Reserve Category : Activities Center 

Tile Flooring 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 87,419 

Exterior Paint $ 6,384 $ 7,796 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Lennox $ 15,794 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Goodman $ 12,934 $ 17,453 

HVAC UV Light System $ 564 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization 
$ 9,614 

Inside Furniture $ 17,030 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 43,097 

Kitchen Cabinets $ 21,660 

Kitchen Appliances $ 5,229 $ 7,605 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 5,525 $ 7,456 

Chandeliers $ 8,933 

Pool Table $ 8,288 

A/V Receiver $ 1,658 $ 2,128 

Ping Pong Table $ 2,207 $ 2,833 

Category Subtotal : $ 5,793 $ 17,030 $ 12,934 $ 68,182 $ 6,384 $ 2,207 $ 8,933 $ 21,660 $ 87,419 $ 15,794 $ 7,796 $ 2,128 $ 17,453 $ 17,894 

Reserve Category : Fitness Center 

Tile Flooring $ 29,135 

Aerobics Rubber Exercise 

Flooring 
$ 28,096 

Equipment Rubber Exercise 

Flooring 
$ 12,490 $ 16,855 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 62 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                                        

                       

                      

                       

                       

                          

                          

                                          

   

 
   

 
                 

                       

                        

                        

                         

                         

                         

                        

                                         

 
    

                      

                       

                       

                          

                         

                                          

   

   
   

 
                 

   

  
      

 
              

   

  

 
                

 
     

                       

                      

                     

                        

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2034 FY 2035 FY 2036 FY 2037 FY 2038 FY 2039 FY 2040 FY 2041 FY 2042 FY 2043 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 143,586 

Roofing Flat $ 2,642 

Exterior Paint $ 10,128 $ 12,368 

Addison HVAC Units $ 183,172 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 1 $ 13,596 $ 18,347 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 2 $ 13,261 $ 17,894 

HVAC UV Light System $ 615 $ 631 $ 647 $ 663 $ 680 $ 697 $ 715 $ 733 $ 751 $ 770 $ 790 $ 810 $ 830 $ 851 $ 873 $ 895 $ 917 $ 941 $ 964 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization 
$ 17,681 

Locker Room Refurbishment $ 139,398 

Sauna Electronics and Controls $ 48,789 

Weight and Strength Equipment $ 81,647 

Cardio Equipment Group 1 $ 35,885 $ 46,065 

Cardio Equipment Group 2 $ 17,335 $ 22,253 

Cardio Equipment Group 3 $ 9,769 $ 12,541 

Weight Benches and Barbells $ 7,127 

Category Subtotal : $ 36,500 $ 631 $ 647 $ 31,605 $ 41,739 $ 201,374 $ 715 $ 221,770 $ 29,886 $ 3,412 $ 46,855 $ 144,396 $ 13,198 $ 851 $ 30,253 $ 18,789 $ 19,264 $ 30,337 $ 82,611 

Reserve Category : Lodge 

VCT Flooring $ 2,127 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 120,508 

Exterior Paint $ 11,659 $ 14,237 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #1 $ 10,302 $ 13,902 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #2 $ 12,580 

HVAC UV Light System $ 564 $ 578 $ 593 $ 608 $ 623 $ 639 $ 655 $ 672 $ 689 $ 706 $ 724 $ 742 $ 761 $ 780 $ 800 $ 820 $ 841 $ 862 $ 884 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization Equipment 
$ 10,498 

Lodge Furniture Replacement 

Phase 1 
$ 14,292 

Lodge Furniture Replacement 

Phase 2 
$ 12,303 $ 17,894 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 44,572 

Kitchen Cabinets $ 18,780 

Chandeliers $ 7,512 

Computers and Equipment $ 6,432 $ 7,660 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 63 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                                        

 

  
        

 
           

 
  

                          

                                         

 
     

                      

                     

                       

                       

                       

                       

                                          

   

 
   

 
                 

                      

                       

                      

                       

                       

                     

                         

                        

                      

                                         

 
     

                       

                      

                       

                         

 
    

    

 
      

 
              

   

  
 

 
                

 
    

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2034 FY 2035 FY 2036 FY 2037 FY 2038 FY 2039 FY 2040 FY 2041 FY 2042 FY 2043 

Server/Network/Phone 

System/Power Module 
$ 37,561 $ 48,217 

Fire Panel and Security Panels $ 8,138 $ 10,447 

Category Subtotal : $ 12,867 $ 10,880 $ 593 $ 13,233 $ 12,282 $ 639 $ 21,379 $ 672 $ 117,252 $ 133,794 $ 724 $ 742 $ 14,998 $ 22,342 $ 800 $ 18,714 $ 841 $ 862 $ 59,548 

Reserve Category : Nature Center 

Furniture $ 8,830 $ 12,843 

Tile Flooring 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 90,824 

Exterior Paint $ 5,710 $ 6,973 

HVAC 5.0 Tons $ 15,404 

HVAC 3.0 Tons $ 10,502 

HVAC UV Light System $ 564 $ 578 $ 593 $ 608 $ 623 $ 639 $ 655 $ 672 $ 689 $ 706 $ 724 $ 742 $ 761 $ 780 $ 800 $ 820 $ 841 $ 862 $ 884 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization 
$ 11,935 

Theater Seats $ 24,035 

Theater Carpeting $ 8,677 $ 12,620 

Theater Projector $ 4,723 

Theater Screen $ 9,631 $ 12,996 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 37,561 

Cabinets $ 15,029 

Screened Lanai Area Furniture $ 6,664 $ 9,693 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 4,973 $ 6,710 

Deck Walkway $ 20,687 

Category Subtotal : $ 15,905 $ 9,408 $ 593 $ 77,267 $ 15,964 $ 639 $ 655 $ 11,174 $ 38,250 $ 106,934 $ 724 $ 5,465 $ 7,734 $ 780 $ 800 $ 29,843 $ 26,680 $ 862 $ 884 

Reserve Category : Ranger Station 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 11,557 

HVAC Unit $ 7,083 

Exterior Paint $ 4,532 $ 5,534 

Category Subtotal : $ 16,089 $ 7,083 $ 5,534 

Reserve Category : Playgrounds 

Amenity Center Playground Play 

Structure 
$ 160,789 

Whispering Wind Playground 

Play Structure 
$ 23,127 $ 33,636 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 64 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                                        

    

  
   

 
                 

                         

                       

   

 

 
                

 
     

    

 

 
                

 
     

                        

                        

                       

                      

                     

                       

                       

                                 

 
     

     

    

 
                    

    

 
   

 
                 

                        

 
                                         

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2034 FY 2035 FY 2036 FY 2037 FY 2038 FY 2039 FY 2040 FY 2041 FY 2042 FY 2043 

Whispering Wind Vinyl Picket 

Fence 4' 
$ 12,686 

Whispering Wind Vinyl Fence 6' $ 25,262 

Whispering Wind Swingset $ 6,918 

Stoneleigh Playground Play 

Structure 
$ 35,885 $ 52,192 

Night Heron Playground Play 

Structure 
$ 28,708 $ 41,754 

Night Heron Picket Vinyl Fencing 

Night Heron Horizontal Ladder $ 8,358 

Pavilions Metal Roofing $ 10,307 

Picnic Tables $ 8,216 

Swingsets $ 25,416 

Garden Swings $ 3,833 $ 4,921 

Park Benches $ 14,662 $ 21,324 

Category Subtotal : $ 79,255 $ 23,127 $ 63,364 $ 3,833 $ 160,789 $ 10,307 $ 8,216 $ 6,918 $ 120,191 $ 33,636 $ 8,358 

Reserve Category : Parking Areas 

Amenity Center Parking Lot 1 

Inch Mill and Overlay 
$ 88,103 

Amenity Center Parking Lot 

Pavers 
$ 30,061 

Category Subtotal : $ 88,103 $ 30,061 

Expense Totals : $ 343,721 $ 295,781 $ 201,691 $ 474,664 $ 352,875 $ 483,514 $ 343,689 $ 640,649 $ 452,736 $ 559,360 $ 177,318 $ 376,046 $ 616,981 $ 419,466 $ 152,133 $ 407,342 $ 289,829 $ 576,143 $ 522,999 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 65 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                          

      

                 

               

                  

               

                 

               

                 

                 

                  

                  

                

                 

                 

                 

                 

              

   

  
        

 
     

    

   
       

 
      

               

   

   
   

 
          

   

   
        

 
     

                 

                

              

    

 
 

 
         

 
    

                           

 
     

    

    
  

 
           

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2044 FY 2045 FY 2046 FY 2047 FY 2048 FY 2049 FY 2050 FY 2051 FY 2052 FY 2053 FY 2054 FY 2055 

Reserve Category : Amenity Center Grounds 

Basketball Court Color Coat $ 5,101 

Basketball Court Resurface 

Tennis Court Color Coat $ 28,992 $ 35,404 

Tennis Court Resurface 

Tennis Fencing Chain Link $ 40,509 

Tennis Courts Lighting 

Tennis Volley Machine $ 5,463 $ 6,507 

Tennis Court Windscreens $ 4,097 $ 4,642 

Pickleball Court Mobile Nets $ 2,966 $ 3,808 

Dock Deck Boards and Railings $ 168,571 

Dock Frame and Pilings 

Dock Repair Allowance $ 27,552 $ 35,369 

Dock Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 19,237 

Floating Docks and Gangway $ 79,987 

Floating Docks Repair Allowance $ 11,188 

Kayak Rack 

Covered Walkways Asphalt 

Shingle Roofing 
$ 43,490 

Wood Pillars on Amenity 

Buildings Repair Allowance 
$ 20,215 

Access System $ 25,931 

Community Security Camera 

System Phase 1 
$ 39,073 

Community Security Camera 

System Phase 2 
$ 44,270 

Outdoor Furniture on Grounds $ 51,968 

Boats and Kayaks $ 10,380 

Kubota $ 23,089 

Staining Columns and Porch 

Rails 
$ 15,206 $ 18,569 

Category Subtotal : $ 30,518 $ 44,198 $ 56,065 $ 168,080 $ 15,843 $ 168,571 $ 5,101 $ 65,366 $ 98,948 $ 73,210 $ 39,177 $ 6,507 

Reserve Category : Community Grounds 

Well Pumps and Irrigation 

System Upgrades Phase 1 
$ 127,494 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 66 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                          

    

    
       

 
      

     

  
   

 
          

                

               

                 

                 

    

 
           

 
  

   

 
   

 
      

 
     

                  

                 

                           

    

   
      

 
       

    

  
            

    

 

 
           

 
   

    

  
 

 
            

                           

 
     

                  

                 

                

                   

                

                

    

 
  

 
         

 
   

                

                

                 

                 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2044 FY 2045 FY 2046 FY 2047 FY 2048 FY 2049 FY 2050 FY 2051 FY 2052 FY 2053 FY 2054 FY 2055 

Well Pumps and Irrigation 

System Upgrades Phase 2 
$ 144,451 

Front and Rear Entry Monument 

SignsRefurbishment 
$ 41,205 

Interior Monument Signs $ 21,844 

Directional Signs $ 13,069 

Sidewalk Repair Allowance $ 83,765 $ 94,906 

Pavers Repair Allowance $ 10,394 $ 11,776 

Community Split Rail Wooden 

Fencing 
$ 94,778 

Stormwater Drainage Repair 

Allowance 
$ 113,846 $ 128,988 

Pond Banks Erosion Control $ 92,506 $ 104,809 

Entry Pergola Repair Allowance $ 13,346 

Landscaping Allowance $ 74,154 $ 76,029 $ 77,952 $ 79,923 $ 81,944 $ 84,016 $ 86,141 $ 88,319 $ 90,553 $ 92,843 $ 95,191 $ 97,598 

Cormorant Cove Dock Deck 

Boards and Railings 
$ 103,990 

Cormorant Cove Dock Frame 

and Pilings 

Cormorant Cove Dock Repair 

Allowance 
$ 16,578 $ 21,280 

Cormorant Cove Dock Roofing 

Asphalt Shingle 
$ 3,771 

Category Subtotal : $ 90,732 $ 79,800 $ 215,840 $ 234,974 $ 258,215 $ 118,929 $ 190,131 $ 257,892 $ 219,541 $ 292,558 $ 116,471 $ 192,376 

Reserve Category : Pool Area 

Pool Furniture Phase 1 $ 74,487 $ 90,960 

Pool Furniture Phase 2 $ 82,313 

Lap Pool Lift $ 17,496 

Lap Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 31,874 $ 38,922 

Lap Pool Resurface $ 166,521 

Resort Pool Lift $ 17,496 

Resort Pool Pumps and 

Equipment 
$ 30,141 $ 36,807 

Resort Pool Resurface $ 120,351 

Pool and Amenity Pavers 

Pool Fence 4' Aluminum $ 63,958 

Spa Heater 1 $ 11,535 $ 13,739 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 67 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                          

                   

                 

                  

               

                

                 

                 

                

                        

 
     

               

                

                

                 

                 

                

   

 
         

 
    

               

                

              

               

                

             

               

               

                

                        

 
     

              

   

 

 
             

   

 
          

 
   

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2044 FY 2045 FY 2046 FY 2047 FY 2048 FY 2049 FY 2050 FY 2051 FY 2052 FY 2053 FY 2054 FY 2055 

Pool and Spa Heaters 2-3 $ 24,252 $ 28,884 

Pool Heater 4 $ 12,747 $ 15,182 

Splash Pad Surface Replacement $ 63,078 $ 75,127 

Spa Resurface $ 10,866 

Spa Pool Lift $ 18,392 

Pool Equipment Housing Boxes $ 105,133 

Pools and Spa Coping Stone 

Pool Area Pergolas $ 12,692 

Category Subtotal : $ 74,613 $ 195,746 $ 31,139 $ 82,313 $ 88,866 $ 297,738 $ 92,842 $ 284,514 $ 15,182 

Reserve Category : Activities Center 

Tile Flooring $ 54,490 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 137,037 

Exterior Paint $ 9,521 $ 11,626 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Lennox $ 21,313 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Goodman $ 23,552 

HVAC UV Light System 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization 
$ 17,950 

Inside Furniture $ 28,063 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 71,018 

Kitchen Cabinets 

KitchenAppliances $ 11,061 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 10,061 

Chandeliers 

Pool Table $ 15,474 

A/V Receiver $ 2,731 

Ping Pong Table $ 3,637 

Category Subtotal : $ 9,521 $ 28,063 $ 75,803 $ 73,749 $ 3,637 $ 23,552 $ 147,098 $ 45,050 $ 11,061 

Reserve Category : Fitness Center 

Tile Flooring 

Aerobics Rubber Exercise 

Flooring 
$ 37,914 

Equipment Rubber Exercise 

Flooring 
$ 22,744 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 68 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                          

                

               

                

                

                  

                  

                            

   

 
         

 
    

                

                 

                

                  

                 

                 

                 

                           

 
    

               

                

                

                  

                  

                            

   

   
         

 
    

   

  
  

 
           

   

  
           

 
  

               

              

             

                 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2044 FY 2045 FY 2046 FY 2047 FY 2048 FY 2049 FY 2050 FY 2051 FY 2052 FY 2053 FY 2054 FY 2055 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 225,082 

Roofing Flat $ 4,141 

Exterior Paint $ 15,103 $ 18,443 

Addison HVAC Units $ 247,180 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 1 $ 24,758 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 2 $ 24,147 

HVAC UV Light System $ 989 $ 1,014 $ 1,039 $ 1,066 $ 1,093 $ 1,120 $ 1,149 $ 1,178 $ 1,207 $ 1,238 $ 1,269 $ 1,301 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization 
$ 33,011 

Locker Room Refurbishment $ 260,261 

Sauna Electronics and Controls $ 91,091 

Weight and Strength Equipment 

Cardio Equipment Group 1 $ 59,134 $ 75,910 

Cardio Equipment Group 2 $ 28,566 

Cardio Equipment Group 3 $ 16,098 

Weight Benches and Barbells $ 10,365 

Category Subtotal : $ 286,083 $ 75,251 $ 1,039 $ 1,066 $ 1,093 $ 29,686 $ 1,149 $ 1,178 $ 45,593 $ 77,450 $ 259,460 $ 428,563 

Reserve Category : Lodge 

VCT Flooring $ 3,972 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 188,905 

Exterior Paint $ 17,385 $ 21,230 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #1 $ 18,760 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #2 $ 16,976 

HVAC UV Light System $ 906 $ 929 $ 953 $ 977 $ 1,002 $ 1,027 $ 1,053 $ 1,079 $ 1,107 $ 1,135 $ 1,163 $ 1,193 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization Equipment 
$ 19,600 

Lodge Furniture Replacement 

Phase 1 
$ 20,787 

Lodge Furniture Replacement 

Phase 2 
$ 26,026 

Restrooms Refurbishment 

Kitchen Cabinets 

Chandeliers 

Computers and Equipment $ 9,123 $ 10,866 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 69 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                          

 

  
         

 
    

                  

                           

 
     

             

               

                

                

                

                

                            

   

 
         

 
    

               

               

               

               

               

              

                 

                

               

                           

 
     

                

               

                

                   

 
    

    

 
  

 
           

   

  
            

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2044 FY 2045 FY 2046 FY 2047 FY 2048 FY 2049 FY 2050 FY 2051 FY 2052 FY 2053 FY 2054 FY 2055 

Server/Network/Phone 

System/Power Module 
$ 61,895 

Fire Panel and Security Panels $ 13,411 

Category Subtotal : $ 906 $ 27,437 $ 38,716 $ 977 $ 1,002 $ 1,027 $ 19,813 $ 1,079 $ 200,878 $ 121,243 $ 1,163 $ 27,219 

Reserve Category : Nature Center 

Furniture 

Tile Flooring $ 46,120 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 142,373 

Exterior Paint $ 8,515 $ 10,398 

HVAC 5.0 Tons $ 20,787 

HVAC 3.0 Tons $ 14,172 

HVAC UV Light System $ 906 $ 929 $ 953 $ 977 $ 1,002 $ 1,027 $ 1,053 $ 1,079 $ 1,107 $ 1,135 $ 1,163 $ 1,193 

Life Safety Systems 

Modernization 
$ 22,282 

Theater Seats $ 41,635 

TheaterCarpeting $ 18,355 

TheaterProjector $ 6,373 

Theater Screen $ 17,537 

Restrooms Refurbishment 

Cabinets $ 28,059 

Screened Lanai Area Furniture $ 14,097 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 9,055 

Deck Walkway $ 38,623 

Category Subtotal : $ 15,078 $ 9,444 $ 67,860 $ 977 $ 7,375 $ 1,027 $ 42,688 $ 1,079 $ 152,535 $ 118,034 $ 1,163 $ 33,645 

Reserve Category : Ranger Station 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 18,116 

HVAC Unit $ 9,558 

Exterior Paint $ 6,758 $ 8,253 

Category Subtotal : $ 9,558 $ 6,758 $ 18,116 $ 8,253 

Reserve Category : Playgrounds 

Amenity Center Playground Play 

Structure 
$ 233,855 

Whispering Wind Playground 

Play Structure 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 70 of 90 Pages 



       

             

         

 

 

 

                          

    

  
         

 
    

                  

               

   

 
           

 
  

    

 
           

 
  

                  

                

               

               

              

               

               

                     

 
     

     

    
   

 
          

    

 
         

 
    

                 

 
                           

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Preserve at Wilderness Lake CDD Funding Study Expenses by Fiscal Calendar Year - Continued 

Item Description FY 2044 FY 2045 FY 2046 FY 2047 FY 2048 FY 2049 FY 2050 FY 2051 FY 2052 FY 2053 FY 2054 FY 2055 

Whispering Wind Vinyl Picket 

Fence 4' 
$ 23,685 

Whispering Wind Vinyl Fence 6' $ 47,164 

Whispering Wind Swingset 

Stoneleigh Playground Play 

Structure 
$ 75,910 

Night Heron Playground Play 

Structure 
$ 60,728 

Night Heron Picket Vinyl Fencing $ 4,460 

Night Heron Horizontal Ladder 

Pavilions Metal Roofing 

Picnic Tables $ 11,949 

Swingsets $ 47,453 

Garden Swings $ 6,317 

Park Benches $ 31,014 

Category Subtotal : $ 4,460 $ 233,855 $ 11,949 $ 6,317 $ 118,302 $ 167,652 

Reserve Category : Parking Areas 

Amenity Center Parking Lot 1 

Inch Mill and Overlay 
$ 152,617 

Amenity Center Parking Lot 

Pavers 
$ 56,125 

Category Subtotal : $ 152,617 $ 56,125 

Expense Totals : $ 507,487 $ 256,870 $ 837,183 $ 652,609 $ 388,415 $ 331,189 $ 351,147 $ 439,013 $ 1,162,333 $ 1,003,066 $ 701,949 $ 882,205 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 71 of 90 Pages 



          

   
   

  
 
 
 

  
 

 

 
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
  

       

    

       

         

 
  

      

    

       

 
  

      

      

       

 
 

      

       

      

 
 

  

      

    

      

       

 
 

 

      

       

    

      

             

      

 

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 

   

      

      

     

      

        

Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal, Inc. 
12407 N. Florida Avenue 

Tampa, FL 33612 
Phone: 813.932.1588 

Fax: 813.388.4189 
www.reservestudyfl.com 

February 10, 2025 

Expense Summary by Year 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2025 

Community Grounds 
Community Split Rail Wooden Fencing $ 44,805 

Landscaping Allowance $ 46,138 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 90,943.00 

Pool Area Pool and Spa Heaters 2-3 $ 14,354 

Activities Center 
HVAC UV Light System $ 564 

Kitchen Appliances $ 5,229 

Activities Center Subtotal = $ 5,793.00 

Fitness Center 
HVAC UV Light System $ 615 

Cardio Equipment Group 1 $ 35,885 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 36,500.00 

Lodge 
HVAC UV Light System $ 564 

Lodge Furniture Replacement Phase 2 $ 12,303 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 12,867.00 

Nature Center 

HVAC UV Light System $ 564 

Theater Carpeting $ 8,677 

Screened Lanai Area Furniture $ 6,664 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 15,905.00 

Playgrounds 

Stoneleigh Playground Play Structure $ 35,885 

Night Heron Playground Play Structure $ 28,708 

Park Benches $ 14,662 

Playgrounds Subtotal = $ 79,255.00 

Parking Areas Amenity Center Parking Lot 1 Inch Mill and Overlay $ 88,103 

Annual Expense Total = $ 343,720 

FY 2026 
Amenity Center Grounds 

Basketball Court Color Coat $ 2,801 

Tennis Fencing Chain Link $ 21,697 

Tennis Court Windscreens $ 2,486 

Outdoor Furniture on Grounds $ 31,536 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 58,520.00 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 72 of 90 Pages 

www.reservestudyfl.com


         

       
 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

  

          

     

    

       

        

      

        

 
 

       

      

      

 
  

   

      

       

        

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 

   

     

         

        

   

        

 
 
 

  

      

      

    

        

       

       

        

        

       

        

        

 

 
 
 
 

  

 

 
  

     

      

    

       

        

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2026 

Community Grounds 

Well Pumps and Irrigation System Upgrades Phase 1 $ 77,370 

Pavers Repair Allowance $ 6,307 

Landscaping Allowance $ 47,305 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 130,982.00 

Pool Area Pool Furniture Phase 2 $ 45,202 

Activities Center Inside Furniture $ 17,030 

Fitness Center HVAC UV Light System $ 631 

Lodge 
HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #1 $ 10,302 

HVAC UV Light System $ 578 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 10,880.00 

Nature Center 
Furniture $ 8,830 

HVAC UV Light System $ 578 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 9,408.00 

Playgrounds Whispering Wind Playground Play Structure $ 23,127 

Annual Expense Total = $ 295,780 

FY 2027 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Tennis Volley Machine $ 3,233 

Wood Pillars on Amenity Buildings Repair Allowance $ 11,101 

Community Security Camera System Phase 1 $ 23,712 

Kubota $ 14,011 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 52,057.00 

Community Grounds 

Stormwater Drainage Repair Allowance $ 69,087 

Entry Pergola Repair Allowance $ 7,329 

Landscaping Allowance $ 48,501 

Cormorant Cove Dock Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 2,406 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 127,323.00 

Pool Area Pool Heater 4 $ 7,545 

Activities Center HVAC 5.0 Tons Goodman $ 12,934 

Fitness Center HVAC UV Light System $ 647 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 593 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 593 

FY 2027 Annual Expense Total = $ 201,692 

FY 2028 

Community Grounds 

Sidewalk Repair Allowance $ 50,833 

Pond Banks Erosion Control $ 56,137 

Landscaping Allowance $ 49,728 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 156,698.00 

Pool Area Pool Fence 4' Aluminum $ 34,257 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 73 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

  

      

    

     

    

    

       

 

 
  

       

      

      

       

 

 
 

    

      

       

      

 
 
 
 

  

      

      

    

   

     

    

       

 
 

 

        

       

   

      

         

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

   

      

       

       

        

 
 

  

     

    

    

       

        

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2028 

Activities Center 

Life Safety Systems Modernization $ 9,614 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 43,097 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 5,525 

Pool Table $ 8,288 

A/V Receiver $ 1,658 

Activities Center Subtotal = $ 68,182.00 

Fitness Center 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 2 $ 13,261 

HVAC UV Light System $ 663 

Life Safety Systems Modernization $ 17,681 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 31,605.00 

Lodge 

VCT Flooring $ 2,127 

HVAC UV Light System $ 608 

Life Safety Systems Modernization Equipment $ 10,498 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 13,233.00 

Nature Center 

HVAC UV Light System $ 608 

Life Safety Systems Modernization $ 11,935 

Theater Seats $ 24,035 

Cabinets $ 15,029 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 4,973 

Deck Walkway $ 20,687 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 77,267.00 

Playgrounds 

Whispering Wind Vinyl Picket Fence 4' $ 12,686 

Whispering Wind Vinyl Fence 6' $ 25,262 

Swingsets $ 25,416 

Playgrounds Subtotal = $ 63,364.00 

Parking Areas Amenity Center Parking Lot Pavers $ 30,061 

Annual Expense Total = $ 474,667 

FY 2029 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Tennis Court Color Coat $ 19,442 

Dock Deck Boards and Railings $ 102,296 

Staining Columns and Porch Rails $ 10,197 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 131,935.00 

Community Grounds 

Interior Monument Signs $ 13,256 

Directional Signs $ 7,931 

Landscaping Allowance $ 50,985 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 72,172.00 

Pool Area Pool Equipment Housing Boxes $ 56,310 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 74 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

      

 
 
 

  

    

       

      

      

       

 
 

    

      

      

 

 
  

    

      

    

       

 
  

     

    

       

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

        

 
  

    

         

       

 
 
 
 

  

      

       

       

     

      

     

       

       

 
 
 

  

      

      

     

      

       

       

        

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2029 

Activities Center Exterior Paint $ 6,384 

Fitness Center 

Exterior Paint $ 10,128 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 1 $ 13,596 

HVAC UV Light System $ 680 

Cardio Equipment Group 2 $ 17,335 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 41,739.00 

Lodge 
Exterior Paint $ 11,659 

HVAC UV Light System $ 623 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 12,282.00 

Nature Center 

Exterior Paint $ 5,710 

HVAC UV Light System $ 623 

Theater Screen $ 9,631 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 15,964.00 

Ranger Station 
Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 11,557 

Exterior Paint $ 4,532 

Ranger Station Subtotal = $ 16,089.00 

FY 2029 Annual Expense Total = $ 352,875 

FY 2030 

Amenity Center Grounds Basketball Court Resurface $ 8,335 

Community Grounds 
Landscaping Allowance $ 52,274 

Cormorant Cove Dock Deck Boards and Railings $ 63,106 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 115,380.00 

Pool Area 

Pool Furniture Phase 1 $ 49,951 

Lap Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 21,374 

Resort Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 20,213 

Spa Heater 1 $ 8,132 

Splash Pad Surface Replacement $ 44,466 

Pool Area Pergolas $ 6,970 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 151,106.00 

Activities Center Ping Pong Table $ 2,207 

Fitness Center 

Equipment Rubber Exercise Flooring $ 12,490 

HVAC UV Light System $ 697 

Locker Room Refurbishment $ 139,398 

Sauna Electronics and Controls $ 48,789 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 201,374.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 639 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 639 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 75 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

       

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

        

 
 

  

          

     

    

       

     

        

 
 

 

      

       

     

      

        

        

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

   

      

        

     

        

 
 

  

         

      

    

       

 
 
 

  

     

     

       

    

       

 
 
 

  

      

     

      

      

       

       

       

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2030 Playgrounds Garden Swings $ 3,833 

FY 2030 Annual Expense Total = $ 483,513 

FY 2031 

Amenity Center Grounds Tennis Court Windscreens $ 2,817 

Community Grounds 

Well Pumps and Irrigation System Upgrades Phase 2 $ 87,660 

Pavers Repair Allowance $ 7,146 

Landscaping Allowance $ 53,596 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 148,402.00 

Activities Center Chandeliers $ 8,933 

Fitness Center HVAC UV Light System $ 715 

Lodge 

HVAC UV Light System $ 655 

Lodge Furniture Replacement Phase 1 $ 14,292 

Computers and Equipment $ 6,432 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 21,379.00 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 655 

Playgrounds Amenity Center Playground Play Structure $ 160,789 

FY 2031 Annual Expense Total = $ 343,690 

FY 2032 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Floating Docks Repair Allowance $ 6,790 

Community Security Camera System Phase 2 $ 26,865 

Boats and Kayaks $ 6,961 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 40,616.00 

Community Grounds 

Front and Rear Entry Monument Signs Refurbishment $ 28,331 

Stormwater Drainage Repair Allowance $ 78,276 

Landscaping Allowance $ 54,952 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 161,559.00 

Pool Area 

Lap Pool Resurface $ 101,052 

Resort Pool Resurface $ 73,034 

Pool and Spa Heaters 2-3 $ 17,096 

Spa Resurface $ 6,594 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 197,776.00 

Fitness Center 

Aerobics Rubber Exercise Flooring $ 28,096 

Addison HVAC Units $ 183,172 

HVAC UV Light System $ 733 

Cardio Equipment Group 3 $ 9,769 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 221,770.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 672 

Nature Center HVAC 3.0 Tons $ 10,502 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 76 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 

  

        

       

      

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

        

 
 

  

     

      

    

       

      

 
  

    

      

       

 
 
 
 

 

      

    

    

   

     

       

      

 
  

      

    

       

      

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

   

      

     

      

     

       

        

 
  

    

       

       

 
  

      

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2032 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 672 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 11,174.00 

Ranger Station HVAC Unit $ 7,083 

Annual Expense Total = $ 640,650 

FY 2033 

Amenity Center Grounds Tennis Court Resurface $ 57,844 

Community Grounds 

Sidewalk Repair Allowance $ 57,593 

Pond Banks Erosion Control $ 63,603 

Landscaping Allowance $ 56,341 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 177,537.00 

Activities Center Kitchen Cabinets $ 21,660 

Fitness Center 
Tile Flooring $ 29,135 

HVAC UV Light System $ 751 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 29,886.00 

Lodge 

HVAC UV Light System $ 689 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 44,572 

Kitchen Cabinets $ 18,780 

Chandeliers $ 7,512 

Server/Network/Phone System/Power Module $ 37,561 

Fire Panel and Security Panels $ 8,138 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 117,252.00 

Nature Center 
HVAC UV Light System $ 689 

Restrooms Refurbishment $ 37,561 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 38,250.00 

Playgrounds Pavilions Metal Roofing $ 10,307 

Annual Expense Total = $ 452,736 

FY 2034 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Basketball Court Color Coat $ 3,421 

Tennis Volley Machine $ 3,851 

Pickleball Court Mobile Nets $ 2,311 

Dock Repair Allowance $ 21,463 

Covered Walkways Asphalt Shingle Roofing $ 27,743 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 58,789.00 

Community Grounds 
Landscaping Allowance $ 57,766 

Cormorant Cove Dock Repair Allowance $ 12,914 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 70,680.00 

Pool Area 
Pool Furniture Phase 2 $ 55,199 

Lap Pool Lift $ 12,965 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 77 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
  

     

     

       

       

 
  

    

      

       

 
 

 

     

       

      

      

 

 
  

     

     

      

       

     

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 
   

      

         

    

        

 
  

      

    

       

        

 
  

      

      

       

       

        

        

 

 
 
 

  

 
   

     

      

        

 
  

          

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2034 

Pool Area 
Resort Pool Lift $ 12,965 

Pool Heater 4 $ 8,986 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 90,115.00 

Activities Center Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 87,419 

Fitness Center 
Roofing Flat $ 2,642 

HVAC UV Light System $ 770 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 3,412.00 

Lodge 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 120,508 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #2 $ 12,580 

HVAC UV Light System $ 706 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 133,794.00 

Nature Center 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 90,824 

HVAC 5.0 Tons $ 15,404 

HVAC UV Light System $ 706 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 106,934.00 

Playgrounds Picnic Tables $ 8,216 

Annual Expense Total = $ 559,359 

FY 2035 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Dock Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 12,272 

Wood Pillars on Amenity Buildings Repair Allowance $ 13,556 

Access System $ 19,216 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 45,044.00 

Community Grounds 
Entry Pergola Repair Allowance $ 8,950 

Landscaping Allowance $ 59,227 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 68,177.00 

Activities Center HVAC 5.0 Tons Lennox $ 15,794 

Fitness Center 
HVAC UV Light System $ 790 

Cardio Equipment Group 1 $ 46,065 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 46,855.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 724 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 724 

FY 2035 Annual Expense Total = $ 177,318 

FY 2036 

Amenity Center Grounds 
Tennis Court Windscreens $ 3,191 

Outdoor Furniture on Grounds $ 40,483 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 43,674.00 

Community Grounds 
Well Pumps and Irrigation System Upgrades Phase 1 $ 99,319 

Pavers Repair Allowance $ 8,097 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 78 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

      

       

       

 
  

     

      

       

       

 
  

      

    

       

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 

   

      

        

   

       

        

 
  

      

    

       

 
 

  

      

     

      

       

      

 
  

    

      

       

 
 

    

      

      

 
  

    

      

       

      

      

        

 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2036 

Community Grounds Landscaping Allowance $ 60,725 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 168,141.00 

Pool Area Spa Pool Lift $ 13,629 

Fitness Center 
Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 143,586 

HVAC UV Light System $ 810 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 144,396.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 742 

Nature Center 
HVAC UV Light System $ 742 

Theater Projector $ 4,723 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 5,465.00 

FY 2036 Annual Expense Total = $ 376,047 

FY 2037 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Tennis Court Color Coat $ 23,742 

Community Security Camera System Phase 1 $ 30,438 

Kubota $ 17,986 

Staining Columns and Porch Rails $ 12,452 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 84,618.00 

Community Grounds 
Stormwater Drainage Repair Allowance $ 88,686 

Landscaping Allowance $ 62,260 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 150,946.00 

Pool Area 

Pool and Amenity Pavers $ 262,592 

Spa Heater 1 $ 9,685 

Splash Pad Surface Replacement $ 52,961 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 325,238.00 

Activities Center Exterior Paint $ 7,796 

Fitness Center 
Exterior Paint $ 12,368 

HVAC UV Light System $ 830 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 13,198.00 

Lodge 
Exterior Paint $ 14,237 

HVAC UV Light System $ 761 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 14,998.00 

Nature Center 
Exterior Paint $ 6,973 

HVAC UV Light System $ 761 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 7,734.00 

Ranger Station Exterior Paint $ 5,534 

Playgrounds Whispering Wind Swingset $ 6,918 

FY 2037 Annual Expense Total = $ 616,980 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 79 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

        

 
 

  

     

      

    

       

 
 

  

      

       

       

       

      

        

 

 
 

       

      

     

      

        

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
  

     

    

       

         

        

 

 
  

      

      

      

       

       

        

        

 

 
 
 
 
 

  

        

 
  

       

    

       

         

 
  

    

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2038 

Amenity Center Grounds Tennis Courts Lighting $ 80,432 

Community Grounds 

Sidewalk Repair Allowance $ 65,253 

Pond Banks Erosion Control $ 72,062 

Landscaping Allowance $ 63,835 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 201,150.00 

Pool Area 

Pool Furniture Phase 1 $ 60,998 

Lap Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 26,101 

Resort Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 24,683 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 111,782.00 

Activities Center A/V Receiver $ 2,128 

Fitness Center HVAC UV Light System $ 851 

Lodge 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #1 $ 13,902 

HVAC UV Light System $ 780 

Computers and Equipment $ 7,660 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 22,342.00 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 780 

Annual Expense Total = $ 419,465 

FY 2039 

Community Grounds 
Interior Monument Signs $ 17,017 

Landscaping Allowance $ 65,449 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 82,466.00 

Pool Area Pool and Spa Heaters 2-3 $ 20,362 

Activities Center HVAC 5.0 Tons Goodman $ 17,453 

Fitness Center 

HVAC UV Light System $ 873 

Cardio Equipment Group 2 $ 22,253 

Weight Benches and Barbells $ 7,127 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 30,253.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 800 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 800 

FY 2039 Annual Expense Total = $ 152,134 

FY 2040 

Amenity Center Grounds Boats and Kayaks $ 8,500 

Community Grounds 
Community Split Rail Wooden Fencing $ 65,166 

Landscaping Allowance $ 67,104 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 132,270.00 

Pool Area Pools and Spa Coping Stone $ 61,139 

Activities Center 
Kitchen Appliances $ 7,605 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 7,456 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 80 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

       

       

 
  

       

      

       

 
 

      

       

      

 
 
 

  

      

    

      

     

       

 
 
 

 

      

       

    

    

      

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
   

     

     

        

 

 
  

          

     

    

       

       

 
  

       

      

       

       

 
 

  

   

      

    

       

        

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2040 

Activities Center Ping Pong Table $ 2,833 

Activities Center Subtotal = $ 17,894.00 

Fitness Center 
HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 2 $ 17,894 

HVAC UV Light System $ 895 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 18,789.00 

Lodge 
HVAC UV Light System $ 820 

Lodge Furniture Replacement Phase 2 $ 17,894 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 18,714.00 

Nature Center 

HVAC UV Light System $ 820 

Theater Carpeting $ 12,620 

Screened Lanai Area Furniture $ 9,693 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 6,710 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 29,843.00 

Playgrounds 

Stoneleigh Playground Play Structure $ 52,192 

Night Heron Playground Play Structure $ 41,754 

Garden Swings $ 4,921 

Park Benches $ 21,324 

Playgrounds Subtotal = $ 120,191.00 

FY 2040 Annual Expense Total = $ 407,340 

FY 2041 

Amenity Center Grounds 
Tennis Volley Machine $ 4,587 

Tennis Court Windscreens $ 3,616 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 8,203.00 

Community Grounds 

Well Pumps and Irrigation System Upgrades Phase 2 $ 112,528 

Pavers Repair Allowance $ 9,173 

Landscaping Allowance $ 68,801 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 190,502.00 

Pool Area Pool Heater 4 $ 10,702 

Fitness Center 
HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 1 $ 18,347 

HVAC UV Light System $ 917 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 19,264.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 841 

Nature Center 

Furniture $ 12,843 

HVAC UV Light System $ 841 

Theater Screen $ 12,996 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 26,680.00 

Playgrounds Whispering Wind Playground Play Structure $ 33,636 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 81 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 

   

      

      

    

        

        

 
  

      

    

       

 
 
 
 

  

      

     

     

    

     

       

 

 
  

      

      

      

       

       

        

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
   

      

         

        

 
 
 
 

  

     

      

      

    

        

       

 
  

      

      

       

 
 

      

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

Annual Expense Total = $ 289,828 

FY 2042 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Basketball Court Color Coat $ 4,178 

Floating Docks Repair Allowance $ 8,716 

Kayak Rack $ 16,930 

Community Security Camera System Phase 2 $ 34,487 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 64,311.00 

Community Grounds 
Stormwater Drainage Repair Allowance $ 100,482 

Landscaping Allowance $ 70,541 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 171,023.00 

Pool Area 

Pool Furniture Phase 2 $ 67,406 

Lap Pool Resurface $ 129,720 

Resort Pool Resurface $ 93,754 

Spa Resurface $ 8,465 

Pool Area Pergolas $ 9,405 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 308,750.00 

Fitness Center 

Equipment Rubber Exercise Flooring $ 16,855 

HVAC UV Light System $ 941 

Cardio Equipment Group 3 $ 12,541 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 30,337.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 862 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 862 

FY 2042 Annual Expense Total = $ 576,145 

FY 2043 

Amenity Center Grounds 
Dock Frame and Pilings $ 72,556 

Wood Pillars on Amenity Buildings Repair Allowance $ 16,554 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 89,110.00 

Community Grounds 

Sidewalk Repair Allowance $ 73,932 

Pond Banks Erosion Control $ 81,647 

Entry Pergola Repair Allowance $ 10,929 

Landscaping Allowance $ 72,325 

Cormorant Cove Dock Frame and Pilings $ 43,655 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 282,488.00 

Fitness Center 
HVAC UV Light System $ 964 

Weight and Strength Equipment $ 81,647 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 82,611.00 

Lodge 
HVAC UV Light System $ 884 

Server/Network/Phone System/Power Module $ 48,217 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 82 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 

  

        

      

        

       

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
   

      

     

        

 
  

    

       

       

 
  

     

      

       

 
 

  

      

     

      

       

       

 
  

     

      

       

      

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
   

      

       

        

 
  

    

        

       

      

 
 

  

    

      

      

       

     

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2043 

Lodge Fire Panel and Security Panels $ 10,447 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 59,548.00 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 884 

Playgrounds Night Heron Horizontal Ladder $ 8,358 

FY 2043 Annual Expense Total = $ 522,999 

FY 2044 

Amenity Center Grounds 
Pickleball Court Mobile Nets $ 2,966 

Dock Repair Allowance $ 27,552 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 30,518.00 

Community Grounds 
Landscaping Allowance $ 74,154 

Cormorant Cove Dock Repair Allowance $ 16,578 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 90,732.00 

Pool Area 
Spa Heater 1 $ 11,535 

Splash Pad Surface Replacement $ 63,078 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 74,613.00 

Fitness Center 

Aerobics Rubber Exercise Flooring $ 37,914 

Addison HVAC Units $ 247,180 

HVAC UV Light System $ 989 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 286,083.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 906 

Nature Center 
HVAC 3.0 Tons $ 14,172 

HVAC UV Light System $ 906 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 15,078.00 

Ranger Station HVAC Unit $ 9,558 

Annual Expense Total = $ 507,488 

FY 2045 

Amenity Center Grounds 
Tennis Court Color Coat $ 28,992 

Staining Columns and Porch Rails $ 15,206 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 44,198.00 

Community Grounds 
Landscaping Allowance $ 76,029 

Cormorant Cove Dock Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 3,771 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 79,800.00 

Activities Center Exterior Paint $ 9,521 

Fitness Center 

Exterior Paint $ 15,103 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,014 

Cardio Equipment Group 1 $ 59,134 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 75,251.00 

Lodge Exterior Paint $ 17,385 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 83 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

      

     

      

 
  

    

      

       

      

        

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
   

     

      

        

 
 

  

          

     

    

       

 
 
 
 

  

      

     

       

     

       

       

       

      

        

 
 

 

       

      

       

      

 
 

  

    

     

      

       

        

      

 

           

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2045 

Lodge 
HVAC UV Light System $ 929 

Computers and Equipment $ 9,123 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 27,437.00 

Nature Center 
Exterior Paint $ 8,515 

HVAC UV Light System $ 929 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 9,444.00 

Ranger Station Exterior Paint $ 6,758 

Playgrounds Night Heron Picket Vinyl Fencing $ 4,460 

FY 2045 Annual Expense Total = $ 256,869 

FY 2046 

Amenity Center Grounds 
Tennis Court Windscreens $ 4,097 

Outdoor Furniture on Grounds $ 51,968 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 56,065.00 

Community Grounds 

Well Pumps and Irrigation System Upgrades Phase 1 $ 127,494 

Pavers Repair Allowance $ 10,394 

Landscaping Allowance $ 77,952 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 215,840.00 

Pool Area 

Pool Furniture Phase 1 $ 74,487 

Lap Pool Lift $ 17,496 

Lap Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 31,874 

Resort Pool Lift $ 17,496 

Resort Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 30,141 

Pool and Spa Heaters 2-3 $ 24,252 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 195,746.00 

Activities Center Inside Furniture $ 28,063 

Fitness Center HVAC UV Light System $ 1,039 

Lodge 

HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #2 $ 16,976 

HVAC UV Light System $ 953 

Lodge Furniture Replacement Phase 1 $ 20,787 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 38,716.00 

Nature Center 

Tile Flooring $ 46,120 

HVAC 5.0 Tons $ 20,787 

HVAC UV Light System $ 953 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 67,860.00 

Playgrounds Amenity Center Playground Play Structure $ 233,855 

Annual Expense Total = $ 837,184 

FY 2047 Amenity Center Grounds Floating Docks and Gangway $ 79,987 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 84 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

   

    

        

   

        

 

 
  

         

      

    

       

 
  

    

      

       

        

       

        

       

             

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
   

     

     

        

 

 
  

     

      

    

       

 
  

     

     

       

 
  

    

    

       

        

       

 
  

      

    

       

        

 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2047 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Access System $ 25,931 

Community Security Camera System Phase 1 $ 39,073 

Kubota $ 23,089 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 168,080.00 

Community Grounds 

Front and Rear Entry Monument Signs Refurbishment $ 41,205 

Stormwater Drainage Repair Allowance $ 113,846 

Landscaping Allowance $ 79,923 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 234,974.00 

Activities Center 
Tile Flooring $ 54,490 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Lennox $ 21,313 

Activities Center Subtotal = $ 75,803.00 

Fitness Center HVAC UV Light System $ 1,066 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 977 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 977 

Ranger Station Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 18,116 

Parking Areas Amenity Center Parking Lot 1 Inch Mill and Overlay $ 152,617 

FY 2047 Annual Expense Total = $ 652,610 

FY 2048 

Amenity Center Grounds 
Tennis Volley Machine $ 5,463 

Boats and Kayaks $ 10,380 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 15,843.00 

Community Grounds 

Sidewalk Repair Allowance $ 83,765 

Pond Banks Erosion Control $ 92,506 

Landscaping Allowance $ 81,944 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 258,215.00 

Pool Area 
Pool Heater 4 $ 12,747 

Spa Pool Lift $ 18,392 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 31,139.00 

Activities Center 
Restrooms Refurbishment $ 71,018 

A/V Receiver $ 2,731 

Activities Center Subtotal = $ 73,749.00 

Fitness Center HVAC UV Light System $ 1,093 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 1,002 

Nature Center 
HVAC UV Light System $ 1,002 

Theater Projector $ 6,373 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 7,375.00 

FY 2048 Annual Expense Total = $ 388,416 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 85 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

          

 
 

  

     

    

    

       

 
  

      

      

       

       

        

     

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

         

 
  

    

         

       

        

       

        

 
 

       

      

      

 
  

      

    

       

     

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

 
   

      

     

         

        

 
 
 

  

          

     

      

    

       

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2049 

Amenity Center Grounds Dock Deck Boards and Railings $ 168,571 

Community Grounds 

Interior Monument Signs $ 21,844 

Directional Signs $ 13,069 

Landscaping Allowance $ 84,016 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 118,929.00 

Fitness Center 
HVAC UV Light System $ 1,120 

Cardio Equipment Group 2 $ 28,566 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 29,686.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 1,027 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 1,027 

Playgrounds Picnic Tables $ 11,949 

FY 2049 Annual Expense Total = $ 331,189 

FY 2050 

Amenity Center Grounds Basketball Court Color Coat $ 5,101 

Community Grounds 
Landscaping Allowance $ 86,141 

Cormorant Cove Dock Deck Boards and Railings $ 103,990 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 190,131.00 

Pool Area Pool Furniture Phase 2 $ 82,313 

Activities Center Ping Pong Table $ 3,637 

Fitness Center HVAC UV Light System $ 1,149 

Lodge 
HVAC 3.5 Tons Lennox #1 $ 18,760 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,053 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 19,813.00 

Nature Center 
HVAC UV Light System $ 1,053 

Theater Seats $ 41,635 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 42,688.00 

Playgrounds Garden Swings $ 6,317 

Annual Expense Total = $ 351,149 

FY 2051 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Tennis Fencing Chain Link $ 40,509 

Tennis Court Windscreens $ 4,642 

Wood Pillars on Amenity Buildings Repair Allowance $ 20,215 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 65,366.00 

Community Grounds 

Well Pumps and Irrigation System Upgrades Phase 2 $ 144,451 

Pavers Repair Allowance $ 11,776 

Entry Pergola Repair Allowance $ 13,346 

Landscaping Allowance $ 88,319 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 257,892.00 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 86 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 

  

 
  

     

      

       

        

        

       

        

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

   

      

       

        

        

 
  

      

    

       

 
 

  

     

     

    

       

 
  

     

     

       

 
 
 

  

    

       

      

      

       

 
 

 

     

      

     

      

 
 

  

     

      

     

       

        

 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2051 

Pool Area 
Spa Heater 1 $ 13,739 

Splash Pad Surface Replacement $ 75,127 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 88,866.00 

Activities Center HVAC 5.0 Tons Goodman $ 23,552 

Fitness Center HVAC UV Light System $ 1,178 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 1,079 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 1,079 

FY 2051 Annual Expense Total = $ 439,012 

FY 2052 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Floating Docks Repair Allowance $ 11,188 

Covered Walkways Asphalt Shingle Roofing $ 43,490 

Community Security Camera System Phase 2 $ 44,270 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 98,948.00 

Community Grounds 
Stormwater Drainage Repair Allowance $ 128,988 

Landscaping Allowance $ 90,553 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 219,541.00 

Pool Area 

Lap Pool Resurface $ 166,521 

Resort Pool Resurface $ 120,351 

Spa Resurface $ 10,866 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 297,738.00 

Activities Center 
Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 137,037 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 10,061 

Activities Center Subtotal = $ 147,098.00 

Fitness Center 

Roofing Flat $ 4,141 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 2 $ 24,147 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,207 

Cardio Equipment Group 3 $ 16,098 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 45,593.00 

Lodge 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 188,905 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,107 

Computers and Equipment $ 10,866 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 200,878.00 

Nature Center 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 142,373 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,107 

Outdoor Lanai Furniture $ 9,055 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 152,535.00 

FY 2052 Annual Expense Total = $ 1,162,331 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 87 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

   

      

      

       

        

 

 
  

     

      

    

       

 
  

      

       

       

 

 
  

    

      

    

       

 
 
 

  

    

       

      

      

       

 
 
 
 

 

    

    

      

       

     

       

      

 
 
 
 

  

    

      

      

    

   

    

       

      

 
 

        

       

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2053 

Amenity Center Grounds 

Tennis Court Color Coat $ 35,404 

Dock Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 19,237 

Staining Columns and Porch Rails $ 18,569 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 73,210.00 

Community Grounds 

Sidewalk Repair Allowance $ 94,906 

Pond Banks Erosion Control $ 104,809 

Landscaping Allowance $ 92,843 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 292,558.00 

Pool Area 
Pool Fence 4' Aluminum $ 63,958 

Pool and Spa Heaters 2-3 $ 28,884 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 92,842.00 

Activities Center 

Exterior Paint $ 11,626 

Life Safety Systems Modernization $ 17,950 

Pool Table $ 15,474 

Activities Center Subtotal = $ 45,050.00 

Fitness Center 

Exterior Paint $ 18,443 

HVAC 5.0 Tons Unit 1 $ 24,758 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,238 

Life Safety Systems Modernization $ 33,011 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 77,450.00 

Lodge 

VCT Flooring $ 3,972 

Exterior Paint $ 21,230 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,135 

Life Safety Systems Modernization Equipment $ 19,600 

Server/Network/Phone System/Power Module $ 61,895 

Fire Panel and Security Panels $ 13,411 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 121,243.00 

Nature Center 

Exterior Paint $ 10,398 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,135 

Life Safety Systems Modernization $ 22,282 

Theater Screen $ 17,537 

Cabinets $ 28,059 

Deck Walkway $ 38,623 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 118,034.00 

Ranger Station Exterior Paint $ 8,253 

Playgrounds 
Whispering Wind Vinyl Picket Fence 4' $ 23,685 

Whispering Wind Vinyl Fence 6' $ 47,164 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 88 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 

  

    

      

         

      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 
   

      

     

        

 
  

    

       

       

 
 
 
 

  

      

       

       

      

     

       

 
 
 

  

      

     

      

      

       

       

        

        

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

        

 
  

       

    

       

       

      

 
 
 

  

      

     

      

      

       

       

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2053 

Playgrounds Swingsets $ 47,453 

Playgrounds Subtotal = $ 118,302.00 

Parking Areas Amenity Center Parking Lot Pavers $ 56,125 

Annual Expense Total = $ 1,003,067 

FY 2054 

Amenity Center Grounds 
Pickleball Court Mobile Nets $ 3,808 

Dock Repair Allowance $ 35,369 

Amenity Center Grounds Subtotal = $ 39,177.00 

Community Grounds 
Landscaping Allowance $ 95,191 

Cormorant Cove Dock Repair Allowance $ 21,280 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 116,471.00 

Pool Area 

Pool Furniture Phase 1 $ 90,960 

Lap Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 38,922 

Resort Pool Pumps and Equipment $ 36,807 

Pool Equipment Housing Boxes $ 105,133 

Pool Area Pergolas $ 12,692 

Pool Area Subtotal = $ 284,514.00 

Fitness Center 

Equipment Rubber Exercise Flooring $ 22,744 

Roofing Asphalt Shingle $ 225,082 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,269 

Weight Benches and Barbells $ 10,365 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 259,460.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 1,163 

Nature Center HVAC UV Light System $ 1,163 

FY 2054 Annual Expense Total = $ 701,948 

FY 2055 

Amenity Center Grounds Tennis Volley Machine $ 6,507 

Community Grounds 
Community Split Rail Wooden Fencing $ 94,778 

Landscaping Allowance $ 97,598 

Community Grounds Subtotal = $ 192,376.00 

Pool Area Pool Heater 4 $ 15,182 

Activities Center Kitchen Appliances $ 11,061 

Fitness Center 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,301 

Locker Room Refurbishment $ 260,261 

Sauna Electronics and Controls $ 91,091 

Cardio Equipment Group 1 $ 75,910 

Fitness Center Subtotal = $ 428,563.00 

Lodge HVAC UV Light System $ 1,193 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 89 of 90 Pages 



       

         

 

 

 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

        

      

 
 

  

      

    

      

       

 

 
 

      

       

    

      

        

 

Prepared by Florida Reserve Study and Appraisal 

Year Category Item Name Expense 

FY 2055 

Lodge Lodge Furniture Replacement Phase 2 $ 26,026 

Lodge Subtotal = $ 27,219.00 

Nature Center 

HVAC UV Light System $ 1,193 

Theater Carpeting $ 18,355 

Screened Lanai Area Furniture $ 14,097 

Nature Center Subtotal = $ 33,645.00 

Playgrounds 

Stoneleigh Playground Play Structure $ 75,910 

Night Heron Playground Play Structure $ 60,728 

Park Benches $ 31,014 

Playgrounds Subtotal = $ 167,652.00 

FY 2055 Annual Expense Total = $ 882,205 

Monday, February 10, 2025 Page 90 of 90 Pages 



   
 
 

 

Addendum - Amenity Center Drawings 







 

 


	Agenda Pg. 1
	Exhibit 1
	Proof of Publication

	Exhibit 2
	RedTree Report

	Exhibit 3
	GHS Environmental Report

	Exhibit 4
	District Engineer

	Exhibit 5
	Community Manager Report

	Exhibit 6
	District Manager & Field Operations Report


	Agenda Pg. 2
	Exhibit 8
	January 2025

	Exhibit 9
	January 2025

	Exhibit 10
	Cooper Pools

	Exhibit 11
	Rescue Roofing

	Exhibit 12
	Resolution 2025-03

	Exhibit 13
	Resolution 2025-04

	Exhibit 14
	Himes Electric

	Exhibit 15
	Revised Reserve Study



	rta: 


